Washoe County

MATT SMITH, Chairman
KITTY JUNG, Vice Chairman

GEORGE HESS, MD
DENIS HUMPHREYS, OD

GEORGE FURMAN, MD JULTA RATTL
DAN GUSTIN JOSEPH P. ISER, MD, DrPH, MSc
District Heglth Officer
Health District
WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
1001 East Ninth Street / P.O. Box 11130
Reno, Nevada 89520
Telephone 775.328-2400 » Fax 775.328.2279
www.washoecountv.us/health
MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA
Washoe County District Board of Health
Date and Time of Meeting: Thursday, August 23, 2012, 1:00 p.m.
Place of Meeting: Washoe County Health District
1001 East Ninth Street, Building B
South Auditorium
Reno, Nevada 89520
District Board of Health Meeting Agenda
Agenda o
Time Item Agenda Item Presenter
| No.
1:00 PM 1. | Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance Led by Invitation Mr. Smith
2. | RollCall - | Ms. O"Neill
Public 3. Public Comment (limited to three (3) minutes per Mr. Smith
Comment person)

For Possible | 4. | Approval/Deletions to Agenda for the August 23,2012 | Mr. Smith
Action Meeting

For Possible 5. Approval/Additions/Deletions to the Minutes of the Mr. Smith
Action | July 26, 2012 Regular Meeting
6. Recognitions and Proclamations | Mr. Smith and
Dr. Sack

A. Introduction of new employee(s). None.

- ‘ S Pagel — = — ey



Time

Agenda
Item
No.

Agenda Item

Presenter

For Possible
Action

L2

Promotions — Bryan Tyre, Senior Licensed
Engineer, AQM

Years of Service -

1. Curtis Splan — AHS — 5 years

2. Sandra Maestas — CCHS — 5 years
3. Stacy Hardie — CCHS — 25 years

Proclamations — Obesity Prevention Awareness
Day — September 19, 2012

Recognitions — None.

For Possible
Action

" For Possible
Action

For Possible
Action

Consent Agenda: Matters which the District Board

of Health may consider in one motion. Any
exceptions to the Consent Agenda must be stated
prior to approval.

A. Air Quality Management Cases:

1. Recommendation to Uphold Unappealed
Citations to the Air Pollution Control Hearing
Board:

Mike Costello — Case 1091, NOV 5301
ATTN: Mike Costello

2115 Dickerson Road, Reno NV 89511
(775) 622-2729

2. Recommendation for Variance: None.

B. Sewage, Wastewater & Sanitation Cases:

Recommendation to Approve Variance Case(s)
Presented to the Sewage, Wastewater & Sanitation
Hearing Board.

Variance Case #1-12W
Vicki Smith

606 Front Street

Verdi, NV 89523

Re-Appointment to the Sewage, Wastewater and

Sanitation Hearing Board — Mark Simons, Esq.

Ms. Albee

Mr. Tyre

Mr. Tyre

Page 2 =




Time

Agenda
Item
No.

Agenda Item

Presenter

For Possible
Action

For Possible
Action

For Possible
Action

D. Appointment to the Sewage, Wastewater and
Sanitation Hearing Board — Jeanne Rucker

E. Budget Amendments / Interlocal Agsreements:

1. Approval of Notice of Subgrant Award from the
Nevada State Health Division in the amount of
$404,040 (with $40,404 or 10% match) for the
period July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2013, in support
of the Assistant Secretary for Preparedness and
Response (ASPR) Hospital Preparedness
Program; Approval of amendments totaling an
increase of $51,313 in both revenue and expense
to the FY 13 ASPR Hospital Preparedness
Federal Grant Program, 10 10708; and, if
approved, authorize the Chairman to execute.

2. Approval of Notice of Subgrant Award from the
Nevada State Health Division in the amount of
$665,000 (with $66,500 or 10% Health District
match) for the period July 1, 2012, to June 30,
2013, in support of the Centers for Disease
Control and Prevention (CDC) Public Health
Preparedness (PHP) Program; and, if approved,
authorize the Chairman to execute.

Mr. Tyre

Ms. Buxton

Ms. Buxton

For Possible
Action

Air Pollution Control Hearing Board Cases appealed
to the District Board of Health. None.

Ms. Albee

For Possible
Action

‘Regional Emergency Media Services Authority:

A. Review and Acceptance of the Operations and
Financial Report for July, 2012; and

B. Update of REMSA’s Community Activities Since
July, 2012

Mr. Gubbels

10.

Presentation of The Fitch Report prepared by Fitch &
Associates at the request of REMSA for the purposes of
Medical Dispatch and EMS Improvement
Recommendations

Fitch &

Associates




Time

Agenda
Item
No.

Agenda Item

Presenter

‘ For Pbssible
Action

11.

Review and Acceptance of the Monthly Public Health
Fund Revenue and Expenditure Report for July 2012

Ms. Stickney

- For Possible
Action

12.

Approve the elimination of wage and benefit
concessions effective July 2, 2012, and
reinstitute merit increases and career incentive
payments for the District Health Officer effective
July 1, 2012

Ms. Griffey

13.

Staff Reports and Program Updates

A. Director, Epidemiology and Public Health
Preparedness - Communicable Disease; Public
Health Preparedness; Emergency Medical Services

Dr. Todd

B. Acting Director, Community and Clinical Health
Services — Clinical Update: Treatment Advances
(1) Tuberculosis Treatment Option — 3-HP;
Nexplanon — Long Term Contraceptive;

(3) Gonorrhea Treatment Guideline Changes

Ms. Hardie

C. Director, Environmental Health Services - Food
Program; Land Development; Solid Waste/Special’
Events; and Vector-Borne Disease Program

Mr. Sack

D. Director, Air Quality Management — Air Quality;
Planning and Monitoring Activity; Permitting
Activity; Compliance & Inspection Activity; and
Permitting & Enforcement Activity

Mr. Dick

E. Administrative Health Services Officer — Reports
presented in Item No. 10.

Ms. Stickney

F. District Health Officer — 2012 — 2013 Legislative
Sessions; Budget; Human Resources;
Communication; Accreditation; Washoe County and
Community Activities; Health District Media
Contacts and Outreach; Statewide (and Beyond)
Organizational Efforts; NeedyMeds; and District
Board of Health Information and Resources

Mr. Sack

Board
Comment

14.

Limited to Announceménts‘ or Issues for Future
Agendas

Mr. Smith

Page 4




—__ | Agenda | - - N
Time Item Agenda Item Presenter
No.
Public 15. Public Comment (limited to three (3) minutes per Mr. Smith
Comment person). No action may be taken.
For Possible 16. Adjournment o I | Mr. Smith
Action - - o

The District Board of Health may take action on the items denoted as “For Possible Action.”

Business Impact Statement: A Business Impact Statement is available at the Washoe County Health District for those items
denoted with a “$.”

Items on the agenda may be taken out of order, combined with other items, withdrawn from the agenda, moved to the agenda of
another later meeting; moved to or from the Consent section, or they may be voted on in a block. Items with a specific time
designation will not be heard prior to the stated time, but may be heard later. ltems listed in the Consent section of the agenda are
voted on as a block and will not be read or considered separately unless withdrawn from the Consent.

The District Board of Health Meetings are accessible to the disabled. Disabled members of the public who require special
accommodations or assistance at the meeting are requested to notify Administrative Health Services in writing at the Washoe
County Health District, PO Box 1130, Reno, NV 89520-0027, or by calling 775.328.2416, 24 hours prior to the meeting.

Time Limits: Public comments are welcomed during the Public Comment periods for all matters whether listed on the agenda or
not. All comments are limited to three (3) minutes per person. Additionally, public comment of three (3) minutes per person
may be heard during individual action items on the agenda. Persons are invited to submit comments in writing on the agenda
items and/or attend and make: comment on that item at the Board meeting. Persons may not allocate unused time to other
speakers.

Response to Public Comments: The Board of Health can deliberate or take action only if a matter has been listed on an agenda
propetly posted prior to the meeting. During the public comment period, speakers may address matters listed or not listed on the
published agenda. The Open Meeting Law does not expressly prohibit responses to public comments by thé Board of Health.
However, responses from the Board members to unlisted public comment topics could become deliberation on a matter without
notice to the public. On the advice of legal ecounsel and to ensure the public has notice of all matters the Board of Health will
consider, Board members may choose not to respond to public comments, except to correct factual inaccuracies, ask for Health
District Staff action or to ask that a matter be listed on a future agenda. The Board of Health may do this either during the public
comment item or during the following item: “Board Comments — Limited to Announcement or Issues for future Agendas.”

Pursuant to NRS 241.020, Notice of this meeting was posted at the following locations:

Washoe County Health District, 1001 E. 9th St., Reno, NV

Reno City Hall, 1 E. Ist St., Reno, NV

Sparks City Hall, 431 Prater Way, Sparks, NV

Washoe County Administration Building, 1001 E. 9th St, Reno, NV
Washoe County Health District Website www.washoecounty.us/health

= —— PAGE 5 i e ———




3R VI NOILOW

‘papiuugns se
panoidde aq epuaby 2102

‘9z AInr 8y} jey} ‘ypws

ueuuiey Aq pspuooss . ‘Buesy Z10z ‘9z AInp— epusby
‘panow shalydwny "Ig | HOEQd 2102 ‘9z AINf 8y} jo epuaby oy} 0} suons|ep AUe Joy Pa||ED YJWS UBLLIBYD — suonajaq/ierolddy v
"pajuasald sem Juswwiod olignd oN juswiwo9) aljgqnd K>

"PasNoXa ale jjey UBWOM|IOUNOD) pPUB unsno , e 110y
UBWI|IDUNOY ‘pPajou wnionb B pue Uaye} sem j[eo [0y ‘sAaiydwny 1q Aq p9) pue asuelbajjy jo abpald A
souelbal|y jo abpo|d ay) Ag pamoj|o} ‘Japlo 0) Bunesw sy} pajjes YHwS ueulieyD ‘19p1Q 0} pajjeo Bunaay wd go:1

Aejaioag buiplooay ‘IIeN.O "4 ABbBay

DY ‘Il Islleoads Ajenp Jiy ‘Jepeluyos uepusig WOV ‘| 1si[eroads Ajjenp Jiy ‘suowiwl | [glueq

SH3 ‘eply suopeolddy/syiwiad/sueld ‘piaju3 ApniL Asulopy o181 AindeQ ‘pueliwpy 81jse]

SHY ‘Svy0Q ‘ueldg siung SHOO ‘1ebeuep welboid OIM ‘ueheg rsg

SHOO ‘Il ®sInN Yj|esH aljqnd ‘@1oyg aluui dHd3 ‘weiboid SINT ‘INY ‘IlempleD Bad

WOV “osinadng Ayjenp Jiy ‘eAnou| jsiueq 1sl|e10adg uoleolddy Jsindwo) juswitedaq ‘laysid aAslS

dHd3 ‘welboid ST 'Iojeulpioo) SN ‘emesoiny Aeoelg 1300 uonewlojU dignd ‘LIeqln ud

SHY ‘19210 eoueldwo) [easi4 ‘uoixng Asjed So9IAIOS Y)eaH [BoI1ul|D) pue Ajunwiwo) ‘Joyoalg Bunoy ‘Jajuny Apuen

SH3 ‘Josinedng isieloads yyesH |eluswiuclIAUg ‘oshjeoely Auo | SOOIASS Y}eoH |BIUBLIUOIIALT ‘J0JoalIT MoeS Haqoy

ssaupaledald yjleaH 21jgnd pue ABojojuiapid] ‘10joaiq ‘HdIq ‘PPOL llepuey Juswabeue Allend Jiy ‘1ojoaliq ‘oI UIASY
120140 UiesH Jomsiq ‘1es| ydasor "iq :44V1S
pasnoxs ale ey UBWOM|IDUNOD PUB UHSNS) UBWI[IOUNOY) :INJSaVY

Jley) aoIA ‘Bunp Ay Jeuoissiwwo) ‘sAsuydwny stueq Qg ‘A ‘vewlnd abioag ‘Uewuieyd ‘UNwS BeN JN LNISINd
PImSIg YiedH

ZLoz ‘9z Ainp
sajnui Bunasy

YljeaH jo pieog }o1siq AJunon aoysepp

£umoD) soyseps

G °"ON ma3] epuady HOUU



Z 9bey

HOga Aunod soysep) 8y o (V) L0L 0€0 UOHOSS O UoHe|olA
Jolew e s yolym ‘epeAsN ‘oudy Ul ‘GZG# ‘pleas|nog Y s|gnoq 0506
Je pajeoo| xa|dwoo juswypede ue Ul paLINO0 UOIJELD Y] JO 9ouUenssi
a3y} YlMm pajeIdosse SIIIAIOE 8y S|eLojeW pieoq|em pabewep
J9Jem JO [eaowal ay} 0} Joud juswabeueyy Ajijenp iy Ajjou o} ainjie}
Jo} pue (WOV) sieusiew Buluiejuos soiseqse ajqissod Jo) Bunsa)
Jadoud 1onpuod 0} ain|ie} 1o} ‘Z1L0Z ‘SZ AN UO JaJep\ PUe all4 Oid
-Al9g 0} Panss| SEM 9% "ON uone papodal Jeis — L9y “oON
uoneyn pajeaddeun ‘yg0L “ON aseD USJeAp pue dil4 0id-AIdS °q

"jJuawajy)as pajerjobau e se palAs) aq 00°0§Z$ JO JunoWe ay) ul
aul} e pue pjaydn aq UONE}O B} SPUSWILWODAI JBIS Juswabeuep
Alrend iy Buluisnos) suoieinbay HOgA AJunoD 20YSBAA BU)
30 (D(1)(e)(£)A 1L 50°070 UOHOSS JO UOHEIOIA JOUIW € S| Yolym ‘epeAeN
‘ousy Ul |led] OWIUOIaD) GG | 1B paeoo| Aliadoid B uo moloss
Buisojo alojaq panowal usaq pey SA0ISPoom B AJLIaA pue joadsul-ai
0} ainjiej 1o} ‘Loz ‘g Aepy uo Auedwion o[l MeMa}S O} PSNSSs! Sem
‘GLOS "ON uone) D pauodal Jels — 610§ "ON uone}o pajeaddeun
‘6.0l "ON @seD ‘Zg0} "ON ase9 ‘Auedwo) apjif Yema)s ‘e

‘pleog BullesH j01U0D UORN|0d Jiy 8} 0] suoieyD pajeaddeun |

'Sosen Juowabeueyy Ajjend Ay Y epuaby jussuo) ]
a3idydvO NOILOIW
‘pajussald
‘pajussaid se panoidde SEM YJUOJN ssauaiemy Buipsapsealq z1.0z isnbny Buleosp uoijewe|oold v
94 UOlIBWE|D0.d 3} Jey) _
‘Uewund "Ig Aq papuooes "90IAISS JO SIeak 10} suonjewejdoid
‘panow Bunr JsuoISSILLIWOD spJeme apeuw pue ssafojdws mau sy} paziubodsss Yypws uewlieyd pue Jssj "Ig pue suopiubooay ‘9

d3lydvI NOILOW

"UWINjo ,UoNoY, 8y} 0} paaow aq Bojeip

‘pajuasaid se panoidde )
uonow 8y} ‘selnuILl 8uyl Jo SUOISIBA ainyny U 1ey) palsanbal Bunp Jauoissiwilog

aq Buesw ‘zLog ‘gz aunp juswiwon pieog
3y} 40 sejnuIw a3y}

Yeyl ‘Bunp Jsuoissiwwon ZL02Z ‘gz sunp jo

Aq pepuooss ‘Buesiy Jeinbay z10z ‘gz eunp | Buneay seinbay — sagnuipy

‘panow sAaiydwni "1q 8y} JO s8)NUIW By} O} SUOI}OBII00 JO SuolIppe Aue 1o} pajjed YIws uewlieyd — suopajaq/eaosddy (e




¢ abed

‘g)ep anp pue

saul} Buipiebal sisues|)
jeH do| pue ‘aie)
1odien eaaNeD ‘Bunonil
JNIN ‘mouosT AuouweH
‘19)eAM\ pue all{ 01d-AIRg
‘Auedwo?) spii| Hemalg 0}
siaye] SIN31I NOLLOV

Aljenp a1y buiuisnob suoieinbay HOgQA AlunoD aoysSepn

40 G/1.Z°0£0 UOIOaS JO UOHE|OIA Jolew e s| Yolym JusLiysi|qeiss
Buluesjo Aip ausjAyiaoiojyoled e je spiodal asueusjuleW

pue uonjesado palinbal ulejuleWw AfejeIndoe 0) aln|ie) 10} ‘2102

‘| BUN[ UO panssi Sem /LG "ON Uoleyd pauodai yeis - L1 LG "ON
uoney o pejeaddeun ‘6801 "ON ase9 ‘siauea|) jeH do]

Juswisfjjes pajenobau

B SB P3IA9| 89 00°00S°Z$ JO Junowe 8y} ul aul e pue paydn ag
uonelo ayl spuswwooal Jeis juswabeuepy Ajend Jiy Buiulanos
suojeinbay HOgQa Auno) soysepn 8y} Jo (V)01 00 uonoas

JO uonejoi Jofew & sI yoiym ‘epenapN ‘abe||IA suliou] ul ‘g1 Jun
‘pJeASINOg POOMULION 876 1B PSJE20| WNUILIOPUOD B Ul palinddo
UoflelD 9y} JO S0UBNSSI B} YIIM PajeIoosse SaljAoe Y] "S|euajew
pJeoq|iem pabewep 1ajem Jo [eaowsal 3y} 0} Joud 992110 Juswabeuey
Alenp iy ay1 Ajnou o) ainjiey o) pue (DY) sieusrew Buiuiejuoa
sojsaqse 9|qissod 1o} Bupnssl Jadoid Jonpuod 6} alnjiey) 1oj ‘2102

‘L Aejy uo panss] sem 911G "ON uoned pspodal jejs — gLLs "oON
uoneus pojeaddeun ‘ggol "ON ase9 ‘alen jadien BAsNeD

"Juswajies pajennobau e se palnd| aq 00'0SZ‘L$ JO Junowe ay} ul
aulj e pue pjeydn oq uonelO By} SPUSWILWIOIal Jelg ‘Juswabeuepy
Allenp 2y Buluisnog) suonenbay HOGQ Aluno) soysepn

3y} JO 000 °0E0 UONOag Japun uone|olA Jofew B s| Yolym ‘epeAsN
‘IPISA Ul PEOY Mled [B1SAID OGS 18 peledo| si 8)is Uoionysuod

UL 'e)is UOoNoNASUoD B Uo jsnp aAlRIbny jonuod 0} ain|iel

10} ‘2102 ‘0€ Ae|N uo panss| Sem pL LG "ON uonejn payodal jeis
- ¥115 "ON uoneo pajeaddeun ‘2g0} "ON ased ‘Bupjonil NN

Juawapyas pajerjobau e se pains| a9 00°0SZ$

JO Junowe ay} ul aul e pue pjaydn aq UonEND 8y} SPUBWIWIOIDI
UBIS aswabeuepy Alend iy Buiuianos suoneinbay HOga
Aunog aoysepn sy jo-(1)(1)(B)(€)A 1 50°010 UOROSS JO UOHE(OIA
JOoUIW B Si YoIym ‘epeAsN ‘syieds ui oAl ul3 G/ 9g 1e pajeoo)
Auedold e uo molose BuisoD alojaq PSAOLUBI PEY SA0)SPOOM

pajie} e jeu} AJuaA pue joadsuial 0) aunjie; o} ‘210z ‘g Aey uo
Mmolas3 AuowleH 0} panss| Sem 9L0g "ON uoneno pauodal yeys —
9106 "ON uoneys psjeaddeun ‘980} "ON 9se) ‘Mo12s] AuouleH

Juswia[)yes pajenobau e se palrg)
84 007005°T$ J0 Junowe ay) ui aul e pue pjaydn aq uolEND By}
spuawwooal Jyeis uswabeuepy Aillend Jiy Buiuianos) suoneinbay

"9




y abed

pue ‘900°‘L$ jo sbelane

a]ep-0l-Jeah B UM ‘€10°1$ Sem Z1.0Z Ae\ 10} S921AI9S @oue|nquie punolb

1o} |11q sbelsne jleseno oy '££0°/$ Jo abeiaAe sjep-0)-ieak B UM ‘€26 /S Sem
Z10z Aely 10} 901AI8S @2UB|NqUIE JIE 10} |IG S6BISAE ||BJSA0 3Y] PESIAPY %001
SEM ]I ‘BU0Z 3JNUIW OZ SU} UIYJIM PpUB 9,096 SEM J| ‘BUO0Z aJnNuIW G| By} UIYIM ‘%6
SEM ]I ‘BU0Z 9)NUIW § Sy} Ulyum ‘s|jed Bujuajealy] ajl-uou 10} %/6 PUB ‘%26 SEM
Z210Z Aejy ul s|jeo Bulus)ealys-ay| Joy saw) asuodsal Aousbisws [jelano ‘uodeay
jeloueul{ pue suoneladQ z10z aunf pue Aepy au jo Adoos e yyim pspiacid usaq

9ABY sJaquisW HOGQA U} ey} papodal YSINFY ‘Juspisald SdIA ‘sleqqno wir U

Z10Z aunr pue

REN — Hoday [epueul]

puUE suonesadp auy Jo
35Ueda00Yy pue mainey 'Y

Aioyiny sasiAIag [edlpaN
Aouabiawg jeuoibay

*9UON

sase) pieog Bulieay
joJjuo uonnjjod A1y

a3RRAYI NOILLOIW

‘peyussald

se pano.idde aq epuaby
JUSSUOY aJud a3y}

1ey; ‘bunp JsuolssILLWOD
Aq papuooss

‘panow shaiydwnH Iq

"9JN0/X3
0] UeuLiiey?) ayj} azuoyne ‘pancidde ji ‘pue ‘weiboid (HOW) ylesH

PlIyD pue [euisle|y ey} jo poddns ul 'yL0Z ‘0g dunr 03 ZLoZ ‘I Ainf pouad

au} 1o} (FLA4-000'85$ ‘€L A4-000'85$) 000°9L L$ JO Junowe ayj Ul UoIsIAIQ
U)lesH SjelS BpeASN aU} Wwolj plemy jueiBgng jo So1joN 4o |eaciddy  °Z

‘welbold Buluue|d

Anwe4 ay) jo poddns ul ‘000'G8/$ 0 JUNOWE BY} Ui ‘¢L.0T ‘6 dunp

0] ‘Z10Z ‘0¢ aunp pouad ay} 10} 991AI9S UlESH 2l|gnd S82IAI8S UBWINH

pue yjesH jo Juswpedaq sy} Woy ‘210z ‘gg dunf pajep pJemy jueli
JO ©OIION J0 |enoldde oy spuswiwoosl JelS 1ey) pasiApe sem pieog 8yl |

‘Sjuewloalby [€50[19jU] / SjudWipusuy u.w png ‘o

*9UON :S9SE) UONEJIUES @ JOJEMI]SE\ ‘0bEMag g
"QUON :90UBLIEA IO} UOIIEPUSWIWIODRY '€

"9UON :pJeog BuuesH
[03UDD) UoHN||0d 1Y 8Yj 0} pajeaddy uoieyn pjoydn O} UCEPUSWIWOIDY °Z

“Juswia|pes pajenyobau e se palAs| 8q 00°00S$ O JUnowe 8y} Ul
aul e pue pjaydn aq uoneyo 8y} spuaWILLIoal Jeig Juswabeuepy




G obed

G3rgyuvo NOILOW

‘pejussaud

se paydaooe aq Z102
aunp pue Aep\ Jo SUJUO
8y} Joj suoday |eioueul
pue suoieladQ sy}

Yey) ‘Bunp 1ouoISSILIWOYD
Aq papuooas

‘panow sAaiydwny “1Qg

“M3IABI 10} BLIBJLO [euolippe aJinbai |m welboud

MSu 8ay] -pleog auj Joj welboud jey; pagquosep pue ‘mou aoejd ul welsboud yp e
aney Apeaife Aayj jey) paljdal sjaqqno Iy “welboid soueinsse Ayjenb s, ySNTY
noge sqqns) I pauonsanb osje sAaiydwny 1g juswow ay) je uonsenb

1By} Jo} Jamsue ou Sey ey} palels sjaqano) N senioe) al1eo juabin ey} Joj sinoy
papus)xa aiinbal Aew }1 Jayiaym pauonsanb oy -j09foid sy} Jo ss829nSs 8y} 0}
[eono aq o} Buiob st sisuied sy} Buowe uoleladood jeyy pajels sAasydwiny "iq

‘Alerewnn aoioyo s uaned ay) aq [Im )i Jey) paidal sjaqqno iy "a4ed 1oy Bujes
Jadoud ay} s1.woos Aousbiawa sy} sasljeq juaned e jng Bumes Jadoid ay) s aleo
juabin ue saasleq oipaweled au} JI paIpuUBY 34 |[IM MOY PaYSE UNWS uelliey)

‘wool Aousbrows
ue uey] Jayjel Ajjioe) aleo juabin ay) 0) ob UeD apjue pauleids B Jey} MOYS UBD oM
0s josloid uonensuowsp B s SIY] "uolleu sy} O} SIY} SJel;Suowap pue uoeAouUl

moys o} Ajiunpoddo ayy sn BUIAIB mou st SIND (SIND) SwaisAg presipsiy pue

aledlpa\ Joj Jejus) ay; Wolj suone[nbal [eiepa) ale a1sy) Jey) pleog ey} pawliojul
s|eqqno) |\ "9iojaq pal} Uaag Jou Sey [opow SIU} AUm WIY payse SABY SUSZIHD
OM] JBU} PSIBIS UBWlNS "I 'PJeme 8y} Uo yYSINTY peyejnieibuod uewlnd g

"8leD pue 32IAPE |B2IpaW pasu Jey; sjuaned Joy Aemuied

aled.aAneuIs)e ue apinold 0] Jaquinu auoyd Aouabiawa-uou mau e JO uoneald
ay1 si welbolid ay} Jjo Jusuoduwiod [ejjuad Y  “SUOISSIWpeal pue suoIssiupe
jendsoy pue sasuodsal aouenquie Alessesauun Buionpal ajiym ‘eousiiadxs
aleoyyeay sjuaned ancidw 0y paubisap si weiboid sy Ajunon soysepp

JO Seale |eint pue ‘uegingns ‘UBQJN Ul SUOIJIPUCD BSESSIP J1U0JYD pue Ajinoe
Jamo| 0} asuodsal ul uonaIosip mojje [im wesboid mau v “epimuofieu [eydsoy syj
JO BpisInNo papiActd sI aled [eoipall MOY 8ZIUOKN[oAS) AInJ} pinod jeyl welboid mau
B JO UOIJEaIO 8U} MOJ[E |[IM PBAISOa] YSINTY Jeu} pJeme ay] "pPJemy UOHBAOUU|
aled YjleoH papieme Ajjuadal s,ySINTY IN0ge uonewloul pajuasald sjaqgno "I

"JO0'LS jo abeiane

ajep-0l-Jeak B YIM ‘| 10‘L$ SEM Z|.0Z Sun( 1o} $80IAI9S aouenque punoclb

o} ||iq abelaAe ||eiar0-ayl ‘gL0'/,$ Jo abeiane ajep-0}-leak B UM ‘66894 sem
2102 aunr Joj 82IAI8S adueINquWEe Jie Joj |[1Iq Sbelane |[Biano ay) PasIAPY %86
SEM ]| 'SU0Z 8)NUIW Q7 S} UIYIM pUB 9,00} SeM ] ‘SUOZ Sjnuil G| 8y} UIYIm
‘94,16 SEM JI ‘DU0Z SJNUIL g B} UIyIMm ‘s||ed. Buiusealyl aj|-uou U0} % /6 PUB '%z6
SEM Z|0Z aunp ul sjjeo Bulusiesiyl-a4| Joj sawly ssuodsal Aousblawa [[BJaAQ

sjusWWoy pieoq

¢10¢ [1dy

30UIS SSIARDY AJlUNWWO)
S.\YSW3HY jo sjepdn ‘g




g obey

‘uonIsuesn
JSUJOOWS B 0 MOJ[e [[IM UDIYM SUIUOW 931U} 1o} 8)e)s ay) Aq papusixs usaq sey
‘asuagolg ‘eJem)os Mau sy} O}.uonisuel) Aay) se a)e)s ayj Aq peljey Sem ysiym
Hodal siy ul pauonusw WajsAs aouejjisAIns olWolpuAs ay} papodal ppo] "ig

‘plooal ay} oy 9|1y
uo paoe|d sem yolym jo Adoo e ‘boday s Jojoaliq uoisialig Ajyjuow siy psjussald

SSoupaledald
yjjeaH dljgnd pue

‘ssaupaledald yiesH oliand pue ABojoiwepidg ‘Jojsaliqg ‘ppol |lepuey “Ig Abojolwepiag — Jojoallg Y L1
JIYHVYO NOILLON UIWS UBWLIEYD) pUE Jas] “Id
. wouy Jodal Alewwins e ypm a|geuoiwos synb si ay 1ey; pajels shkalydwny "ig
Bunssw sejnba: YIWS uewieyd pue Jas| Iq Aq pJeog sy} 0} Jodal B 9ABY 10 AjoalIp Way)
Jsquisides 8y} Ul HOEA | o juesaid usyos “Ig SABY 0} JOUIBUM O} SE SIoqUIBW Sy} paLenb LIS UBWIEYD
a} 0} esalid usy) pue
usyo? "i1q Aq uoiejussaid ‘Buesw HOFQA & Jo apisino Jesw Aew siaquaw
uoday eyequ OM] Uiy} alow ou Inqg ‘uopjejuasald s,usyos "iq Jesy pue gz jsnbny uo Bunssw
ay} Jeay o} Buijesw uolIssIWwWo?) ay) pusye Aew sisquaw HOFA [[e pue Aue Jey) paiylieo pueiwpyY
20972102 _wN ﬁ:m:( ‘SN 'HO4dA 24} 0} co_um«cmwma E 8]e}i|Ioe} 0} Moy Jnoge UoISsSNIsIp sem aisy | Hodd
3y} pusjje \ywg . ayj 0} Jodai ejeq-1 ] 9y} Jo
UBWLIBYD PUE J8s| Id 1By} "Adoo e 8| pjnom ays jey) pajejs Bunr Jeuoissiwwoy pue ‘podal yelp ayy jo Adoo uonejuasaid ay} ajej[ioe}
_cmc.t:n_ 1q Aq pepuooas B 91| pinom Aay) 4 siaquiaw 8y} jo Aue payse Jas| g -z ishbny Ag AJunood ey} 0} : 0} ‘Z10Z 12 um-._w=<
: .~ | >oeq anp ale SJUSWIWOD SoLSIC YIBSH SYL "Sjuswio A8y 121j0s 0] [suuoslad
parow sAaiydwny *iq JO )Y9am ayj o} bunesw
£ay 0} papiroid usaq sey yoiym Uodal eyeqll] ay) Jo Jelp e psAlsdal sey Jas| “Ig JsnBny Jein mm._ ST SAoW
‘Bunp ssuolssiwwo) 0} 1841} 90g 8y} 0 Jussaud 0} spasu sy asnesaq ¢z 1snbny uo Bunesw Jejnbal 1o HOgQ @y} Jo Bunaaw
Hodai ejequ ] yelp jo Adod | syj 1e HOgQ By} 0) Jussaid JOUUED UBYoD "I "8z IShBny 0} pauodisod usaq sey jeroads e jo jeroidde
9pIACld :WIS}| UORDY 0904d 8y} 0} Hodai ejeqll] 8y} jo uonejuasald s,usyo) “Iq Jey) peuodal Jas| ug | djqissod pue uonejuasald 01

L AIUnwiwos ay) Joj SYI0M Sil} MOY 23S O] JIEM J UBD OM, SEM

asuodsail Jiay} pue ‘Juiod siy} 18 DINNN Wwiod) pieay Ajuo aaey Asyj jey) pepuodsal
sfeqgno I\ "sedIAes Jo) siohed Buiaq jou dn pua sjuaned woos Aousbiswe
118y} Jo abejuasiad ybiy e 1ey; joe} ayy Jo b ul Ayunuoddo syuesb siy;

0} sjendsoy [eo0| 8y} woi ssuodsas ay) Jnoge s[eqgno "I payse shaiydwny “I1g

"$]S00 pue

sanss} pJodsuel} 8onpaJ uinj Ul pjnom Uoiym S[ENpIAIpUI 8SOU) 0} SIISIA dipaweled
Jo N3 sjqissod yym anss| 1Y) ssalppe 01 YSINIY Mojie [im Ajunpoddo

Juelb siy) Jeyy pajels s|paqno AL pue ‘sis|ies jeadal Jnoge peyse ueuln4 “Ig




J 9bed

‘sanjiunpoddo bBuieys [euonolpsUn-ssoio asay) buliojdxas ui paysaisiul aq ybiw
$3UO Y2IYm 98s 0} SIOPLI0D G AMH pue 0g-| @y} Buoje $ai3unod epeAsN UlayLou
By} yim suonestaauod Buiuuibaq ale am pue ‘jueib sy} puiyaqg st ‘QHSN ‘ASRIUAA

JIN "SOIUNOO BPBASN UJBYHOU ISYJ0 0} Sa0IAISS apiacid 1o aleys Jybitu am moy

alojdxa sn djay pjnom 3} “Ajunuoddo siyj 0} Buipuodsal Gune|dwayuoo si Jas| Ig
‘Aunpuoddo juelb s921AI9S paleysS 4rAAY B Inoge HOGd 8Yyi 0} padodal Jas| ig

'sieah BAl} IO INOJ JSB| BY] JSAC JOUISI @Y} Uo pey aAey sino jabpng
$]0848 8y} Jo uoisinig Aq Alewwns e s| podal siy 0} payoeye jey; pauecdal Jas “iq

‘plodas 8y} Joj 9|1} uo paoeld sem yoiym jo Adoo e ‘uvoday 19310
yyeaH jouisig Alyiuow siy pajuasald ‘JeoiQO yiesH owsiqg J4es| ydesor -iq

800 YIESH PISIa

Ljuow siu} Joj Hoday S 90140 SSOIAISS U)lesH SAIBASIUILPY OU SEM 3Jay |

1901JO Sa0IAIeS
YlleaH aAljel]SIuIWLPY

"pJooal 2y} Jo} 8y uo paoce|d sem yoiym Jo Adoo e ‘uodey s0108.1Q
uoisialg Alyluow siy pajuasaid ‘Juswabeuepy Aljenp Jiy ‘10joaliq ‘NoIq UIASY I

JUSwisbeuepy
Allenp JIy — Jojoalig

‘Aisnouas

anssi sy} 9xe} am 0s ‘Jeq pigel e Aq usyiq eakojdws ue pey aaey spn saipadoid
JI3y} uo way} josyuoo o} moy BuipieBbal anssi jey) uo 1966nN ay) pue euIg

puelis) au} ypm sdom Asyl -awi jey) Je yoeanno sapiroid SH3 jey pauodal yoes
JN seigel Jo uofesipul ue ag ued yolym ‘swinhep ur punote BulAl sjeq suesw
1eu} AjISO|N "s}eq Jo JoIABYaq [ensnun Jnoge pauonsanb Bunp Jsuolissiwuwion

'sbuudsg ysiuedg ul swos

pue ‘soxe] poomasoy ‘youey sjuocwe( ‘puociuelq a|gnoq Woll awoo sjuiedwos
ay] ‘saoynbsouw o siequinu [ewiou uey) Jaybiy Bupusuadxe ale em Ing

‘aw Sy} JB 92UBPIAS SSBASIP OU 9ARY SAA Isnbny Aues oy pauueld si aiow suo
pue ‘Ainp aje| ul sUo pue sunp aje| Ul auo ‘suoneoldde om) peejdloo sey Jejs
‘pouue|d se Buipsasoid ase suonesidde |013u0D 10}03A Y} Jey} papodal yoes "IN

"pJooal 8y} 40} 3|1} uo paoce|d sem yoium Jo Adoo e ‘woday s.JojoauIg ucisialg
Ayiuow siy pajuasald ‘sadineg Y)eaH [BIJUSWUOIIAUT ‘10103l HoeS Haqoy "IN

CERTINESEVEE]Y

[EJUSWUOIIAUT — JOjoali(

‘pIODRI B IO} B|I)
uo paoe|d sem yoiym jo Adoo e ‘uoday s.4030811Q UoISIAIQ Alyiuow Jay pajussaid
‘S80IAISS Yj|BaH jeoluljD pue Ajunwiwo) ‘Iojoalg bunoy ‘Jejuny Apued ‘spy

S80IAIeS UjlesH
[EDIUID PUE AJUNWIWo)
—Joyaliqg bupy




g abed

"punosen|n jo A1ajes ay) Inoge Buia AyyesH jsodino
£q no Ind soipe ue sem alay} ABpinies iSe| Siy} ‘OS|e ¢ LoD SpuUal | EPEASN
UO 3|gE|IBAB MOU SI PUNOSEJ}|N Uo uolejuasald siy Jey) psjels uewlind ‘I

juswiwon pieog

<l

"ySew

G\ B JESM 10 SUIODBA
BZUSN[jul 3Y} SAI909)
Jayyis 0} Ajunon aoysepp
ur sbunjas |eolui|o

ul }J0m oym suosiad

[le Buuinbal uonenbal e
Joeus o} Ajijige s,HO9Q
ay} buipsebal uoiuido
ue Japual [|IM pueliwpy
'S\ :W8Y| Uondy

‘uonapsUN( s Jouisiq YyesH sy
sI Jeyy @ouis ‘AJunoD soysepn Joj aq Ajuo pjnom Ji ‘pajuawusidwi Ji pajes Jss| “Iq

JJejs [eoluljo pue
a1iqnd ayj Joy uoljosjoud |euolIppe 89 PINOM }i S9ASIISq Os(e Ing ‘Y Jo Ajebs) ayy
Spuejsiapun ay ‘alojdxa 0} 9nss] Ue S| )i SaAal[aq 3y jey) pajels sAsiydwny “iq

‘paluswWwadwi
usaq JaA J,usey }i Jey paydal sy "awi SIy} Je Jejs JoLIsiq YiesH o Jey) buuinbal
S| 8y Jayjaym 0) Se Jas| "I WoJj UOREDILIEID 10} payse Bunp Jauolssiwwon)

"SS0I0 0} DABY ||IM @M 3|pIny Jayloue S| jey) os ‘Aemhue
HOS AN 8y} ybnouyy ob o} eAey suoleinBal HOGQ a4} 4O I[E JBY} PaJelS Jos] U

‘Muoyine jo adAj jey) Buiaey se HOgG(Q oY) 98s Jou seop ayg "uoljoe adA) 1ey;
2y e} 0} ainje|siba] ay} e} ||Im )l SeAsI[eq ays palels Bunr JaUOISSILIWOD “0S op
{IiM 8Us Ing ‘Jou sey ays ey} paljdal puellwpyY ‘S| uonenbal e yons Buisodwi
Jo Ajjeba| ay) e pasjoo| sey ays JI pueliWpY "SI\ payse Bunp JauoissIwLo)

‘uonje|nbai e yons Jo |eaoidde Joj yse pue pleog

2y} 03 yoeq swWo9 [[Im Jas| IJ ‘HO9(d dY} WO} SNSUSSU0D S| alay] j| ainsodxs
wouy sjusijed pue saaho|dws 109301d 0] S1]| "SUIDOEA BZUSN|JUI [BUOSESS

3y} axe) Jou op Aay} I Yels |ediuld |je Aq sysew Jo Bulieam ay) slepuew HO9d
2y} jey} ausap J1ay) passaldxs Asy) ‘seAelussaldal UMouay YlIM SUOIIBSIOAUOD
U] "Jels [eolulfo |1e Aq ulom g sysew Jey) palepuew aAey suonosipsunf jayjo Auep
"SHSEW GEN Jeam ‘S9SeD Bzuon|ju| Ul 8SEaIOUI Ue SBM 3I8U] JI ‘IO JOYS BZUSN|jul Ue
196 yejs Buisinu Jo11sIg YeaH 8yl 1yl palinbal ay JesA )se| jeys pauodal Jes| ug

‘ajels

8y} 10 sanunod asoy Aq Joj pied aq ||IM SB1IUNOD J3YJ0 O} 9pIACId M SBoIAIeS
Auy “Kunog soysepn Jo susziio sy} 0) SO0 OU aq [|IM 313y ] "OS op 0} Jdwiaje
PINOYS @M ‘saljunod Jayjo asay) djay Ued am Ji Jey) pajels YIws uetusieyo

"21I1SOP 0S 9M JI ‘'OM} Jeak Ul Jusws|dw pue suo JeaA ul uejd -pinoo spA paldinbal s
alow Buiyjou pue ‘ueib Buiuueld Jesh-omy e st }| "palinbai ale spuny Buiyolew oN




6 abed

AHVY13d03S ONIGH003d H30I1440 HLTV3H Lo1d1sId
) TUAN.Oy HADO3Id 9SW ‘Hd'a ‘AN "¥3SI "d H43SOor
D277l ) K PPy .
TTHO P P %) %
‘w-d zo:z 1e pauinolpe
sem Buljaswi ay |
a3lkgdvO NOILOIN
‘pauinolpe aq Buijesw
3y} jey; ‘sAaiydwiny
'1qg Aq papuooas ‘parowl ‘pouInolpe |
Bunr Jauoissiwwo) sem Buiiesw sy} ‘pieog sy} 210jaq sWOD 0} ssauisng Jayun) ou Buieq aisy | uinolpy 03 UCOWN bl
.Uwucwww.hn_ SEM JUBSWIWIOD o:n:a ON U0 Jlqnd Mr




DBOH Agenda No: 6.D.

PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, over 34 percent of children in Washoe County are overweight or obese and 60
percent of adults in Reno-and Sparks are ovefweight or obese; and

WHEREAS, unhealthy eating patterns and too little physical activity are primary contributing
factors to overweight and obesity; and |

WHEREAS, obesity can lead to severe and chronic health problems during childhood,
adolescence, and adulthood, including heart disease, diabetes, cancer, and asthma; and
WHEREAS, o’besity&elated conditions now account for nearly one out of every ten dollars
spent on medical costs; and

WHEREAS, there are concrete steps we can take right away as concerned family members,
educators, planners, health care providers, service periders, and community leaders to ensure
that our communities, youth institutions, and places of work combat overweight and obesity by -
supporting :physical activity and promoting healthy eating; now, therefore, be it
PROCLAIMED, By the Washoe County District Board of Health that September 19, 2012, is
designated as Obesity Prevention Awareness Day.

ADOPTED, This 23™ day of August, 2012.

Matt Smith, Chairman
Washoe County District Board of Health



DBOH AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.A.1.

'WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT @
AIR QUALITY M‘A_NAGEMENT‘ DIVISION

Prevent. Promote. Protect.

August 23, 2012

TO: District Board of Health
FROM: Kevin Dick, Director, Air Quality Management
SUBJECT: Mike Costello — Case No. 1091

Unappealed Citation No. 5301
Agenda ltem: 7.A.1.

Recommendations

Air quality Management Division Staff recommends that Citation No. 5301 be upheld and a fine
of $1,000 be levied against Mr. Mike Costelio for operating a commercial auto body repair
facility without a permit to operate and spray painting a vehicle without a spray booth. The
operation of the spray palntlng equipment constitutes a major violation of the District Board of
Health Regulations Governing Air Quallty Management, specifically Section 030.000, Source
Permitting and Operation, and Section 030.106, National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air
Pollutants, Subpart HHHHHH, Paint Stripping and Miscellaneous Surface Coating Operations at
Area Sources. This is a negotiated settlement.

Recommended Fine: $1,500.00 Negotiated Fine: $1,000.00

Backgqround

On July 18, 2012, Air Quality Specialist Michael Osborn was dispatched to 2115 Dickerson
Road in Reno, Nevada, to investigate a complaint filed by the City of Reno Code Enforcement
Upon his arrival at the address on Dickerson Road, AQ Specialist Osborn observed a 2011
Chevrolet sitting |mmed|ately outside the open bay door. On the rack beside the car was a
complete bumper assembly that had been recently painted evidenced by the tacky surface
coating. It was also noted that the right rear quarter panel, rear end, and trunk lid had been
freshly painted as well. Upon approaching the garage portion of the business, strong paint odors
were noted by AQ Specialist Osborn.

AQ Specialist Osborn was able to make contact with Mr. Mike Costello who confirmed he had
just finished painting the rear bumper for the car in front of the door. AQ Specialist Osborn
asked Mr. Costello if he was aware of the fact that he was required to paint in a spray booth
when painting vehicles commercially. Mr. Costelio stated to AQ Specialist Osborn that he was
fully aware of the spray booth requirement but that the required suppression system was cost
prohibitive for him so he had disassembled his spray booth a couple of months earlier. Mr.
Costello had another nine cars in the building plus three (3) High Volume-Low Pressure (HVLP)
spray guns, a Husky-Pro Air Compressor, and paper for masking off vehicles to be painted.
P.0. BOX 11130 Reno, NV 89520-0027 » (775) 784-7200 » FAX (775) 784-7225

www.washoecounty.us/health
WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER HIRING EMPLOYMENT ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS

Printed on Recycled Paper
DBOH AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.A.1.



August 23, 2012
_ DBOH/ Mike Costello/Case No. 1091
Page 2

Based on the on-site observation of the spray painting operation and information provided by
Mr. Costello, AQ Specialist Osborn issued a Stop Work order to cease and desist all spray
painting until a permit to operate had been obtained from the Air Quality Management office.
AQ Specialist Osborn also issued Notice of Violation Citation No. 5301 for operating without a
permit. A petition to appeal form was provided to Mr. Costello.

Settlement

On July 26, 2012, Senior AQ Specialist Dennis Cerfoglio conducted a negotiated settlement
meeting attended by AQ Specialist Michael Osborn and Mr. Mike Costello. After consideration
of all the facts presented in the case, Mr. Costello agreed to a fine of $1,000. A Memorandum
of Understanding was signed by all parties.

Alternatives

1. The District Board of Health may determine that no violation of the regulations has
taken place and dismiss Citation No. 5301.

2. The Board may determine to uphold Citation No. 5301 but levy any fine in the range
of $0 to $10,000.

In the event the Board determines to change the proposed penalty, the matter should be
continued so that Mr. Costello may be properly noticed.

Py

Kevin Dick, Division Director
Air Quality Management

KD/DC: ma



WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

1001 EAST NINTH ST. » SUITE B171 - RENO NV 89512 ¥ .
(775) 784-7200 (bl jodl

NOTICE OF VIOLATION
nov 5301 - DATE ISSUED; _oy1-£T7- /L
ISSUED TO: _ UMt ke, NenTGate PHONE #:- 222729
MAILING ADDRESS: Z//5_ D haaasu, R4 CITY/ST Ruma, ©v zIP: 49503
NAME/OPERATOR: __ ooy CWnNe” PHONE # _ &t W
PERMITNO._ Y\isug coMpLANT No. C.(MP 13-013%

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED THATON g7-/7~20L2 (DATE)AT _/¢ 3 _p,  (TIME),
YOU ARE IN VIOLATION OF THE FOLLOWING SECTION(S) OF THE WASHOE COUNTY DISTRICT BOARD
OF HEALTH REGULATIONS GOVERNING AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT:

] MINOR VIOLATION OF SECTION: [] MAJOR VIOLATION OF SECTION:

[] 040.030 __DUST CONTROL 5 030,000 OPERATING W/O PERMIT

[7 040.055 __ ODOR/NUISANCE ] 030.2175 VIOLATION OF PERMIT CONDITION
[] 040.200 __ DIESEL IDLING [ 030.105 ASBESTOS/NESHAP

[] OTHER | I OTHER Sspauw Sron .

VIOLATION DESCRIPTION: _ ) avslasin, S gﬁ_ﬁ}u..k. %\N&Lm'] B pus S it

i&nf‘x Qo AL DA f"ﬁ?/hcq‘ (’Qﬁﬂ’\ﬁu

LOCATION OF VIOLATION: _ZS_ N\ 1o J% i %? Co-dl

POINT OF OBSERVATION: _._S# g, Bo ;;\.'f\ s/ AL oL (;jx_ \\ S drvt
Weather: _ AN U\A.v\,:_,\\ﬂii\‘; Iy _ Wind Direction From: N E 8 W

Emissions Observed: ___ AV WASL
(If Visual Emissions Performed - See attached Plume Evaluation Record)

] WARNIANG ONLY: Effective a.m./p.m. (date) you are hereby-ordéred to abate the above
violation within hours/days. | hereby acknowledge receipt of this warning on the date indicated.

Signature

hereby ordered to abate the above violation within " hours/days. You may contact the Air Quality Management Division
to request a negotiated settlement meeting by calling (77 784-7200. You are further advised that within 10 working days of the date
of this Notice of Violation, you may submit a written petition for appeal to the Washoe County Health District, Air Quality Management
Division, P.O. Box 11130, Re;ﬂ) Nevada 89570-0027. Failure to submit a petition within the specified time will resuit in the submis-
sion of this Notice of Violation to the DistricyBoard of Health with a recommendation for the assessment of an administrative fine.

o/ sie 7'nus FORM IS NOT AN ADMISSION OF GUILT

Signature: __g, LR A (//V/ , Date: ¥[-(1~ £0{ 2.
" Issued by: \W\‘\m\\%& s | Title: h&é?‘:’; U
] PETITION FOR APPEAL FORM PROVIDED T
H-AIR-09 (Rev. 04/12)

'\El CITATION: You are hereby notified that effective on N1 -7 7-T2| Z(date) youarein Violation of the section(s) cited above. Youare
7 %é







COMPLAINT INVESTIGATION REPORT
Washoe County Air Quality Management Division

Complaint Number: CMP12-0128

Complaint Status: NOV Source of Complaint: CITIZEN
Complaint Type: PAINTING Date Received: 07/18/2012 Time: 12:45 P.M.
Inspector: MOSBORN Inspector Area: 3

Complaint Description: NOV CITATION 5301 CASE 1091 - DBOH 8/23/2012 - SPRAY PAINTING-NO
PERMIT- NO BUSINESS LICENSE

Address: 2115 DICKERSON RD RENO

Location:

Parcel Number:

Related Permit Number: None

Complainant: ' Responsible Party:

CINDY MIKE COSTELLO

CITY OF RENO CODE ENFORCEMENT
2115 DICKERSON ROAD
RENO NV 89503

775-745-0379 775-622-2729
Investigation:

On this date at approximately 1240 p.m., Specialist Osborn received a phone call from Washoe County
Air Quality reference a possible auto spray painting shop with no permit to operate or business

license. The complainant was a City of Reno Code Enforcement officer. On speaking with the officer
it was learned that she had received a complaint that Mr. Costello was bragging to others that he

had removed his spray booth and was still painting without it.

As this Specialist drove up to the shop the garage door was observed open with a 2011 Chevrolet
sitting immediately outside the doors. On the rack beside the car was a freshly painted and still
tacky complete bumper assembly. It was further noted that the right rear quarter panel, rear end
and trunk lid had freshly been spray painted.

On approaching the garage portion of the business the odor of VOCs was still strong and eminating
from the interior area. On entering the Garage Osborn made contact with Mr. Costello and asked him
if he had been painting. Mr. Costello stated that he had just painted the rear bumper for the car

in front of the door. Mr. Costello further stated that he was just trying to make a little money to
survive since he had a wife and three children. Mr. Costello was asked if he knew that he was
required to have a permit to operate when spray painting vehicles commercially. He stated that he
knew and in fact had just disassembled in booth in the last couple of months and removed it from



the shop because the cost of a suppression system was prohibitive for him.

Noted inside the shop area was 3 HVLP spray guns, a Husky-Pro Air Compressor, paper for masking off
vehicles. Also noticed in the shop was another nine vehicles parked inside the building.

Photographs were taken of the interior of the garage area, spray guns and the vehicle parked on the
outside with Lic # GFM-478 New Mexico. A stop work order was written to cease and desist all spray
painting with out a permit to operate. (See attached photos of Stop work order.)

At approximately 2:05 p.m. this date Mr. Costello was issued a notice of violation for 030.000

Operating without a Permit. Mr. Costello was presented with a petition to appeal form and
Specialist Osborn returned to other duties.

Enforcement Activities

Warning Citation..: Citation Number: 0

NOV..ooviieee :07/18/2012 NOV Number....: 5301
Case Number...... 1091

Settlement.............. 07/26/2012 Amount............... $1,000.00

Appealed..............t

Upheld...................: Amount.............  $0.00

Status Information

Initialized By........ TBURTON Completed Date...:

Date Assigned.....: 07/18/2012 Completed By......:



EVIDENCE PHOTOS TAKEN BY
AIR QUALITY SPECIALIST MIKE OSBORN
ON JULY 18, 2012



=5

Freshly painted rear bumper,
right rear quarter panel & trunk lid
area.




HVLP spray guns, respirator,
paints and solvents.




| Husky-Pro Air Compressor

. —';|_- =y T S e

MANAGEMENT DIVISSOH
SHTE B1TY - RENO M 2081
s

L |
51
PHGHE [TTS} TRA. 7200

T
i AR COALT
{ 1801 EAST MDY
;‘
|
i

£ 5 F ¥ = = Py i
LA ¢ =i )
B “ 31305 Agbapics Remons
- 401416 Stanon Operaliins.
0200 Sawce Opecitions Wiha:s Pecmit

b vels L4}

= < Ep e
m A e = i

YO HAVE BEEN OULY.HOTIRED 0 Thih OLATON

| ANDARE i

i STALLATION. ALTERATICH. OH DPEAATION OF THHS

1 SomGE I

" FALURE TO CONFORWMAY RESINT INAFINEOF UPTO |
AT P Ty ED S IHE

By b :

| UNLAWFUL TO REMOVE TS TAG

Stop work order place on interior
of 2115 Dickerson Road.

P e S B e O T e e



STOP WORK

WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT ~~
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION
1001 EAST NINTH ST. SUITE B171  RENO NV 89512
PHONE (775).784-7200

DATE _7-/7-7Z9/2 TIME_/3/8
OWNER/OPERATOR /fxiﬁcg Costsfl?
ADDRESS /. Ao Rel
EQUIPMENTDESCRIPTION

Yy tmhlwxmo (2 -
NOTICE OF VIOLATION # 530/ DATE 7- 7.2/ ?

[] 30.105 Asbestos Removal
[1 40.080 Gas Station Operations
Q 30.200 Source Operations Without Permit

VIOLATION SECTION Z ng Y 2,53'54;] LN .

: e D (\SQ\V.. DA
;33: e\fi\'ﬂai @MQTL .

YOU HAVE BEEN DULY NOTIFIED OF THIS VIOLATION
AND ARE HEREBY ORDERED TO CEASE CONSTRUCTION,
INSTALLATION, ALTERATION, OR OPERATION OF THIS
SOURCE.

FAILURE TO CONFORM MAY RESULT IN A FINE OF UP TO
$10,000 PER DAY AS LEVIED BY THE DISTRICT BOARD OF
HEALTH PURSUANT TO THE AIR POLLUTION CONTROL
REGULATIONS FOR RENO, SPARKS, AND WASHOE
COUNTY.

UNLAWFUL TO-R E THIS TAG

H-AIR-13 (REV.04/12)



DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION
WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT

Date: “Sul\y, 2

Company Name: _ MUWE Lhargtwo
. Company Address: 2 /7 5 D.;;Kap\‘:mm ({{5.‘ Re oo, MU

Notice of Violation No.: 539 CaseNo.: 19|
Location of Violation: 2 #1158 D iwkarson R o e L Jov

The staff of the Air Quality Management Division of the Washoe County Health District
issued the above referenced Citation for the violation of Regulation: 9 26, 000
®1§-~U\Q\T gy \WweBh- ouT m${KMtT ‘

" A settlement of this matter has_been nego’uated between the undersigned parties

resulting in a penalty amount of $ i 000 == . This settlement wili be
submitted ;?_Lt;; District Board of Health for review at the regularly scheduled meeting on
,-4ﬂ4 g 3 FJoid

ey J,f' ) _//" 4 ' |
Slgnature of District Represé"né’tlve

Sﬁgx'{ajyfé of Company Representative

Michae | Coosle I,  Dennis A Cegro6Lio
Print Name Print Name |
owner S 4ig GrrALITY SPEC.
Titl Title |

P A\ R

B o EE——— Witness
Witness ' . Witness

~ P.0.BOX 11130 Reno, NV 89520-0027 o o (775) 784-7200 « FAX (775) 784-7225



RECOMMENDED FINE WORKSHEET

DATE: 7-24-2012 CASE NO.: 1091 NOV NO.: 5301
COMPANY NAME: _ MIKE COSTELLO
CONTACT NAME: _ - MIKE COSTELLO

(MAJOR / MINOR)
VIOLATION OF SECTION(S): __030.000 OPERATING W/O A PERMIT OR SPRAY BOOTH

X 1STVIOLATION 2ND \/IOLATION 3RP VIOLATION
YES HAZARDOUS AIR POLLUTANT YES/NO HAP'S TYPE OF AIR CONTAMINANT
(CO, NOX, SOX, PM, VOC'S, HAP'S)
NO LEGALLY PERMITTED SOURCE YES/NO YES PUBLIC HEALTH EXPOSURE YES /NO
NUMBER OF DAYS IN VIOLATION YES/NO YES PUBLIC COMPLAINTS YES/NO
1. DEGREE OF VIOLATION: MINOR MODERATE MAJOR

(The degree to which the person/company has deviated from the regulatory requirements)
Major violation due to no spray booth, permit to operate or business license

2. ECONOMIC BENEFIT COMPONENT: ©rtionaL: MINOR MODERATE MAJOR
ESTIMATED COST $ unknown costs

(Economic effect to the person/company for NOT complying with the Regulations including avoided costs and delayed costs)

Minimum cost of $6,800 for a suppression system.

3. DEGREE OF COOPERATION: MINOR MODERATE MAJOR

(The person/company’s efforts to immediately cease the violation and come into compliance)

Remoarseful and understands the violations

4. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

Evidence shows that Mr. Costello had painted the right rear quarter panel, trunk area and bumper
of the vehicle shown in the attached photos.

RECOMMENDED FINE: __ $1,500

' AQ}ECIALIST’

S SIGNATURE

NOTE: *Minor Violations”, per District Regulations, cannot exceed $1000 for the first and second violations;
Third minor violations, plus “major violations” cannot exceed $10,000 per day.



DBOH Agenda Item No. 7.B.

Washoe County Health District

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES DIVISION Aabhic il
DATE: August 15, 2012
TO: District Board of Health
FROM: Bryan W. Tyre, P.E.
SUBIJECT: Variance Case #1-12W
Vicki Smith

606 Front Street
Verdi, NV 89523

Recommendation

The Sewage Wastewater and Sanitation Hearing Board recommends approval of the variance request to
the requirements of 040.005 Table 1 of the District Board of Health Regulations Governing Well
Construction (Well Reguiations). That regulation requires a 100-foot setback from a well to a septic
system leach field.

Background

The subject house was built in 1920 on a small railroad lot in Verdi. Until recently the dwelling used a
hand-dug well for a water supply. The owner wants to upgrade the well to modern standards, but there
is no place on the property to locate a well at least 100 feet from the septic leach field. As a result the
owner and well driller, Roger Thrall of Aqua Drilling and Well Service have proposed to seal the well to a
depth of 130 feet to mitigate potential contamination of the well by the septic system.

Conditions of Approval

1. A notice shall be recorded against Assessor’s Parcel No. 38-412-24 indicating the variance
conditions of approval prior to the well drilling permit approval.
2. The owner or successor shall connect to the community water system when it becomes
“available. ‘
3. The well shall be disinfected and return a clean bacteria sample prior to occupancy. Ifa
negative coliform bacteria result cannot be obtained, the owner will install a chlorination
system prior to occupancy.

BrySn W. Tyre, P.E,” I

Senior Licensed Engiréer
Environmental Health Services Division

BWT:sn

1001 EAST NINTH STREET / P.C. BOX 11130, RENO, NEVADA 89520 328-2434 FAX (775) 328-6176

www.washoecounty.us/health
WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER



Washoe County Health District

PublicHealth

Prevent. Promote. Protect.

CASE NO. 1-12W — AS REVIEWED BEFORE THE SEWAGE, WASTEWATER AND SANITATION
HEARING BOARD

In Re: Application of VICKI SMITH

for a Variance request pertaining to
property located at 606 Front Street,
Verdi, Nevada, from the requirements

of Section 040.005 Table | of the Washoe
County District Board of Health Regulations
Governing Well Construction.

CASE NO. 1-12W
VICKI SMITH

R L

At a hearing of the Sewage, Wastewater
and Sanitation Hearing Board at Wells
Avenue at Ninth Street, Reno, Nevada
August 8, 2012

PRESENT: Chairman Ron Anderson, PE
Vice Chairman Steve Brigman, PE
Member Michele Dennis, PE
Member Mark Simons, Esquire
Member Bruce MacKay

ABSENT: Member George Georgeson, PE

STAFF: Bryan Tyre, PE, Senior Registered Engineer
Janet Smith, Recording Secretary

1001 EAST NINTH STREET / P.O. BOX 11130, RENO, NEVADA 89520 (775) 328-2400 FAX (775) 328-2279

www.washoecounty.us/health
- WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER



SEWAGE, WASTEWATER AND SANITATION HEARING BOARD

Variance Request — Case No. 1-12W (Vicki Smith)

August 8, 2012
Page Two

STATEMENT OF THE FACTUAL QUESTION BEFORE THE HEARING BOARD

SECTION 040 MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF WATER WELLS

SECTION 040.005 The minimum standards set forth in this subsection must be complied
with and apply to all wells, except, observation, monitoring, piezometers
and exploratory wells drilled to test aquifer performance.

MINIMUM HORIZONTAL SPEARATION (FEET)

TABLE 1
DOMESTIC AND PUBLIC WATER WELLS
PRIVATE WELLS
PROPERTY LINES AND 5 5
EASEMENTS
SEPTIC SYTEM DISPOSAL FIELDS 100 200
SEPTIC TANKS 100 200
BUILDING SEWER OR GRAVITY 50 50
COMMUNITY SEWER LINE
WASTEWATER FORCE MAIN 100 150
FLOOD IRRIGATION 25 100
WATERCOURSES 25 25
DRAINAGE CHANNELS 25 25
OVERHEAD POWER LINES 12 12

(1) The setback requirements from easements only apply to underground, access and

roadway easements.

GENERAL COMMENTS

On August 8, 2012, the Hearing Board for the referenced Regulations held a public hearing to
consider all evidence and testimony presented concerning a variance request to the above. Ms.
Debra Feraco, Office Manager, Aqua Drilling and Well Service, Inc., representing the applicant,

Ms. Vicki Smith, was present at the aforementioned hearing.




SEWAGE, WASTEWATER AND SANITATION HEARING BOARD
Variance Request — Case No. 1-12W (Vicki Smith)

August 8, 2012

Page Three

Mr. Bryan Tyre, PE, Senior Registered Engineer, advised the house on the subject lot was
constructed “on a small railroad lot in the 1920s” and is serviced by “hand-dug well” for the
water supply. Mr. Tyre advised it is the intent of the owner to upgrade the well to modern
standards; however, the lot is not large enough to comply with the requirement of the well
being located a minimum of 100 feet from the septic leach field. Mr. Tyre advised the only
location for the well “is the far corner of the lot as far away from the neighboring septic
systems as possible”; however, not complying with the 100 foot requirement for separation
from the septic tank and leach field.

Mr. Tyre advised Mr. Roger Thrall, Aqua Drilling and Well Service, has proposed sealing the well
to a depth of 130 feet to mitigate potential contamination of the well by the septic system
leach field.

Mr. Simons questioned whether “the 130 feet is excessive; and if the recommendation is “due
to the static water level (the depth of the top of the aquifer).”

In response to Mr. Simons, Mr. Tyre advised the Regulations require any well within one-
quarter of mile of a water body have a 100 foot seal; that every new well must have a minimum
of a 50 foot seal. Mr. Tyre advised the intent of the 130 foot seal is to ensure as much
protection of the aquifer as possible.

In response to Mr. Simons regarding the requirement for the installation of a chlorination
system should it become necessary, Mr. Tyre advised he included a recommendation for a
chlorination system as a possible alternative, to address any possible concerns the Hearing
Board members may have. Mr. Tyre stated it is the consensus of Staff the proposed 130 foot
seal will be adequate; that the 130 foot seal was proposed by Aqua Drilling and Well Service;
and was not a condition of the Health District.

In response to Mr. Anderson, PE, regarding the depth of the static water level, Mr. MacKay
advised the static water level is approximately 18-20 feet; that the water level “is governed by
the ditch adjacent to the property.” Mr. MacKay advised the ditch would be classified as a
water course by the State Engineer’s Office; that the ditch is within a quarter-mile. Mr. MacKay
stated the applicant “more than complies with the 100 foot minimum requirement; that the
proposed 130 seal. Mr. MacKay advised the static water level has been very stable over the
years; therefore, “there isn’t an issue” with the proposed request.



SEWAGE, WASTEWATER AND SANITATION HEARING BOARD
Variance Request — Case No. 1-12W (Vicki Smith)

August 8, 2012

Page Four

In response to Mr. Brigman regarding the gradient, Mr. Tyre advised the groundwater gradient
is “towards the Truckee River and runs quickly.”

In response to Mr. Brigman regarding the “choice of a 130 seal, Mr. Tyre advised it’s necessary
to maintain the well “as shallow as possible to ensure a plentiful and safe water supply”; that
additionally a deeper well “would cost additional money.
The applicant, Ms. Vicki Smith, owner of Assessor’s Parcel No. 38-412-24, is requesting a
variance to the aforementioned Regulation.
The reason for the variance is:

1. To allow for the upgrade of the well to modern standards while protecting the

groundwater aquifer.

FINDINGS OF FACT

The Hearing Board may recommend a variance only, if after a hearing with due and proper
notice it considers whether:

1. Will the proposed variance result in contamination of the water to the extent it
cannot be used for its existing or expected use?

The effect on the groundwater quality will not be affected by the drilling of a new
well.

2. Will the proposed variance pose a threat to public health?

It is the consensus of Staff the increase from 50 feet to 130 feet in depth of the
sanitary seal will provide protection of the health of the residents of 606 Front
Street. Section 010.235 (SEAL) of the Washoe County District Board Regulations
Governing Well Construction defines the well seal as: The watertight seal



SEWAGE, WASTEWATER AND SANITATION HEARING BOARD
Variance Request — Case No. 1-12W (Vicki Smith)

August 8, 2012

Page Five

established in a. well bore or the annular space between the well casings or a well
casing and the well bore to prevent the inflow or vertical movement of surface
water or shallow groundwater, or to prevent the outflow or vertical movement of
water under artesian pressures. The term includes a sanitary seal.”

RECOMMENDATION

Mr. Tyre advised Staff recommends approval of the proposed variance request, subject to three
(3) conditions as outlined.

1. A notice shall be recorded against Assessor’s Parcel No. 38-412-24 indicating the
variance conditions of approval prior to the well drilling permit approval.

2. The owner or successor shall connect to the community water system when it
becomes available.

3. The well shall be disinfected and return a clean bacteria sample prior to occupancy.
If a negative coliform bacteria result cannot be obtained, the owner will install a
chlorination system prior to occupancy.

MOTION
Ms. Dennis moved that based upon testimony presented, it be recommended to the District
Board of Health that Variance Case No. 1-12W (Vicki Smith), be approved, stipulating to the

Findings of Fact and subject to the three (3) conditions as outlined.

The motion was seconded by Mr. Simons and carried unanimously for approval.

g ) L = W - AT ST
RON-ANDERSON, Iﬁ.E,,G‘F{AIRMAN -3 JANET SMITH, CAP

SWS / WELL WATER HEARING BOARD RECORDER



DBOH Agenda Item No,

Washoe County Health District

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES DIVISION Public Health
DATE: August 14, 2012
TO: District Board of Health Members
FROM: Robert O. Sack, Division Director, Environmental Health Services -
,_ﬂ\[‘, 4,.,/
VIA: Bryan W. Tyre, P.E., Senior Licensed Engineer ,gu/

SUBJECT: Reappointment to the Sewage, Wastewater and Sanitation Hearing Board

Recommendation

The Environmental Health Services staff recommends that the District Board of Health reappoint
Mark Simons, Esquire, to the Sewage, Wastewater and Sanitation (SWS) Hearing Board for a three-
year term.

Background
Mr. Simons has served on the SWS Hearing Board since 2006 and is a valuable member. He has

expressed an interest in another three-year appointment. His legal expertise and common sense
often provide insight and he contributes to the SWS Hearing Board’s understanding of unique
sewage disposal variance requests.

Fiscal Impact
There is no fiscal impact to the Washoe County Health District associated with this reappointment.

Alternatives
The District Board of Health members may decide not to reappoint Mr. Simons, and direct staff to
seek other candidates and advertise for additional applicants.

1001 EAST NINTH STREET / P.O. BOX 11130, RENO, NEVADA 89520 (775) 328-2434 FAX (775) 328-6176

www.washoecounty.us/health
WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



DBEOH Agenda Item No. 7.D.

Washoe County Health District

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES DIVISION Public Health
DATE: August 14, 2012
TO: District Board of Health Members /.
FROM: Robert O. Sack, Division Director, Environmental Health Services / /e
LW SR
VIA: Bryan W. Tyre, P.E., Senior Licensed Engineer /f'M_

SUBJECT:  Appointment to the Sewage, Wastewater and Sanitation Hearing Board

Recommendation

The Environmental Health Services staff recommends that the District Board of Health appoint
Jeanne Rucker, REHS, to the Sewage, Wastewater and Sanitation (SWS) Hearing Board for a three-
year term.

Background
Ms. Rucker recently retired from the Washoe County Health District and has over 32 years of

experience in plan review, inspection, and permitting on-site wastewater systems, pools and wells.
Ms. Rucker brings a unique perspective to the SWS Hearing Board and fills a valuable role
considering her experience in the public sector and the predominance of private-sector trained
engineers on the SWS Hearing Board. Ms. Rucker was an advocate for common sense while
working as a regulator and can provide resources when questions regarding the history or source of
regulations come up.

Fiscal Impact
There is no fiscal impact to the Washoe County Health District associated with this appointment.

Alternatives
The District Board of Health members may decide not to appoint Ms. Rucker, and direct staff to seek
other candidates and advertise for additional applicants.

1001 EAST NINTH STREET / P.O. BOX 11130, RENO, NEVADA 89520 (775) 328-2434 FAX (775) 328-6176

www.washoecounty.us/health
WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



DBOH Agenda Item No. 7.E.1.

Washoe County Health District

Public Health

Prevent. Promote. Protect

STAFF REPORT
BOARD MEETING DATE: 8/23/12
DATE: August 13, 2012
TO: District Board of Health

FROM: Patsy Buxton, Fiscal Compliance Officer, Washoe County Health District ?’P‘l/
775-328-2418, pbuxton@washoecounty.us

District, 775-328-2417, estickney@washoecounty.us 2

SUBJECT: Approval of Notice of Subgrant Award from the Nevada State Health Division
in the amount of $404,040 (with $40,404 or 10% match) for the period July 1, 2012 to June
30, 2013 in support of the Assistant Secretary for Preparedness and Response (ASPR)
Hospital Preparedness Program; Approval of amendments totaling an increase of $51,313
in both revenue and expense to the FY 13 ASPR Hospital Preparedness Federal Grant
Program, 10 10708; and if approved authorize the Chairman to execute.

THROUGH: Eileen Stickney, Administrative Health Services OfﬁcekWashoe County Health

SUMMARY

The Washoe County District Board of Health must approve and execute, or direct the Health
Officer to execute, contracts in excess of $50,000, Interlocal Agreements and amendments to the
adopted budget.

The Washoe County Health District received a Notice of Subgrant Award from the Nevada State
Health Division for the period July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013 in the total amount of
$404,040 in support of the Public Health Preparedness ASPR Grant Program. A copy of the
Notice of Subgrant Award is attached.

District Board of Health strategic priority: Protect population from health problems and
health hazards.

BCC Strategic Objective supported by this item: Safe, Secure and Healthy Communities.
BCC Strategic Outcome supported by this item: Healthy communities.

This item supports the Epidemiology and Public Health Preparedness (EPHP) Division’s mission
to strengthen the capacity of public health infrastructure to detect, assess, and respond decisively
to control the public health consequences of bioterrorism events or any public health emergency.

PREVIOUS ACTION
The District Board of Health approved the Notice of Subgrant Award from the Nevada State
Health Division in the amount of $404,044 for the period July 1, 2011 to June 30, 2012 in

 AGENDA ITEM #

1001 EAST NINTH STREET / P.O. BOX 11130, RENO, NEVADA 89520 (775) 328-2400 FAX (775) 328-2279

www.washoecounty.us/health .
WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER



District Board of Health meeting of August 23, 2012
Page 2

support of the Assistant Secretary for Preparedness and Response (ASPR) Hospital Preparedness
Program at their August 25, 2011 meeting.

BACKGROUND

The Nevada State Health Division has awarded the Public Health Preparedness Program
$404,040 for the period July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013. Funds will be used to support
personnel, travel, other professional services, and operating expenditures. Items include but are
not limited to: hydration and nutrition (water/juice/coffee and snacks/light lunch) to be provided
for participants in training exercises, meetings and other grant activities to ensure continuity of
active participation; Incentives (non-cash value gift cards such as Walmart, Starbucks, etc) to be
provided to preparedness training facilitators, etc. who volunteer their time training staff;
incentives for meeting and training participants; and MRC program supplies to maintain
operations of the MRC unit include signage, binders, certificates, hats, lapel pins, badges, go-
bags, first-aid kits, etc.

This budget amendment will also require Board of County Commissioners approval.

FISCAL IMPACT
Should the Board approve these budget amendments, the adopted FY 13 budget will be
increased by $51,313 in the following accounts:

. Amount of
Account Number Description Increase/(Decrease)
2002-10-10708-431100 Federal Revenue $44.844
2002-10-10708-431105 Federal Revenue-indirect 6,469
Total Revenue $51,313
2002-10-10708-701412 Salary Adjustment 29,909
-705360 Benefit Adjustment 10,656
-710100 Professional Svcs (1,686)
-710110 Contracted/Temp Svcs (12,500)
~710300 Operating Supplies 662
-710334 Copy Machine 70
-710350 Office Supplies (950)
-710355 Books and Subscriptions (350)
-710360 Postage : 20
-710500 Other Expense 250
-710502 Printing 1,510
-710509 Seminars/Meetings 300
-710519 Cellutar Phone 2,500
-710529 Dues 400
-710585 Undesignated Budget 6,469
-710872 Food Purchases 1,850
-711210 Travel (2,300)
-711504 Equipment-NonCapital 14,503

Total Expenditures $51,313



District Board of Health meeting of August 23, 2012
Page 3

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Washoe County District Board of Health approve the Notice of
Subgrant Award from the Nevada State Health Division in the amount of $404,040 (with
$40,404 or 10% match) for the period July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2013 in support of the Assistant
Secretary for Preparedness and Response (ASPR) Hospital Preparedness Program; Approval of
amendments totaling an increase of $51,313 in both revenue and expense to the FY 13 ASPR
Hospital Preparedness Federal Grant Program, IO 10708; and if approved authorize the
Chairman to execute.

POSSIBLE MOTION

Move to approve the Notice of Subgrant Award from the Nevada State Health Division in the
amount of $404,040 (with $40,404 or 10% match) for the period July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2013 in
support of the Assistant Secretary for Preparedness and Response (ASPR) Hospital Preparedness
Program; Approval of amendments totaling an increase of $51,313 in both revenue and expense
to the FY 13 ASPR Hospital Preparedness Federal Grant Program, 10 10708; and if approved
authorize the Chairman to execute.




Department of Heaith and Human Services Health Division # 13008

HEALTH DIVISION
, ' ' Program #: ASPR07-12
(hereinafter referred to as the DIVISION) Budget Account #: 3218

Category #:

GL #: “m.

NOTICE OF SUBGRANT AWARD

23

Program Name: - A - Subgrantee Name:
'Public Health Preparedness ' Washoe County Health District (WCHD)
~ |- Health Planning & Emergency Response :
| Nevada State Health Division
Address: Address:
4150 Technology Way, Suite #200 1001 East Ninth Street
Carson City, NV 89706-2009 ' ' Reno, NV 89520
Subgrant Period: Subgrantee’s
July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2017 EIN#: 88-6000138
Subgrant Budget Period: Vendori: T40283400Q
July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013 Dun & Bradstreet#: 073786998

Reason for Year 1 Award; 2012 ASPR Hospital Preparédness: Program (HPP) — Funds are intended to

demonstrate achievement in the following Capabilities: #1 — Healthcare System Preparedness, #2 — Healthcare
System Recovery, #3 — Emergency Operations Coordination, #5 — Fatality Management, according to the HPP

Grant Guidance.

County(ies) to be served: () Statewide (X) Specific county or counties: Washoe County

Approved Budget Categories for Year 1:

1. Personnel $ 277674
2. Contractual/Consultant $ 54,000
3. Travel $ 15,500
4. Equipment $ 12,000
5. Supplies $ 3,212
6. Other $ 11,110
7. Indirect $ 30.544

Totai Cost $ 404,040

Disbursement of funds will be as follows:

Payment will be made upon receipt and acceptance of an invoice and supporting documentation specifically
requesting reimbursement for actual expenditures specific to this subgrant. Total reimbursement will not
exceed $665;600 guring the subgrant budget period.

Source of Funds: #4040 ~ %ofFunds: CFDA#: Federal Grant #:
1. ASPR Hospital Preparedness Program 100% 93.889 1U90TP000534-01

Terms and Conditions

In accepting these grant funds, it is understood that:

1. Expenditures must comply with appropriate state and/or federal regulations.

2. This award is subject to the availability of appropriate funds.

3. Recipient of these funds agrees o stipulations listed in Sections A, B, and C of this subgrant award.

Authorized Sub-grantee Official Slnare e

Title o |

Tami M. Chartraw, MPA:HA 7_/ yare A —h S

Health Program Manager li, PHP ol g\//.jigz,yﬁw”/ ot (PR 7/ ff/Q’Z
77 i - T

Kyle Devine, MSW 4T 7 A ) N

Health Program Manager II, PHP /fj//j/,f{f Q g /7/271}'3/;’ 7

Richard Whitley, MS s S

Administrator, Health Division A ‘

AL .
(e e

ANPMIAT dm 1AL e




HEALTH DIVISION
NOTICE OF SUBGRANT AWARD
SECTION A
Assurances

+ As a condition of receiving subgranted funds from the Nevada State Health Division, the Subgrantee agrees
to the following conditions: ' ' ’ '

1. Subgrantee agrees grant funds may not be used for other than the awarded purposé. In the event
Subgrantee expenditures do not comply with this condition, that portion not in compliance must be
refunded to the Health Division. :

2. Subgrantee agrées to submit reimbursement requests for only expenditures approved in the spending
plan. Any additional expenditures beyond what is allowable based on approved categorical budget
amounts, without prior written approval by the Health Division, may result in denial of reimbursement.

3. Approval of subgrant budget by the Health Division constitutes prior approval for the expenditure of funds
for specified purposes included in this budget. Unless otherwise stated in the Scope of Work the transfer
of funds between budgeted categories without written prior approval from the Health Division is not
allowed under the terms of this subgrant. Requests to revise approved budgeted amounts must be made
in writing and provide sufficient narrative detail to determine justification.

4. Recipients of subgrants are required to maintain subgrant accounting records, identifiable by subgrant
number. Such records shall be maintained in accordance with the following: '

a. Records may be destroyed not less than three years (unless otherwise stipulated) after the
final report has been submitted if written approval has been requested and received from the
Administrative Services Officer of the Health Division. Records may be destroyed by the
Subgrantee five (5) calendar years after the final financial and narrative reports have been
submitted to the Health Division.

b. In all cases an overriding requirement exists to retain records until resolution of any audit
questions relating to individual subgrants.

Subgrant accounting. records are considered to be all records relating to the expenditure and
reimbursement of funds awarded under this Subgrant Award. Records required for retention include all
accounting records and related original and supporting documents that substantiate costs charged to the
subgrant activity.

5. Subgrantee agrees to disclose any existing or potential conflicts of interest relative to the performance of
services resulting from this subgrant award. The Health Division reserves the right to disqualify any
grantee on the grounds of actual or apparent conflict of interest. Any attempt to intentionally or
unintentionally conceal or obfuscate a conflict of interest will automatically result in the disqualification of
funding. '

6. Subgrantee agrees to comply with the requirements of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, and the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, P.L. 93-112, as amended, and any relevant program-specific regulations, and
shall not discriminate against any employee or offeror for employment because of race, national origin,
creed, color, sex, religion, age, disability or handicap condition (including AIDS and AIDS-related
conditions).

7. Subgrantee agrees to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (P.L. 101-136), 42 U.S.C.

12101, as amended, and regulations adopted thereunder contained in 28 CFR 26.101-36.999 inclusive,
and any relevant program-specific regulations.

ASPRO7-12 WCHD Page 2 of 14 Privileged Communication



8. Subgrantee agrees to comply with the requirements of the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability
‘ Act of 1996, 45 C.F.R. 160, 162 and 164, as amended. If the subgrant award includes functions or
activities that involve the use or disclosure of Protected Health Information, the Subgrantee agrees to
enter into a Business Associate Agreement with the Health Division, as required by 45 C.F.R 164.504 (e).

9. Subgrantee certifies, by signing this subgrant, that neither it nor its principals are presently debarred,
suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this
transaction by any federal department or agency. This certification is made pursuant to regulations
implementing Executive Order 12549, Debarment and Suspension, 28 C.F.R. pt. 67 § 67.510, as
‘published as pt. VIl of May 26, 1988, Federal Register (pp:19150-19211). - This provision shall be
required of every Subgrantee receiving any payment in whole or in part from federal funds.

10. Subgrantee agrees, whether expressly prohibited by federal, state, or local law, or otherwise, that no
-funding associated with this subgrant will be used for any purpose associated with or related to lobbying
or-influencing or attempting to lobby or influence for any purpose the following:
a. any federal, state, county or local agency, legislature, commission, council, or board:;
b. any federal, state, county or local legislator, commission member, council member, board
member, or other elected official; or
c. any officer or employee of any federal, state, county or local agency, legislature, commission,
council, -or board.

11. Health Division subgrants are subject to inspection and audit by representatives of the Health Division,
Nevada Department of Health and Human Services, the State Department of Administration, the Audit
Division of the Legislative Counsel Bureau or other appropriate state or federal agencies to

a. verify financial transactions and determine whether funds were used in accordance with
applicable laws, regulations and procedures;

b. ascertain whether policies, plans and procedures are being followed;

c. provide management with objective and systematic appraisals of financial and administrative
controls, including information as to whether operations are carried out effectively, efficiently
and economically; and

d. determine reliability of financial aspects of the conduct of the project.

12. Any audit of Subgrantee’s expenditures will be performed in accordance with Generally Accepted
Government Auditing Standards to determine there is proper accounting for and use of subgrant funds. It
is the policy of the Health Division (as well as a federal requirement as specified in the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 [Revised June 27", 2003]) that each grantee annually
expending $500,000 or more in federal funds have an annual audit prepared by an independent auditor

accordance with the terms and requirements of the appropriate circular. A COPY OF THE FINAL AUDIT
REPORT MUST BE SENT TO THE NEVADA STATE HEALTH DIVISION, ATTN: ADMINISTRATIVE
SERVICES OFFICER IV, 4150 TECHNOLOGY WAY, SUITE 300, CARSON CITY, NEVADA 89706-
2009, within nine (9) months of the close of the Subgrantee’s fiscal year. To ensure this requirement is
met Section D of this subgrant must be filled out and signed.

13. Subgrantee agrees to cost share/match a nonfederal contribution in the amount of 10% ($1 for each $10
of federal funds provided in this subgrant). The Cost Sharing/Match for Budget Year 1 will be
$40,404.00. This match may be provided directly or through donations from public or private entities and
may be in cash or in kind, fairly evaluated, including plant, equipment or services. Amounts provided by
the federal government or services assisted or subsidized to any significant extent by the federal
government may not be included in determining the amount of such nonfederal contributions.
Documentation of match, including methods and sources must be available upon request of Health
Division. Subgrantee will sign attached Match Certification (Attachment 1).

ASPRO7-12 WCHD Page 3 of 14 ) Priviteged Communication



HEALTH DIVISION
NOTICE OF SUBGRANT AWARD
SECTION B
Descrlptlon of services, scope of work, deliverables and reimbursement

Washoe County Health District (WCHD) hereinafter referred to as Subgrantee, agrees to provide the followmg services
and reports accordlng fo-the ldentn‘led timeframes:

e  WCHD HPP Scope of Work for Budget Period 1 will be submitted within 30 days after execution of Subgrant
Award.

e Achievement of Capability Objectives for Budget Period 1 to be completed by June 30, 2013. Outcome of the
funded Capabilities will be measured by Health Division. Each funded capability requires substantial
achievement and demonstration of completion as specified in the Scope of Work of the funded functions and
resource elements. If objectives are not met, Health Division may reduce the amount of this subgrant award
and reallocate funding to other preparedness priorities within the state.

Submit written Progress Reports to the Health Division electronically on or before:

o January 15, 2013 Mid Year Progress Report — Year 1 (For the period of 07/01/12 - 12/31/12)
o July 31, 2013 Annual Progress Report — Year 1 (For the period of 01/01/13 - 06/30/13)
o January 15, 2014 Mid Year Progress Report — Year 2 (For the period of 07/01/13 - 12/31/13)
o July 31, 2014 Annual Progress Report — Year 2 (For the period of 01/01/14 - 06/30/14)
o January 15, 2015 Mid Year Progress Report — Year 3 (For the period of 07/01/14 - 12/31/14)
o July 31, 2015 Annual Progress Report— Year 3 (For the period of 01/01/15 — 06/30/15)
o January 15, 2016 Mid Year Progress Report — Year 4 (For the period of 07/01/15 — 12/31/15)
o July 31, 2016 Annual Progress Report — Year 4 (For the period of 01/01/16 — 06/30/16)
o January 15, 2017 Mid Year Progress Report — Year 5 {(For the period of 07/01/16 — 12/31/16)
o July 31, 2017 Final Progress Report — Year 5 (For the period of 01/01/17 — 06/30/17)
e  Submit written Quarterly Match/Cost Sharing Report each year on or before:
o November 15 1 Quarter (For the period of July - September)
o February 15 2™ Quarter (For the period of October - December)
o May 15 3" Quarter (For the period of January — March)
o August 15 4™ Quarter (For the period of April — June)
e  Written Scope of Work and Budget contingent on availability of Federal funds are to be submitted to the
Health Division electronically on or before:
o April 30,2013 Scope of Work & Budget for Year 2 (For the period of 07/01/13 — 06/30/14)
o April 30, 2014 Scope of Work & Budget for Year 3 (For the period of 07/01/14 — 06/30/15)
o April 30, 2015 Scope of Work & Budget for Year 4 (For the period of 07/01/15 — 06/30/16)-
o April 30, 2016 Scope of Work & Budget for Year 5 (For the period of 07/01/16 — 06/30/17)

Additional information may be requested by the Health Division, as needed, due to evolving state and federal
reporting requirements.

e ldentify the source of funding on all printed documents purchased or produced within the scope-of this subgrant,
using a statement similar to: “This publication (journal, article, etc.) was supported by the Nevada State Health
Division through Grant Number 1U90TP000534-01 from Assistant Secretary for Preparedness and Response
(ASPR). Its contents are solely the responsibility of the authors and do not necessarily represent the official
views of the Nevada State Health Division or Assistant Secretary for Preparedness and Response (ASPR).”

* Any activities performed under this subgrant shall acknowledge the funding was provided through the State
Health Division by Grant Number 1U90TP000534-01 from the Assistant Secretary for Preparedness and
Response (ASPR).

(continued on next page)

ASPRO7-12 WCHD . Page 4 of 14 Privileged Communication



Subgrantee agrees to adhere to the following Year 1 budget:

1. Personnel $ 277,674 _

7,483  Director, Epidemiology & Health Preparedness 5%.
13,702  Public Health Preparedness Manager 16%

9,224 Administrative Secretary 16%
72,667 Public Health Emergency Response Coordinator 100%
32,768 Health Educator I 50%
65,140 MRC Program Coordinator 100%
76,689 Fringe Benefits (38.16%) : :

D A P PP P

2. Contractual/ $ 54,000 _ .
Contract Services ' 2,500 Part-Time Clerical Assistant
1,500 Translation/interpretation Services
4,800 Consultant/Contract Services: MRC Training Classes
5,000 Consultant/Contract Srvs: MRC/WCHD Online Trng Dvl
9,000 Consultant/Contract Services: COOP/ACS Trainings
18,200 Consultant/Contract Services: No. Nev. Body Recovery
3,000 Consultant/Contract Srvs: Field Op Guides-Crisis Resp

10,000 Consultant/Contract Services: HVA Workshop

SRR PO D PP

3. Travel $ 15,500
4,500 [n State Travel
11,000 Out of State Travel
In compliance with Federal GSA rates

© &

4. Equipment $ 12,000

9,000 WebEOC Annual Maint. Fee for WCHD Instance

3,000 WebEOC Annual Maint. Fee for WCHD Resource Mgr

5. Supplies $ 3,212 550 Office Supplies

2,196 MRC Program Supplies
466 Operating Supplies

€ & &H ©w» &

6. Other $ 11,110
3,320 Telephone Services
120 Postage
120 Copy Machine
400 Membership dues
500 Education Supplies
1,800 Rental Space/ Meeting Room
2,000 Hydration / Nutrition
500 Incentives
2,350 Printing

P PP EH P P P P D

7. Indirect $ 30,544 Indirect Costs (11%)

Total Cost $ 404,040

ASPR0O7-12 WCHD Page 5 of 14 . Privileged Communication



¢ Health Division policy is to allow no more than 10% flexibility (no more than a cumulative amount of $40,404),
within approved Scope of Work, unless otherwise authorized. Upon reaching the 10% funding adjustment
threshold, additional adjustments between categories cannot be made without prior written approval from the
Health Division. Changes to the Scope of Work cannot be made without prior approval from the Health Division
and the federal funding agency. **Redirect requests can only be submltted up to 60 days before the close
of the subgrant period.

s Equipment pUrchased with these funds belongs to the federal program from which this funding was
app-ropriated and shall be returned to the program upon termination of this agreement. :

e Travel expenses, per diem, and other related expenses must conform to the procedures. and rates
allowed for State officers and employees. It is the Policy of the Board of Examiners to restrict
contractors/Subgrantees to the same rates and procedures allowed State Employees. The State of
Nevada reimburses at rates comparable to the rates established by the US General Services
Administration, with some exceptions (State Administrative Manual 0200.0 and 0320.0).

Subgrantee agrees to request reimbursement according to the schedule specified below for the actual
expenses incurred related to the Scope of Work during the subgrant period.

* Requests for Reimbursement will be accompanied by supporting documentation, including a line item
description of expenses incurred, summarizing the total amount and type of expenditures made during the
reporting period.

¢ Requests for Reimbursements will be submitted monthly.

* Requests for Reimbursement will be accompanied by supporting documentation, including a line item
description of expenses incurred;

s  Submit monthly Requests for Reimbursement no later than 15 days following the end of the month; submit a
Request for Reimbursement for activities completed through the month of June no later than July/‘PS‘“‘ each

year. | ‘Qg 2

e Additional expenditure detail will be provided upon request from the Division.

e The maximum approved funding under this subgrant is $404,040 for Year 1 budget period which covers July
1, 2012 through June 30, 2013

Additionally, the Subgrantee agrees to provide:

* Provide a copy of all plans developed and all After Action Reports (AAR) for exercises within 45 days of
completion.

¢ A complete financial accounting of all expenditures to the Health Division within 30 days of the
CLOSE OF THE SUBGRANT BUDGET PERIOD. Any un-obligated funds shall be returned to the
Health Division at that time, or if not already requested, shall be deducted from the final award.

¢ An Annual proposed Scope of Work is due 45 days before the close of each subgrant budget period
to support the effort proposed for next budget award.

ASPRO7-12 WCHD Pagqe 6 of 14 Privileged Communication



The Nevada State Health Division agrees:

e Review and approve activities through programmatic and fiscal reports and conduct site visits at the
Subgrantee’s physical site as necessary.

e Provide reimbursements, not to exceed a total of $404,040 for the entire subgrant budget period.

e Provide technical assistance, upon request from the Subgrantee.

» "The program Contract Monitor or Program Manager shall, when federal funding requirés a specific
match, maintenance of effort (MOE), "in-kind", or earmarking (set-aside) of fupdsfor a specific
purpose, have the means necessary to identify that the match, MOE, "in-kifid", or earmarking (set-
aside) has been accomplished at the end of the grant year. If a ific vendor or sub-grantee has -
been identified in the grant application to achieve part grattof the match, MOE, "in-kind", or
earmarking (set-aside), then this shall also be | fed in the scope of work as a requirement and a
deliverable, including a report of acco ment at the end of each quarter to document that the
match, MOE, "in-kind", or ear ing (set-aside) was achieved. These reports shall be held on file in
the program for audit oses, and shall be furnished as documentation for match, MOE, "in-kind",

-asnde) reporting on the Financial Status Report (FSR) 90 days after the end of the

e The Health Division reserves the right to hold reimbursement under this subgrant untif any delinquent
forms, reports, and expenditure documentation are submitted to and accepted by the Health Division.

Both parties agree:

* Based on the bi-annual narrative progress and financial reporting forms, as well as site visit findings, if it
appears to the Health Division that activities will not be completed in time specifically designated in the Scope of
Work, or project objectives have been met at a lesser cost than originally budgeted, the Health Division may
reduce the amount of this subgrant award and reallocate funding to other preparedness priorities within the
state. This includes but is not limited to:

o Reallocating funds between the subgrantee’s categories, and

o Reallocating funds to another subgrantee or funding recipient to address other identified PHP priorities,
by removing it from this agreement through a subgrant amendment,

All reports of expenditures and requests for reimbursement processed by the Health Division are SUBJECT
TO AUDIT.

This subgrant agreement may be TERMINATED by either party prior to the date set forth on the Notice of
Subgrant Award, provided the termination shall not be effective until 30 days after a party has served written
notice upon the other party. This agreement may be terminated by mutual consent of both parties or unilaterally
by either party without cause. The parties expressly agree that this Agreement shall be terminated immediately
if for any reason the Health Division, state, and/or federal funding ability to satisfy this Agreement is withdrawn,
limited, or impaired.

ASPRO7-12 WCHD Paqge 7 of 14 Privileged Communication



HEALTH DIVISION
NOTICE OF SUBGRANT AWARD
SECTION C
Financial Reporting Requirements

A Request for Relmbursement is due on a monthly basis, based on the terms of the subgrant agreement, no
later than the 15™ of the month.

-‘Reimbursement is based on actual expenditures incurred during the period being reported.

Payment will not be processed without all reporting-being current.

Reimbursement may only be claimed for expenditures approved within the Notlce of Subgrant Award.
PLEASE REPORT IN DOLLARS and CENTS (No Rounding)

¢eee ¢

Provide the following information on the top portion of the form: Subgrantee name and address where the check is to
be sent, Health Division (subgrant) number, Bureau program number, draw number, employer I.D. number (EIN) and
Vendor number.

An explanation of the form is provided below.

A. Approved Budget: List the approved budget amounts in this column by category.

B. Total Prior Requests: List the total expenditures for all previous reimbursement periods in this column, for each
category, by entering the numbers found on Lines 1-8, Column D on the previous Request for
Reimbursement/Advance Form. If this is the first request for the subgrant period, the amount in this column equals zero.

C. Current Request: List the current expenditures requested at this time for reimbursement in this column, for each
category.

D. Year to Date Total: Add Column B and Column C for each category.
E. Budget Balance: Subtract Column D from Column A for each category.

F. Percent Expended: Divide Column D by Column A for each category and total. Monitor this column; it will help to
determine if/'when an amendment is necessary. Amendments MUST be completed (including all approving signatures)
30 days prior to the end of the subgrant period.

@ An Expenditure Report/Backup that summarizes, by expenditure GL, the amounts being claimed in column
‘C’ is required.

Budget Request and Justification Form

Insert your total monthly expenditure amount from your attached reimbursement request in column a.
Provide the percentage of the capabilities these funds are to be applied against in column b.

If utilizing an electronic copy, this will auto-populate the dollar amount in column c.

¢ ¢ ¢ ¢

Return document along with the monthly reimbursement request.

ASPR07-12 WCHD Page 8 of 14 Privileged Communication



Nevada Department of Health and Human Services
Health Division # 13008
Bureau Program # ASPR07-12

HEALTH DIVISION GL # 8516
’ Draw #:
REQUEST‘_FOR REIMBURSEMENT / ADVANCE
Program Name: ‘ ' ' Subgrantee Name:
Public Health Preparedness ’ » Washoe County Health District (WCHD)

|Health Planning & Emergency Response
|Nevada State Health Division

Address: _ ‘ Address:

4150 Technology Way, Suite 200 ' 1001 East Ninth Street

Carson City, NV 89706 : Reno, NV 89520

Subgrant Period: ' ‘ ’ ~ |Subgrantee EIN #: 88-6000138
élﬂ)l;;r::: é:;hc;;i%rl‘?ﬁ?: d:?O’ 2017 Subgrantee Vendor #: T40283400Q
July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013 Dun & Bradstreet #: 073786998

FINANCIAL REPORT AND REQUEST FOR FUNDS

(report in dollars and cents; must be accompanied by expenditure report/back-up)

Month(s): ‘ Calendar Year:
A ) B C D E F
Approved Budget Category Total Prior |  Current Year To Percent
Budget Bal
Approved Budget Requestis Request Date Total Sl Expended
1 {Personnel _ $ 277,674.00($ 0.00($ 0.00{$ 0.00|$ 277,674.00 0%
5 [Contract/Consultant |$ 54,000.00}$ 0.00}% 0.00($ 0.00{$ 54,000.00 0%
2 [Travel $ 15,500.00|$ 0.00($ 0.00($ 0.00(% 15,500.00 0%
3 |Supplies $ 3,212.00{% 0.00]$ 0.00{% 0.00($ 3,212.00 0%
4 |Equipment $ 12,000.00($ 0.00|$ 0.00|$ 0.00{$|  12,000.00 0%
6 |Other $ 11,110.00($ 0.00{$ 0.00($ 0.00|% 11,110.00 0%
7 |Indirect $ 30,544.001$ 0.00(% 0.00{$ 0.00(% 30,544.00 0%
8 [Total $ 404,040.00|$ 0.00($ 0.00($ 0.00{$| 404,040.00 0%
This report is true and correct tothe best of my knowledge.
Authorized Signature ' Title Date

Reminder: Request for Reimbursement cannot be processed without, an expenditure report/backup. Reimbursement is
only allowed for items contained within Subgrant Award documents. If applicable, travel claims must accompany report.

FOR HEALTH DIVISION USE ONLY

Program contact necessary? Yes No Contact Person:

Reason for contact:

Fiscal review/approval date: Signed:

Scope of Work review/approval date: Signed:

ASO or Bureau Chief (as required): Date:

ASPRO7-12 WCHD Page 9 of 14 Privileged Communication



Nevada State Health Division : Public Health Preparedness
Assistant Secretary for Preparedness and Response: Hospital Preparedness Program
Budget Request and Justification Form
Washoe County Health District (WCHD)
luly 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013

Contact Name: ' Jeff Whiteside

Phone Number:  775-328-6130

E-Mail Address: iwhitesides@washoecounty.us
Applicant/Agency Name: WCHD

Total Agency Request: 5404,040 - Year 1

** Insert your total monthlyEXpe'nditure amount below from your attached reimbur_sement request in column a.. Provide the percentage of the
capabilities these funds are to be applied against in column b. If utilizing an electronic copy this will aufo-pdpulate the doilaramount in column c.
Return this document along with your monthly reimbursement request. This will provide a tracking to expedite the mid- and end-of-year progress
reporting.

**please contact us if you have any questions.

Budget Summary o
(a) (b) ()
Monthly Expenditure: Current % Utilized Current $ Utilized
1. Healthe
F1: $ -
F2: Coordinate healthcare planning to prepare the healthcare system
fora disaster $ -
F3: Identify and prioritize essential healthcare assets and services ' S -
F4: Determine gaps in the healthcare preparedness and identify resources
for mitigation of these gaps S =
F5: Coordinate training to assist healthcare responders to develop the
necessary skills in order to respond $ S
F6: Improve healthcare response capabilities through coordinated
exercise and evaluation S e
F7: Coordinate with planning for at-risk
individuals'and those with special medical needs $ -
2. Healthcare System Recovery:
F1: Develop recovery processes for the healthcare delivery system ) $ -
F2: Assist healthcare organizations to implement Continuity of Operations S -
3. Emergéncy Operations Coordination:
F1: Healthcare organization multi-agency representation and coordination
with emergency operations $ S
F2:  Assess and notify stakeholders of healthcare delivery status $ =
F3: Support healthcare response efforts through coordination of resources S -
F4: Demobilize and evaluate healthcare operations $ -
5. Fatality Management:
F1: Coordinate surges of deaths and human remains at healthcare
organizations with community fatality management operations S -
F2: Coordinate surges of concerned citizens with community agencies
responsible for family assistance s -
F3: Mental/behavioral support at the healthcare organization level S -
$ -

ASPR07-12 WCHD Page 10 of 14 Priviteged Communication



HEALTH DIVISION
NOTICE OF SUBGRANT AWARD
SECTION D

NEVADA STATE HEALTH DIVISION
- AUDIT INFORMATION REQUEST

1. Non-Federal entities that expend $500,000.00 or more in total Federal Awards are required
to have a single or program-specific audit conducted for that year, in accordance with OMB
Circular A-133. A COPY OF THE FINAL AUDIT REPORT MUST BE SENT TO THE
NEVADA STATE HEALTH DIVISION, ATTN: ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES OFFICER IV,
4150 TECHNOLOGY WAY, SUITE 300, CARSON CITY, NEVADA 89706-2009, within nine
(9) months of the close of your fiscal year.

2. Did your organization expend $500,000.00 or more in all Federai Awards during your most
recent fiscal year? YES v NO

3. When does your fiscal year end? :E/M’LL @0, 201%

4. How often is your organization audited? pr nnuw,u/
5. When was your last audit performed? _FY12-11 P@Mﬂz% adl] féW(){' MW%
2011

6. What time period did it cover? W - Tuna 60 W15~

7. Which accounting firm conducted the audit? Kd&(u% ) A:l mgﬁvag/ °/' d& .

CloStckowwn, . Pminishakve Hoplth bevvitss Offieer ek

SIGNATURE J TITLE DATE

ASPRO7-12 WCHD Page 11 of 14 Privileged Communication



SECTION E

_ STATE OF NEVADA . o
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

NEVADA STATE HEALTH DIVISION
CONFIDENTIALITY ADDENDUM

BETWEEN
Nevada State Health Division

Public Health Preparedness (PHP)
Hereinafter referred to as “Division”
and

Washoe County Health District (WCHD)
hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”

This CONFIDENTIALITY ADDENDUM (the Addendum) is hereby entered into between Division and Contractor.

WHEREAS, Contractor may have access, view or be provided information, in conjunction with goods or
services provided by Contractor to Division that is confidential and must be treated and protected as such.

NOW, THEREFORE, Division and Contractor agree as follows:
I DEFINITIONS |

The following terms shall have the meaning ascribed to them in this Section. Other capitalized terms shall have
the meaning ascribed to them in the context in which they first appear.

1. Agreement shall refer to this document and that particular inter-local or other agreement to which this
addendum is made a part.

2. Confidential Information shall mean any individually identifiable information, health information or other
information in any form or media.

3. Contractor shall mean the name of the organization desc;ribed above.

4. Required by Law shall mean a mandate contained in law that compels a usé or disclosure of information.
. TERM

The term of this Addendum shall commence as of the effective date of the primary inter-local or other

agreement and shall expire when all information provided by Division or created by Contractor from that
confidential information is destroyed or returned, if feasible, to Division pursuant to Clause Vi (4).

ASPR07-12 WCHD : Page 12 of 14 Privileged Communication



i, LIMITS ON USE AND DISCLOSURE ESTABLISHED BY TERMS OF CONTRACT OR LAW
Contractor hereby agrees it shall not use or disclose the confidential information provided, viewed or made
available by Division for any purpose other than as permitted by Agreement or required by law.

V. PERMITTED USES AND DISCLOSURES OF INFORMATION BY CONTRACTOR

Contractor shall be permitted to use and/or disclose information accessed, viewed or provided from Division for
the purpose(s) required in fulfilling its responsibilities under the primary inter-local or other agreement.

V. USE OR DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION

Contractor may use information as stipulated in the primary inter-local or other agreement if necessary for the
proper management and administration of Contractor; to carry out legal responsibilities of Contractor; and to
provide data aggregation services relatnng to the-health care operations of Division. Contractor may disclose
information if: _

1. The disclosure is required by law; or
2. The disclosure is allowed by the inter-local or other agreement to which this Addendum is made a part;
or
3. The Contractor has obtained written approval from the Division.
VL OBLIGATION§ OF CONTRACTOR
1. Agents and Subcontractors. Contractor shall ensure by subcontract that any agents or

subcontractors to whom it provides or makes available information, will be bound by the same
restrictions and conditions on the access, view or use of confidential information that apply to
Contractor and are contained in Agreement.

2. Appropriate Safeguards. Contractor will use appropriate safeguards to prevent use or disclosure of
confidential information other than as provided for by Agreement.

3. Reporting Improper Use or Disclosure. Contractor will immediately report in writing to Division any
- use or disclosure of confidential information not provided for by Agreement of which it becomes aware.

4. Return or Destruction of Confidential Information. Upon termination of Agreement, Contractor will
return or destroy ali confidential information created or received by Contractor on behalf of Division. If
returning or destroying confidential information at termination of Agreement is not feasible, Contractor
will extend the protections of Agreement to that confidential information as long as the retum or
destruction is infeasible. All confidential information of which the Contractor maintains will not be used
or disclosed.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Contractor and the Division have agreed to the terms of the above written Addendum as of
the effective date of the inter-local or other agreement to which this Addendum is made a part.

' CONTRACTOR/ORGANIZATION DIVISION
Signature Signature
Richard Whitley
Print Name Print Name

Administrator
Title Title

ASPR07-12 WCHD Page 13 of 14 : Privileged Communication



ATTACHMENT 1

Nevada State Health Division , ASPR07-12
Public Health Preparedness
Match Certification

Date: | A’L{,gub‘{‘ I"-_/,', 2l

External Funding | 2012 ASPR Hospital Preparedness Program (HPP)
Source: -

A mandatory cost sharing/matching cost contribution is required for the following
proposal:

Funding Recipient: Washoe County Health District (WCHD)

Project Title: HPP and PHEP Cooperative Agreement — 1U90TP000534-01

Project Grant #:

Duration: From: July 1, 2012 To: June 30, 2013

Total cost sharing/matching cost $40,404 / Percentage: 10%
‘contribution:

Source of cost sharing/matching cost contribution:

Name: _ 1) 5hbe (lmM’[’lf ”gaM \])15_'1{(;{,

Account # (if applicable):

Funding recipient hereby certifies that the identified cost sharing/matching cost
contribution is not being used to match any other funding source.

Washoe County Health District %uw\ ijc\(,\,w( = / M f 2
Name and Title i Signature d/ Date
(Funding Recipient)

ASPRO7-12 WCHD Page 14 of 14 Privileged Communication



DBOH Agenda Item No. 7.E.2.

Washoe County Health District

STAFF REPORT Public Health
BOARD MEETING DATE: 8/23/12

DATE: August 13,2012
TO: District Board of Health

FROM: Patsy Buxton, Fiscal Compliance Officer, Washoe County Health Districtw
775-328-2418, pbuxton@washoecounty.us

THROUGH: Eileen Stickney, Administrative Health Services Officer, Washoe County%i/ -
Health District, 775-328-2417, estickney(@washoecounty.us

SUBJECT: Approval of Notice of Subgrant Award from the Nevada State Health
Division in the amount of $665,000 (with $66,500 or 10% Health District match) for
the period July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2013 in support of the Centers for Disease
Control and Prevention (CDC) Public Health Preparedness (PHP) Program; and if
approved authorize the Chairman to execute.

SUMMARY

The Washoe County District Board of Health must approve and execute, or direct the
Health Officer to execute, contracts in excess of $50,000, Irnterlocal Agreements and
amendments to the adopted budget.

The Washoe County Health District received a Notice of Subgrant Award from the
Nevada State Health Division for the period July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013 in the
total amount of $665,000 in support of the Public Health Preparedness CDC Grant
Program. A copy of the Notice of Subgrant Award is attacha?d.

District Board of Health strategic priority: Protect popu1 ation from health problems
and health hazards.

BCC Strategic Objective supported by this item: Safe, Secure and Healthy Communities.
BCC Strategic Outcome supported by this item; Healthy communities.

This item supports the Epidemiology and Public Health Preparedness (EPHP) Division’s
mission to strengthen the capacity of public health infrastructure to detect, assess, and
respond decisively to control the public health consequences of bioterrorism events or
any public health emergency. :

PREVIOUS ACTION

The District Board of Health approved the Notice of Subgrant Award from the Nevada
State Health Division for the period August 10, 2011 through August 9, 2012 in the total
amount of $497,304 (with $49,7300r 10% Health District match) at their September 22,
2011 board meeting.

AGENDA ITEM #

1001 EAST NINTH STREET / P.O. BOX 11130, RENO, NEVADA 89520 (775) 328-2400 FAX (775) 328-2279

www.washoecounty.us/health
WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER



District Board of Health meeting of August 23,2012
Page 2

BACKGROUND _

The Nevada State Health Division has awarded the Public Health Preparedness Program
$665,000 (with $66,500 or 10% Health District match) for the period July 1, 2012
through June 30, 2013. The indirect cost rate will be used to meet the match requirement.

Funds will be used to support personnel, travel, other professional services, and operating
expenditures including funding incentives (to include but not limited to: nutrition and
hydration and serving utensils for PHP trainings/stakeholder meetings; preparedness kits
to be used as raffles for meetings and events).

Achievement of the following capability objectives are to be completed by June 30, 2013:
1) Community Preparedness 2) Emergency Operations Coordination 3) Emergency
Public Information and Warning and 4) Public Health Surveillance and Epidemiological
Investigation. Each funded capability requires substantial achievement and
demonstration of completion as specified in the Scope of Work of the funded functions
and resource elements. If objectives are not met, Health Division may reduce the amount
of this Subgrant Award and reallocate funding to other preparedness priorities within the
state.

The attached Notice of Subgrant Award has corrections noted which will be initialed by
the Chairman upon approval. The Nevada State Health Division has indicated that the
corrections will be made on their documents when they are returned for signature.

FISCAL IMPACT
A budget amendment will be brought forward for approval in September 2012.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Washoe County District Board of Health approve the Notice
of Subgrant Award from the Nevada State Health Division in the amount of $665,000
(with $66,500 or 10% Health District match) for the period July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2013
in support of the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) Public Health
Preparedness (PHP) Program; and if approved authorize the Chairman to execute.

POSSIBLE MOTION

Move to approve the Notice of Subgrant Award from the Nevada State Health Division in
the amount of $665,000 (with $66,500 or 10% Health District match) for the period July
1, 2012 to June 30, 2013 in support of the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
(CDC) Public Health Preparedness (PHP) Program; and if approved authorize the
Chairman to execute.




Department of Health and Human Services Health Division #: 13015
HEALTH DIVISION
_ Program #: CDCO08-12
(hereinafter referred to as the DIVISION) Budget Account #: 3218
| Category #: 22

GL# 8516

NOTICE OF SUBGRANT AWARD

Program Name:

Public Health Preparedness

| Health Planning & Emergency Response
Nevada State Health Division

Subgrantee Name:
Washoe County Health District (WCHD)

Addreés:
1001 East Ninth Street
Reno, NV 89520

Address:
4150 Technology Way, Suite #200.
Carson City, NV 89706-2009

Subgrant Period: Subgrantee’s

| July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2017 EIN#: 88-6000138
Subgrant Budget Period: Vendor#: T40283400Q
July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013 Dun & Bradstreet#: 073786998

Reason for Year 1 Award: 2012 Centers for Disease Control (CDC) - Public Health Preparedness and
Response for Bioterrorism — Funds are intended to demonstrate achievement in the following Capabilities: #1 -
Community Preparedness, #3 — Emergency Operations Coordination, #4 - Emergency Public Information and
Warning and #13 — Public Health Surveillance and Epidemiological Investigation, according to the CDC Grant
Guidance .

County(ies) to be served: () Statewide ( X) Specific county or counties: Washoe County

Approved Budget Categories for Year 1:

1. Personnel $ 493,085
1 2. Contractual/Consultant $ 60,234
3. Travel $ 16,000
4, Equipment $ 0
5. Supplies $ 4,450
6. Other $ 41,923
7. Indirect . $ 49,308

Total Cost $ 665,000

Disbursement of funds will be as follows:

Payment will be made upon receipt and acceptance of an invoice and supporting documentation specifically
requesting reimbursement for actual expenditures specific to this subgrant. Total reimbursement will not
exceed $ 665,000.00 during the subgrant budget period.

Federal Grant #:
1U90TP000534-01

CFEDA#:
93.069

% of Funds:
100%

Source of Funds:
1. Center for Diséase Control and Prevention

| Terms and Conditions

In accepting these grant funds, it is understood that:

1. Expenditures must comply with appropriate state and/or federal regulations.

2. This award is subject to the availability of appropriate funds.

3. Recipient of these funds agrees to stipulations listed in Sections A, B, and C of this subgrant award.

Authorized Sub-grantee Official Snetire e
Washoe County Health District 1 o ,
2} ;/ ¥

Tami M. Chartraw, MPA:HA - <7 ;

’ M s 1D
Health Program Manager I, PHP _ /IQ//// /,{;é;,gﬁg,ﬂ «/ o 7 / Z‘% -
Kyle Devine, MSW ”7’\ / i a
Health Program Manager Il, PHP z/}7 j //th//éw“ 7/ 2 l:f// <
Richard Whitley, MS o | /£
Administrator, Health Division =~




HEALTH DIVISION
NOTICE OF SUBGRANT AWARD
SECTION A
Assurances

As a condition of receiving subgranted funds from the Nevada State Health Division, the Subgrantee agrees
to the following conditions: '

1. Subgrantee agrees grant funds may not be used for other than the awarded purpose. In the event
Subgrantee expenditures do not comply with this condition, that portion not in .compliance must be
refunded to the Health Division. ‘ ' '

- 2. Subgrantee agrees to submit reimbursement'requests for only expenditures approved in the spending
plan. Any additional expenditures beyond what is allowable based on approved categorical budget
amounts, without prior written approval by the Health Division, may result in denial of reimbursement.

3. Approval of subgrant budget by the Health Division constitutes prior approval for the expenditure of funds
for specified purposes included in this budget. Unless otherwise stated in the Scope of Work the transfer
of funds between budgeted categories without written prior approval from the Health Division is not
allowed under the terms of this subgrant. Requests to revise approved budgeted amounts must be made
in writing and provide sufficient narrative detail to determine justification.

4. Recipients of subgrants are required to maintain subgrant accounting records, identifiable by subgrant
~ number. Such records shall be maintained in accordance with the following:

a. Records may be destroyed not less than three years (unless otherwise stipulated) after the
final report has been submitted if written approval has been requested and received from the
Administrative Services Officer of the Health Division. Records may be destroyed by the
Subgrantee five (5) calendar years after the final financial and narrative reports have been
submitted to the Health Division.

b. In all cases an overriding requirement exists to retain records until resolution of any audit
questions relating to individual subgrants.

Subgrant accounting records are considered to be all records relating to the expenditure and
reimbursement of funds awarded under this Subgrant Award. Records required for retention include all
accounting records and related original and supporting documents that substantiate costs charged to the
subgrant activity.

5. Subgrantee agrees to disclose any existing or potential conflicts of interest relative to the performance of
services resulting from this subgrant award. The Health Division reserves the right to disqualify any
grantee on the grounds of actual or -apparent conflict of interest. Any attempt to intentionally or
unintentionally conceal or obfuscate a conflict of interest will automatically result in the disqualification of
funding.

6. Subgrantee agrees to comply with the requirements of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, and the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, P.L. 93-112, as amended, and any relevant program-specific regulations, and
shall not discriminate against any employee or offeror for employment because of race, national origin,
creed, color, sex, religion, age, disability or handicap condition (including AIDS and AIDS-related
conditions).

7. Subgrantee agrees to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (P.L. 101-136), 42 U.S.C.
12101, as amended, and regulations adopted thereunder contained in 28 CFR 26.101-36.999 inclusive,
and any relevant program-specific regulations.

ASPRO7-12 WCHD Page 2 of 14 Privileged Communication



8. Subgrantee agrees to comply with the requirements of the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability
Act of 1996, 45 C.F.R. 160, 162 and 164, as amended. If the subgrant award includes functions or
activities that involve the use or disclosure of Protected Health Information, the Subgrantee agrees to
enter into a Business Associate Agreement with the Health Division, as required by 45 C.F.R 164.504 (e).

9. Subgrantee certifies, by signing this subgrant, that neither it nor its principals are presently debarred,
suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this
transaction by any federal department or agency. This certification is made pursuant to regulations
implementing Executive Order 12549, Debarment and Suspension, 28 C.F.R. pt. 67 § 67.510, as
published as pt. VIl of May 26, 1988, Federal Register (pp.19150-19211). This provision shall be

~ required of every Subgrantee receiving any payment in whole or in part from federal funds.

-10. Subgrantee agrees, whether expressly prohibited by federal, state, or local law, or otherwise, that no
funding associated with this subgrant will be used for any purpose associated with or related to lobbying
or influencing or attempting to lobby or influence for any purpose the following:

a. any federal, state, county or local agency, legislature, commission, council, or board:;

b. any federal, state, county or local legislator, commission member, council member, board
member, or other elected official; or

c. any officer or. employee of any federal, state, county or local agency, legislature, commission,
council, or board.

11. Health Division subgrants are subject to inspection and audit by representatives of the Health Division,
Nevada Department of Health and Human Services, the State Department of Administration, the Audit
Division of the Legislative Counsel Bureau or other appropriate state or federal agencies to

a. verify financial transactions and determine whether funds were used in accordance with
applicable laws, regulations and procedures;

b. ascertain whether policies, plans and procedures are being followed;

c. provide management with objective and systematic appraisals of financial and administrative
controls, including information as to whether operations are carried out effectively, efficiently
and economically; and

d. determine reliability of financial aspects of the conduct of the project.

12. Any audit of Subgrantee's expenditures will be performed in accordance with Generally Accepted
Government Auditing Standards to determine there is proper accounting for and use of subgrant funds. It
is the policy of the Health Division (as well as a federal requirement as specified in the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 [Revised June 27", 2003]) that each grantee annuaily
expending $500,000 or more in federal funds have an annual audit prepared by an independent auditor

accordance with the terms and requirements of the appropriate circular. A COPY OF THE FINAL AUDIT
REPORT MUST BE SENT TO THE NEVADA STATE HEALTH DIVISION, ATTN: ADMINISTRATIVE
SERVICES OFFICER 1V, 4150 TECHNOLOGY WAY, SUITE 300, CARSON CITY, NEVADA 89706-
2009, within nine (9) months of the close of the Subgrantee’s fiscal year. To ensure this requirement is
met Section D of this subgrant must be filled out and signed.

13. Subgrantee agrees to cost share/match a nonfederal contribution in the amount of 10% ($1 for each $10

of federal funds provided in this subgrant). The Cost Sharing/Match for Budget Year 1 will be

L,b’bo $46:464:60. This match may be provided directly or through donations from public or private entities and

may be in cash or in kind, fairly evaluated, including plant, equipment or services. Amounts provided by

the federal government or services assisted or subsidized to any significant extent by the federal

government may not be included in determining the amount of such nonfederal contributions.

Documentation of match, including methods and sources must be available upon request of Health
Division. Subgrantee will sign attached Match Certification (Attachment 1).

ASPR07-12 WCHD Page 3 of 14 Privileged Communication



HEALTH DIVISION
NOTICE OF SUBGRANT AWARD
SECTION B
Description of services, scope of work, deliverables and reimbursement

Washoe County Health District (WCHD) hereinafter referred to as Subgrantee, agrees to provide the following services
and reports according to the identified timeframes:

L4 O 00O ° O 000CO0O0O0O0ODO0OO0 °

O 00O

et

WCHD HPP Scope of Work for Budget Period 1 will be submitted within 30 days after execution of Subgrant
Award.

Achievement of Capablhty Objectives for Budget Period 1 to be completed by June 30, 2013. Outcome of the
funded Capabilities will be measured by Health Division. Each funded capability requires substantial
achievement and demonstration of completion as specified.in the Scope of Work of the funded functions and
resource elements. If objectives are not met, Health Division may reduce the amount of this subgrant award
and reallocate funding to other preparedness priorities within the state.

Submit written Progress Reports to the Health Division electronically on or before:

January 15, 2013 Mid Year Progress Report — Year 1 (For the period of 07/01/12 - 12/31/12)
July 31, 2013 Annual Progress Report — Year 1 (For the period of 01/01/13 - 06/30/13)
January 15, 2014 Mid Year Progress Report — Year 2 (For the period of 07/01/13 - 12/31/13)
July 31, 2014 Annual Progress Report — Year 2 (For the period of 01/01/14 - 06/30/14)
January 15, 2015 Mid Year Progress Report — Year 3 (For the period of 07/01/14 - 12/31/14)
July 31, 2015 Annual Progress Report — Year 3 (For the period of 01/01/15 — 06/30/15)
January 15, 2016 Mid Year Progress Report — Year 4 (For the period of 07/01/15 — 12/31/15)
July 31, 2016 Annual Progress Report — Year 4 (For the period of 01/01/16 — 06/30/186)
January 15, 2017 Mid Year Progress Report — Year 5 (For the period of 07/01/16 — 12/31/16)
July 31, 2017 Final Progress Report— Year 5 (For the period of 01/01/17 — 06/30/17)

Submit written Quarterly Match/Cost Sharing Report each year on or before:

November 15 1% Quarter (For the period of July - September)
February 15 2™ Quarter (For the period of October - December)
May 15 3" Quarter (For the period of January — March)
August 15 4" Quarter (For the period of April — June)

Written Scope of Work and Budget contingent on availability of Federal funds are to be submitted to the
Health Division electronically on or before:

April 30, 2013 Scope of Work & Budget for Year 2 (For the period of 07/01/13 — 06/30/14)
April 30, 2014 Scope of Work & Budget for Year 3 (For the period of 07/01/14 — 06/30/15)
April 30, 2015 Scope of Work & Budget for Year 4 (For the period of 07/01/15 — 06/30/16)
April 30, 2016 Scope of Work & Budget for Year 5 (For the period of 07/01/16 — 06/30/17)

Additional information may be requested by the Health Division, as needed, due to evolving state and federal
reporting requirements.

Identify the source of funding on all printed documents purchased or produced within the scope of this subgrant,
using a statement similar to: “This publication (journal, article, etc) was supported by the Nevada State Health
Division through Grant Number 1U90TP000534-01 from Assiste a aradress Respo
ASPR): Its contents are solely the respon3|b1I|ty of the authors and do not necessarlly represent the off|C|aI
views of the Nevada State Health Division or Assistant-Se Y ‘eparedn » -

Any activities performed under this subgrant shall acknowledge the fundmg was provrded through the State
Health Division by Grant Number 1U90TP000534-01 from 3gig CFe: S rednes

Respense-(tASPR: (D

(continued on next page)

ASPR07-12 WCHD Page 4 of 14 Privileged Communication



Subgrantee agrees to adhere to the following Year 1 budget:
1. Personnel $ 493,085
99,674 Director, Epidemiology and Public Health Prep 75%
63,880 Public Health Preparedness Manager - 84%
43,001 Administrative Secretary ) 84%
63,069 Public Health Emergency Response Coordinator 100%
29,098 Health Educator I 50%
41,361 Public Information Officer ' ' 70%
2,501 Epidemiologist - Intermittent Hrly Position 100%
2,485 Public Health Investigator- Hrly Position 100%
148,015 Fringe Benefits (42.89%) :

RAHRPRAPBHPAN

2. Contractual/ $ 60,234

1,000 Translation Services

2,500 Part-time clerical assistant (122 hrs/grant period)

700 Consultant: Large Format Printer

5,000 Consultant: Social Media

4,000 Contractual: Media Tracking

4,000 Contractual: On-line Training Develop. for WCHD staff
43,034 Contractual: Private POD Training and Exercise

AR PHPH

3. Travel $ 16,000
3,000 In State Travel
13,000 Out of State Travel

4,450 Paper, pens & printer supplies C"D inelud,t bbd' nst
0 Limided o)

41,923

&+
© &

4. Supplies

5

5. Equipment
6. Other

©“

4,200 Telephone Services
200 Postage
250 Copy Machine
1,614 Printing
500 Website Hosting
1,100 Books, Publications, Subscriptions
900 Membership Dues
2,500 Educational Supplies
1,000 Printer
1,008 Equipment Repair
525 Minor Furniture and Equipment
191 Computer Software
1,500 Rental Space/Meeting.
1,000 Incentives
1,600 Rental Space — Antiviral Storage
20,000 Media Buy
3,630 Equipment Services — Vehicle asset Management Fee
85 Equipment Services — Operating and Maintenance
120 Equipment Services — Fuel Charge (for truck)

7. Indirect $ 49,308 10.0% Bireetcostsexcioting capial expenditures,
— seb-awards-and-ow-throtigh-funds
Total Costs $ 665,000 0'F 'Iﬂl' A pemnne I evste

ROHORLARPPRAA DR DHDARBPRPRLH

CDC08-12 WCHD Pana A nf 14 Privilanan Mnmmiinicatinn



» Health Division policy is to allow no more than 10% flexibility (no more than a cumulative amount of $66,500),
- within approved Scope of Work, unless otherwise authorized. Upon reaching the 10% funding adjustment
threshold, additional adjusiments between categories cannot be made without prior written approval from the
Health DN|S|on Changes to the Scope of Work cannot be made without prior approval from the Health Division
and the federal funding agency. **Redirect requests can only be submltted up to 60 days before the close

of the subgrant period.

» Equipment purchased with these funds belongs to the federal program from which this funding was
appropriated and shall be returned to the program upon termination of this agreement.

e Travel expenses, per diem, and other related expenses must conform to the procedures and rates
allowed for State officers and employees. It is the Policy of the Board of Examiners to restrict
contractors/Subgrantees to the same rates and procedures allowed State Employees. The State of
Nevada reimburses at rates comparable to the rates established by the US General Services
Administration, with some exceptions (State Administrative Manual 0200.0 and 0320.0).

Subgrantee agrees to request reimbursement according to the schedule specified below for the actual
expenses incurred related to the Scope of Work during the subgrant period.

e Requests for Reimbursement will be accompanied by supporting documentation, including a line item
description of expenses incurred, summarizing the total amount and type of expenditures made during the
reporting period.

e Requests for Reimbursements will be submitted monthly.

» Requests for Reimbursement will be accompanied by supporting documentation, including a line item
description of expenses incurred;

e Submit monthly Requests for Reimbursement no later than 15 days following the end of the month; submit a
Request for Reimbursement for activities completed through the month of June no later than July ,1»5”" each

year. ;5 U
e Additional expenditure detail will be provided upon request from the Division.
e The maximum approved funding under this subgrant is $665,000 for Year 1 budget period which covers July 1,
2012 through June 30, 2013.
Additionally, the Subgrantee agrees to provide:

e Provide a copy of all plans developed and all After Action Reports (AAR) for exercises within 45 days of
completion.

e A complete financial accounting of all expenditures to the Health Division within 30 days of the
CLOSE OF THE SUBGRANT PERIOD. Any un-obligated funds shall be returned to the Health
Division at that time, or if not already requested, shall be deducted from the final award.

The Nevada State Health Division agrees:

* Review and approve activities through programmatic and fiscal reports and conduct site visits at the
Subgrantee’s physical site as necessary.

* Provide reimbursements, not to exceed a total of $665,000.00 for the entire subgrant budget period.

CDC08-12 WCHD Paoe 6 of 14 Privileoerd Communication



» Provide technical assistance, upon request from the Subgrantee.

e "The program Contract Monitor or Program Manager shall, when federal fundirgTequires a specific
match, maintenance of effort (MOE), "in-kind", or earmarking (set-asid funds for a specific '
purpose, have the means necessary to identify that the matc -, "in-kind", or earmarking (set-
aside) has been accomplished at the end of the grant yedf. If a specific vendor or sub-grantee has
been identified in the grant application to achievepart or all of the match, MOE, "in-kind", or
earmarking (set-aside), then this shal be identified in the scope of work as a requirement and a
deliverable, including a repo ccomplishment at the end of each quarter to document that the
match, MOE, "in-kind",.er&armarking (set-aside) was achieved. These reports shall be held on file in
the program fg it purposes, and shall be furnished as documentation for match, MOE, "in-kind",
or earmarkifg (set-aside) reporting on the Financial Status Report (FSR) 90 days after the end of the

o The Health Division reserves the right to hold reimbursement under this subgrant until any delinquent
forms, reports, and expenditure documentation are submitted to and accepted by the Health Division.

Both parties agree:

e Based on the bi-annual narrative progress and financial reporting forms, as well as site visit findings, if it
appears to the Health Division that activities will not be completed in time specifically designated in the Scope of
Work, or project objectives have been met at a lesser cost than originally budgeted, the Health Division may
reduce the amount of this subgrant award and reallocate funding to other preparedness priorities within the
state. This includes but is not limited to:

o Reallocating funds between the subgrantee’s categories, and

o Reallocating funds to another subgrantee or funding recipient to address other identified PHP priorities,
by removing it from this agreement through a subgrant amendment,

All reports of expenditures and requests for reimbursement processed by the Health Division are SUBJECT
TO AUDIT. '

This subgrant agreement may be TERMINATED by either party prior to the date set forth on the Notice of
Subgrant Award, provided the termination shall not be effective until 30 days after a party has served written
notice upon the other party. This agreement may be terminated by mutual consent of both parties or unilaterally
by either party without cause. The parties expressly agree that this Agreement shall be terminated immediately
if for any reason the Heaith Division, state, and/or federal funding ability to satisfy this Agreement is withdrawn,
limited, or impaired.

CDC08-12 WCHD Paoge 7 of 14 Privileaed Commuinication



HEALTH DIVISION
NOTICE OF SUBGRANT AWARD
SECTION C
Financial Reporting Requirements

A Request for Reimbursement is due on a monthly basis, based on the terms of the subgrant agreement, no
later than the 15" of the month.

Reimbursement is based on actual expenditures incurred during the period being reported.

Payment will not be processed without all reporting being current.

Reimbursement may only be claimed for expenditures-approved within the-Notice of Subgrant Award.
PLEASE REPORT IN DOLLARS and CENTS (No Rounding)

¢

$¢¢9

Provide the followinq information on the top portion of the form: Subgrantee name and address where the check is to
be sent, Health Division (subgrant) number, Bureau program number, draw number, employer 1.D. number (EIN) and
Vendor number.

An explanation of the form is provided below.

A. Approved Budget: List the approved budget amounts in this column by category.

B. Total Prior Requests: List the total expenditures for all previous reimbursement periods in this column, for each
category, by entering the numbers found on Lines 1-8, Column D on the previous Request for
Reimbursement/Advance Form. If this is the first request for the subgrant period, the amount in this column equals zero.

C. Current Request: List the current expenditures requested at this time for reimbursement in this column, for each
category.

D. Year to Date Total: Add Column B and Column C for each category.
E. Budget Balance: Subtract Column D from Column A for each category.

F. Percent Expended: Divide Column D by Column A for each category and total. Monitor this column; it will help to
determine if/when an amendment is necessary. Amendments MUST be completed (including all approving signatures)
30 days prior to the end of the subgrant period.

@ An Expenditure Report/Backup that summarizes, by expenditure GL, the amounts being claimed in column
‘C’ is required.

Budget Request and Justification Form

o Insert your total monthly expenditure amount from your attached reimbursement request in column a.
- Provide the percentage of the capabilities these funds are to be applied against in column b.
«- If utilizing an electronic copy, this will auto-populate the dollar amount in column c.

v Return document along with the monthly reimbursement request.

CDC08-12 WCHD Pane 8 nf 14 Privilanad Commimnication



Nevada Department of Health and Human Services
Health Divdsion ¥ 13015
Bureay Program & CDCO08-12

'HEALTH DIVISION ’ GL# 8516
- ' Draw #:
REQUEST FOR REIMBURSEMENT
Program Name: o |Subgrantee Name:
Public Health Preparedness Washgoe County Health District (WCHD)

Health Planning & Emergency Response
|Nevada State Health Division

Address: o Address:

4150 Technology Way, Suits 200 1001 East Ninth Street

Carson City, NV 89706 |Reno, NV 88520

Subgrant Period: ' Subgrantee EIN #: 88-6000138
éﬁi;ggj ;:g;ﬁhp‘ii?: d:fg’ 2017 ' Subgrantee Vendor #: T402834000Q |
July 1. 2012 through June 30, 2013 Dun & Bradstreet #: 73786998

FINANCIAL REPORT AND REQUEST FOR FUNDS

{reportin dellars and ce nts'; must be accompanied by expenditure report/back-up)

Month(sk Calendar Year:
» A B c D & F
Approved BudgetCalegory | Approved Total Prior Current Year To Budaet Balance Percent
Budget Reguesis Request Daie Tolal - Expended
1 |Personnel 1% 493.085(3% 0.00(% 0.00|3 0.00:3 493.085.00 0%
2 |Contract/Consultant |$ 60.234(3 0.00|$ 0.00[3 0.00{3 60,234.00 0%
3 |Travel 3 16,000($ 0.001s 0.00{% 0.001% 16.000.00 0%
4 |Supplies % 4,4501% 0.00{3% 0.001% 0.00i3 4,450.00 0%
5 |Equipment $ 0{% 0.00|% 0.00}3 0.00|3 0.00 0%
6 |Other S 41.92318 0.00i% 0.00[3 0.0013 41.923.00 0%
7 |indirect $ 4930813 0.0043 0.00(3 0.00;% 49,308.00 0%
8 |Total 3 6685,000(% 0.00|$ 0.00(% 0.00[3 865.600.00 0%
This report is frue and correct i the best of my knowledge.
Authorized Signature Title Date

eminder: Request for Reimbursement cannot be processed without an expenditure seport’backup. Reimbursement is
only aliowed for Hems contained within Subgrant Award documents, [fapplicable, Iravel clanms nwist accompany
report.

FOR HEALTH DIVISION USE ONLY

Program contact necessary? Yes No  Coniact Persown:

Reason for conlact:

Fiscai review/approvel date Signed:

Scops of Work review/approvel date Signed:

ASQC or Bureau Chief {as reguired): Bale:

CDC08-12 WCHD Paae 9 of 14 Privileaed Communication



Nevada State Health Division : Public Health Preparedness
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention {CDC)
Budget Request and Justification Form
Washoe County Health District (WCHD)

July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013

Contact Name: ' Jeff Whiteside

Phone Number: 775-328-6130

E-Mail Address: - jwhitesides@wahoecounty.u.
Applicant/Agency Name: ’ WCHD

Total Agency Request: 5665,000 - Year 1

will provide a tracking to expedite the mid- and end-of-year progress reporting.

** Insert your total monthly expenditure amount below from your attached reimbursement request in column a. Provide the
percentage of the capabilities these funds are to be applied againstin column b. If utilizing an electronic copy this will
auto-populate the dollar amountin column c. Return this document along with your monthly reimbursement request. This

**Please contact us if vou have apyauestions.

Budget Summary |
_(a) {b) (c)

Monthly Expenditure: CS;;?:;% CS,;??:;:
F1 Determme risks to the health of the jurisdiction S -
F2: Build community partnerships to support health
preparedness S -
F3: Engage with community organizations to foster public
health, medical, and mental/behavioral health social networks S -
F4: Coordinate training or guidance to ensure community
engagement in preparedness efforts S -

rations Coordination:
F1: Conduct prellmlnary assessment to determine need )
for publicactivation S -
F2: Activate public health emergency operatiohs S S
F3: Develop incident response strategy S -
F4: Manage and sustain the public health response $ -
F5: Demobilize and evaluate public health Emergency
operations
4. Emergency PublicInformation and Waming:
F1: Activate the emergency publicinformation system S -
F2: Determine the need for ajoint publicinformation $ -
F3: Establish and participate in information system operations ) -
F4: Establish avenue for publicinteraction and information
exchange S -
F5: Issue publicinformation, alerts, warnings, and notifications S -
13. Public Health Surveillance and Epi Investigation:
F1: Conduct public health surveillance and detection S -
F2: Conduct public héalth and epidemiological S -
F3: Recommend, monitor, and analyze mitigation actions ) -
F4: Improve public health surveillance and epidemiological
investigation systems $ -
$ -

CDC08-12 WCHD Paae 10 of 14

Privileaed Communication



HEALTH DIVISION
NOTICE OF SUBGRANT AWARD
| SECTION D

NEVADA STATE HEALTH DIVISION
AUDIT INFORMATION REQUEST

1. Non-Federal entities that expend $500,000.00 or more in total Federal Awards are required
~ to have a single or program-specific audit conducted for that year, in accordance with OMB
Circular A-133. A COPY OF THE FINAL AUDIT REPORT MUST BE SENT TO THE
NEVADA STATE HEALTH DIVISION, ATTN: ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES OFFICER 1V,
4150 TECHNOLOGY WAY, SUITE 300, CARSON CITY, NEVADA 89706 2009, within nine
(9) months of the close of your fiscal year.

2. Did your organization expend $500,000.00 or more in all Federal Awards during your most
recent fiscal year? YES NO

3. When does your fiscal year end? Jure %0, 20|93

4. How often is your organization audited? Annum

FY12 in Pmtgf@% F‘/Ilrepod' womplded Oct. 2

5. When was your last audit performed?

6. What time period did it cover? | Iv%r I, 21 - Jyeas %0, 2017~

7. Which accounting firm conducted the audit? ILR’{—\ourg, A’f Mé"mr/\«k 4 do .

ﬁ(&m Stk M ministadive Healdh Servitss Officer. E/e4fi0,

SIGNATURE O\ TITLE DATE

CDCN8-12 WCHD Pane 11 of 14 Privileaed Communication



SECTION E

STATE OF NEVADA o
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

NEVADA STATE HEALTH DIVISION
CONFIDENTIALITY ADDENDUM

_ BETWEEN
Nevada State Health Division

Public Health Preparedness (PHP)
Hereinafter referred to as “Division”
and

Washoe County Health District (WCHD)
hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”

This CONFIDENTIALITY ADDENDUM (the Addendum) is hereby entered into between Division and Contractor.

WHEREAS, Contractor may have access, view or be provided information, in conjunction with goods or
services provided by Contractor to Division that is confidential and must be treated and protected as such.

NOW, THEREFORE, Division and Contractor agree as follows:
I DEFINITIONS

The following terms shall have the meaning ascribed to them in this Section. Other capitalized terms shall have
the meaning ascribed to them in the context in which they first appear.

1. Agreement shall refer to this document and that particular inter-local or other agreement to which this
addendum is made a pari.

2. Confidential Information shall mean any individually identifiable information, health information or other
information in any form or media.

3. Contractor shall mean the name of the organization described above.
4, Required by Law shall mean a mandate contained in law that compels a use or disclosure of information.
1. TERM

The term of this Addendum shall commence as of the effective date of the primary inter-local or other
agreement and shall expire when all information provided by Division or created by Contractor from that
confidential information is destroyed or returned, if feasible, to Division pursuant to Clause Vi (4).

CDCO8-12 WCHD Pane 12 0f 14 Privileaed Communication



. LIMITS ON USE AND DISCLOSURE ESTABLISHED BY TERMS OF CONTRACT OR LAW
Contractor hereby agrees it shall not use or disclose the confidential information provided, viewed or made
available by Division for any purpose other than as permitted by Agreement or required by law.

V. PERMI‘TTED USES AND DISCLOSURES OF INFORMATION BY CONTRACTOR

Contractor shall be permitted to use and/or disclose information accessed, viewed or provided from Division for
the purpose(s) required in fulfilling its responsibilities under the primary inter-local or other agreement.

V. USE OR DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION

Contractor may use information as stipulated in the primary inter-local or other agreement if necessary for the
proper management and administration of Contractor; to carry out legal responsibilities of Contractor; and to -
provide data aggregation services relating to the health care operations of Division. Contractor may disclose
information if:

1. The disclosure is required by law; or
2. The disclosure is allowed by the inter-local or other agreement to which this Addendum is made a part;
or
3. The Contractor has obtained written approval from the Division.
VI, OBLIGATIONS OF CONTRACTOR
1. Agents and Subcontractors. Contractor shall ensure by subcontract that any agents or

subcontractors to whom it provides or makes available information, will be bound by the same
restrictions and conditions on the access, view or use of confidential information that apply to
Contractor and are contained in Agreement.

2. Appropriate Safeguards. Contractor will use appropriate safeguards to prevent use or disclosure of
confidential information other than as provided for by Agreement.

3. Reporting Improper Use or Disclosure. Contractor will immediately report in writing to Division any
use or disclosure of confidential information not provided for by Agreement of which it becomes aware.

4. Return or Destruction of Confidential Information. Upon termination of Agreement, Contractor will
return or destroy all confidential information created or received by Contractor on behalf of Division. If
returning or destroying confidential information at termination of Agreement is not feasible, Contractor
will extend the protections of Agreement to that confidential information as long as the return or
destruction is infeasible. All confidential information of which the Contractor maintains will not be used
or disclosed.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Contractor and the Division have agreed to the terms of the above written Addendum as of
the effective date of the inter-local or other agreement to which this Addendum is made a part.

CONTRACTOR/ORGANIZATION DIVISION
Signature ' Signature

Richard Whitley
Print Name Print Name

Administrator
Title Title

CNCNAR-1 2 \WWICHD Pana 13 nf 14 Privileaed Communication



ATTACHMENT 1

Nevada State Health Division CDC08-12
Public Health Preparedness
Match Certification

Date: | : AU%/W?(‘ /"1, Hi)-

External Funding - | Centers for Disease Control (CDC)- Public Health
Source: Emergency Preparedness (PHEP)

A mandatory cost sharing/matching cost contribution is required for the following
proposal:

Funding Recipient: Washoe County Health District (WCHD)

Project Title: HPP and PHEP Cooperative Agreement

Project Grant #: 1U90TP000534-01

Duration: From: July 1, 2012 To: June 30,2013

Total cost sharing/matching cost
contribution: $66,500 / Percentage: 10%

Source of cost sharing/matching cost contribution:

Name: M)Aﬁ;hbe (@M@J—_Lr }:{:éd,[f/f\ j)(é“’h()l'

Account # (if applicable):

Funding recipient hereby certifies that the identified cost sharing/matching cost
contribution is not being used to match any other funding source.

Eileen Eotitormbe
Administrative Health Services Officer . ‘
Washoe County Health District S LA S’b@hm&, E/iH 1 O

Name and Title Signature & Date
(Funding Recipient)

CDC08-12 WCHD Pane 14 of 14 Privileaed Communication



“m

= REMSA

DBOH Agenda Item No. 9.A.

| Regional Emergency Medical Services Authority

REMSA

OPERATIONS REPORTS
FOR

JULY 2012

450 Edison Way * Reno, NV 89502-4117
775.858.5700 * fax 775.858.5726




Fiscal 2013

_ Month
Jul. 2012
Aug.
Sept.
Oct.
Nov.
Dec.
Jan. 2013
Feb.

Mar.

Apr.

May

June 2013

Tl Avg. Travel Time [0

4 mins. 48 secs.

92%

Priori

96%

amveruzesne PrioTitY 1

=i Priority 2

96% -—!5

95%

94%

93% +—

92% 1—d

91%

90% : , — T ,
1 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

P.1



Care Flight

Jul-12 10 $69,730 1 $6,973
Aug. $0
Sept. ‘ $0
Oct. $0
Nov. i $0
Dec. $0
Jan. 2013 $0
Feb. $0
Mar. - $0
Apr. ~ $0
May $0

“Gross Sales’ T Ava. Billl

T $697780

Adjusted Allowed Average Bill -

REMSA Ground

S Patients L L Gross Salest s S Ava B

Jul-12 3222 $3,256,558

Aug. - - $0
Sept. $0
Oct. $0
Nov. $0
Dec. _ $0
Jan. 2013 $0
Feb. S 10
Mar. $0
Apr. $0
May $0
June $0

E BiE872200 53256558 B We1I011

Allowed ground avg bill -

$6,973
$6,973
$6,973
$6,973
$6,973
$6,973
$6,973
$6,973
$6,973
$6,973
$6,973
$6,973
$6,973

$7,393.00

$1,011
$1,011
$1,011
$1,011
$1,011
$1,011
$1,011
$1,011
$1,011
$1,011
$1,011
$1,011

$1,011

$1,028.00

P.2



m

Regional Eméfgency Medical Services Authority

CARE FLIGHT
OPERATIONS REPORT

FOR

JULY 2012

450 Edison Way * Reno, NV 89502-4117
775.858.5700 ¢ fax 775.858.5726 P.3



CARE FLIGHT OPERATIONS REPORT
JULY 2012
WASHOE COUNTY

< In Town Transfer:
0 Ground I'TTs were completed

< Outreach, Education, & Marketing:
» 2 Community Education & Public Events

7/21/12 | Red Rock Fire Dept BBQ «, Hlight Staff

$

7/26/12 | KOLO flight | % Flight Staff

X4

«* Statistics

Washoe County Flights
# patients

-Total Flights: 10

Total Patients 10

Expired on Scene 0

Refused Transport (AMA) 0
Scene Flights 7

Hospital Transports 3
Cardiac 3

Trauma 2

Medical 3

High Risk OB 0

Neuro 1

Pediatrics 1

Newborn 0

Full Arrest 0
Total 10



m

—= REMSA.

' Regional Emergency Medical Services Autharity

REMSA
GROUND OPERATIONS REPORT
FOR

JULY 2012

450 Edison Way * Reno, NV 89502-4117
775.858.5700 ¢ fax 775.858.5726

P.5



gtmm

MSA .

GROUND AMBULANCE OPERATIONS REPORT

July 2012
1. OVERALL STATISTICS:
Total Number Of System Responses 5638
Total Number Of Responses In Which
No Transport Resulted 2427
Total Number Of System Transports 3211

2. CALL CLASSIFICATION REPORT:

Cardiopulmonary Arrests 2%
Medical 43%
OB 0%
Psychiatric/ Behavioral 5%
Transfers 18%
Trauma ' 26%
Trauma -MVA 7%
Trauma — Non MVA 19%
Unknown/ Other 6%

Total Number of System Responses  100%

3. MEDICAL DIRECTOR'S REPORT:

The Clinical Director reviewed:

100% Full Arrest Ground Charts
100% Pediatric ALS and BLS Ground Charts
100% All Ground Intubations

Review of the following patient care records (PCR) for accurate and complete documentation and
appropriate use of protocol:

* 100% of cardiopulmonary arrests
* 100% of pediatric patients both ALS and BLS transport and non-transport patients

* 100% of advanced airways (outside cardiac arrests)
o ETCO2 use in cardiac arrests and advanced airway

* 100% of Phase 6 Paramedic and EMT PCRs
* 100% Pain/Sedation Management
¢ Total of 2962 PCRs. -

P.6



All follow-up deemed necessary resulting from Communication CQI was completed by Chris Barton,
EMD, Communications Education and CQI Coordinator

4. EDUCATION AND TRAINING REPORT:

A. Public Education

Advanced Cardiac Life Support

Date ' Course Location Students
7/7/2012 EMS CES 911 Training Site | 2
7/9/2012 EMS CES 911 Training Site 5
7/10/2012 _ REMSA ' 8
7/15/ -2012 | | EMS CES 911 Training Site 2
7/20/2012 . B REMSA : 6
7/25/2012 | | REMSA 7
7/28/2012 EMS CES 911 Training Site 1

Advanced Cardiac Life Support Recert

Date | Course Location Students
7/6/2012 John Mohler & Co | 12
7/6/2012 ‘ John Mohler & Co | 12
7/9/2012 Humboldt General Hospital 1

7/10/2012 ' EMS CES 911 Training Site 2
7/10/2012 Tahoe Pacific Hospital 5
7/11/2012 Eastern Piumas Healthcare 2
7/21/2012 REMSA | 11
7/26/2012 REMSA 11
7/30/2012 REMSA 2




Advanced Cardiac Life Support Skills

Date Course Location Students
7/9/2012 REMSA 1
7/9/2012 REMSA 4

Advanced Cardiac Life Support Prep

Date Course Location Students
7/2/2012 REMSA 2
8/1/2012 REMSA 4

Bloodborne Pathogen
Date Course Location Students
7/18/2012 CCNN | 10
7/19/2012 Hidden Valley 11
7/27/2012 REMSA 4
7/29/2012 Paul Shapiro 5
Family & Friends CPR Awareness
Date Course Location Students
7/19/2012 REMSA 17
Nevada First Responder
Date Course Location Students
7/14/2012-
7/28/2012 REMSA 10
Health Care Provider CPR
Date Course Location Students
5/16/2012 NDOC | 2 .
5/18/2012 NDOC 6

P.8



5/20/2012 NDOC 6
6/14/2012 Storey County Fire Department 1
6/26/2012 REMSA_ 9
6/29/2012 NorCal EMS Educational Services 1
6/29/2012 Daniel Snow 18
7/3/2012 EMS CES 911 Training Site 2
7/5/2012 REMSA 10
7/7/2012 Riggs Ambulance 9
7/7/2012 EMS CES 911 Training Site 10 .
7/11/2012 REMSA 9
7/11/2012 Humboldt General Hospital 2
7/11/2012 Nye County Sheriff's Office 3
7/11/2012 REMSA 18
7/14/2012 REMSA 9
7/15/ 2012 EMS CES 911 Training Site 6
7/17/2012 REMSA 8
7/17/2012 Humboldt General Hospital 11
7/17/2012 Peggy Drussel 1
7/18/2012 SNJC | 8
7/18/2012 EMS CES 911 Training Site 7
7/18/2012 NDOC 7
7/18/2012 NDOC 1
7/19/2012 West Hills Hospital 8
7/19/2012 NDOC 2
7/21/2012 REMSA 8
3

7/22/2012

EMS CES 911 Training Site

P.9



7/24/2012 EMS CES 911 Training Site 2
7/26/2012 Regent Care Center Reno 4
7/26/2012 NorCal EMS Educational Services 1
7/26/2012 Silver Lake Volunteer Fire 2
7/27/2012 CCNN 10
7/30/2012 EMS CES 911 'fraining Site 1
7/30/2012 Nye County Sheriff's Office 1
7/26/2012 REMSA 10
Health Care Provider, Employee
Date Course Location Students
7/11/2012 REMSA 1
7/16/2012 REMSA .1
7/16/2012 REMSA 1
Health Care Provider Recert
D.ate Course Location Students
7/.2/ 2C12 REMSA .7
7/2/2012 Airport Fire Department 1
7/7/2012 Riggs Ambulance 1
7/11/2012 EMS CES 911 Training Site 1
7/12/2012 WCSD 2
7/12/2012 Humboldt General Hospital 5
7/12/2012 Eastern Plumas Healthcare 6
7/12/2012 REMSA 10
| 7/12/2012 EMS CES 911 Traimng Site 2
7/13/ 2012 Rosewobd Rehabilitation Hospital 6

P.10



7/16/2012 Nampa Fire Department 1
7/17/2012 | Namp; Fire Depértrnent 10
7/18/2012 REMSA 9
7/19/ 2012‘ REMSA 10
7/21/2012 REMSA 10
7/24/2012 REMSA 10
7/25/2012 Eastern Plumas Healtilcare 1
7/26/2012 Eagle Valley 3
7/27/ 2012 REMSA 10
7/27/2012 Aaron Barnes 2
Health Care Provider Skills
Date Course Location Students

7/5/2012 | REMSA 1

7/9/2012 REMSA 1
7/14/2012 REMSA 1
7/16/2012 REMSA 1
7/16/2012 | Orvis School of Nursing 1
7/20/2012 REMSA 1
7/24/2012 Sierra Neurosurgery )
7/25/2012 REMSA 2
7/25/2012 Elko County School District 1
7/31/2012 | REMSA 5

Heart Saver CPR/AED
Date Course Location Students
2/1/2012 Airpbrt Fire Deparfmeﬁt : 7

P.11



REMSA

2/2/2012 ~ Airport Fire Department 9
4/2/2012 | REMSA 11
4/5/2012 REMSA 11
5/26/2012 Heather Paige 1
6/30/2012 Ronald Oliver 5
7/5/2012 REMSA 4
7/5/2012 Levy Restaurants 4
7/ 10/2012 REMSA 22
7/10/2012 Majen 8
.7/10/2012 Erica Krysztof 4
7/11/2012 Tahoe Forest Hospital 4
7/11/2012 REMSA 7
7/12/2012 WCSD 3
7/14/2012 WCSD 2
7/16/2012 Atlantis Security 5
7/18/2012 Humboldt General Hospital 7
7/18/2012 EMS CES 911 Training Site- 1
7/19/2012 WCSD 2
7/19/2012 SNJC 15
7/19/2012 SNJC 11
7/20/2012 Airport Fire Department 2
7/21/2012 Ronald Oliver 7
7/23/2012 EMS CES 911 Training Site 3
7/24/2012 WCSD | 4
7/25/2012 WCSD 3
| 7/26/2012 NorCal EMS Educational Services 8
7/26/2012 13

P.12



7/28/2012

WCSD 2
7/30/2012 RAVE Family Foundation 1
Heart Saver CPR/First Aid
‘Déte Course Location Students

| 3/ 20/2012 NDOC 1
5/13/2012 NDOC 7
5/13/2012 NDOC 7
5/14/2012 NDOC 7
5/20/2012 NDOC 4
5/21/2012 NDOC 6
6/1/2012 REMSA 4
6/5/2012 Humboldt General Hospital 2
6/5/2012 NDOC | 5
6/14/2012 REMSA 16
6/19/2012 NDOC 6
6/23/2012 Heather Paige 1
6/25/2012 NDOC 5
7/1/2012 NDdC | 6
7/2/2012 NDOC 5
7/2/2012 Eagle Valley 5
7/2/2012 SNJC 2
7/5/2012 NDOC 6
7/5/2012 SNJC 1
7/6/2012 EMS CES 911 Training Site 2
7/6/2012 SNJC 6
7/6/2012 SNJC 6

P.13



7/7/2012

7/19/2012

REMSA g9

7/9/2012 SNJC 6
7/9/2012 | Security Consultants Group 9

7/ 9/ 2012 | REMSA 9 |
7/9/2012 NDOC 15
7/9/2012 NDOC 6
7/10/2012 Susan Phillips 5
7/10/2012 Community Living Options 4
7/10/2012 Join 4
7/11/2012 | Majen 8 |

7/11/2012 NDCC 3
7/11/2012 NDOC 5
7/11/2012 NDOC 12
7/11/2012 NDOC 4
7/12/2012 Susan Phillips 2
7/12/2012 NDOC 5
7/13/2012 Susan Phillips 5
7/13/2012 NDOC 7
7/16/2012 Security Consultants Group 9
7/16/2012 NDOC 4
7/17/2012 Majen 4
‘7/ 17/2012 NDOC 16
7/18/2012 Nampa Fire Department 9
7/19/2012 Humboldt General Hospital 5
7/19/2012 Majen 7
NDOC 8

P.14



7/19/2012 Hidden Valley 11
7/20/2012 Susan Phillips 6
7/21/2012 Alex MacLennan 5
7/21/2012 REMSA 7
7/23/2012 NDOC 9
7/23/2012 NDOC 4
7/24/2012 Jayme Graney 4
7/24/2012 Washoe County Sheriff 12
7/25/2012 Majen 11
7/25/2012 Pacific Coast Flange 10
7/25/2012 Cooper B Line 15
7/26/2012 Jennifer Kraushaar 14
7/26/2012 Jennifer Kraushaar 16
7/27/2012 REMSA 4
7/28/2012 Heather Paige 1
7/30/2012 Jes Stewart 7
7/31/2012 Majen 4
Heart Saver First Aid
Date Course Location Students
7/3/2012 EMS CES 911 Training Site 3
7/12/ 2012 REMSA 3
7/12/2012 | Milan 18
7/18/2012 WCSD 1
7/27/2012 CCNN 10

P.15



Heart Saver Pediatric CPR/First Aid

Date Course Location Students
6/11/2012 Tahoe Forest Hospital 7
7/7/2012 Alex MacLennan il
7/21/2012 Jennifer Kraushaar : 4
7/23/2012 EMS CES 911 Training Site 2
7/28/2012 Jennifer Kraushaar 15

International Trauma Life Support Recert

Date Course Location Students

7/31/2012 REMSA 8

Pediatric Advanced Life Support

Date Course Location Students
7/13/2012 REMSA 9
7/16/2012 Charlie Tabano 12
7/17/2012 ‘ REMSA 7

Pediatric Advanced Life Support Recert

Date | Course Locaﬁon Students
7/24/2012 EMS CES 911 Training Site 3
7/26/2012 Molly Turner 5
7/27/2012 . ' REMSA 3
7/29/2012 EMS CES 911 Training Site 2
7/30/2012 Molly Turner ' 3
7/31/2012 EMS CES 911 Training Site ‘ 1

P.16



Ongoing Courses

Date Course Description / Location Students
7/5/11 - REMSA Education - Paramedic Program 9
1/3/12 REMSA Education - Paramedic Program 15
7/5/12 REMSA Education - EMT Advanced 23
Total Students This Report 1258
5. COMMUNITY RELATIONS:
Community Outreach:
Point of Impact
Date ' Description Attending
717/12 Technician Update Class for Recertification CEUs 10 Technicians
N Child Safety Seat Checkpoint, at L/ P Insurance Services, | 5 volunteers, 4
7/21/12 10 cars and 10 seats inspected. staff
Northern Nevada Fitting Station Project
Date Description Attending
3 volunteers, 1
7/25/12 Quarterly Fitting Station Partners meeting, REMSA. staff
Safe Kids Washoe County
Date Description Attending
7/9/12 Buckle Up webinar. 2 staff
Have A Ball Mini Golf Tournament committee meeting,
7/10/12 Sparks. 4 members
7/10/12 Safe Kids membership committee meeting. 3 members
- 1 staff, 8
7/10/12 - - Safe Kids monthly Coalition meeting, Sparks. volunteers

P.17



7/10/12 Safe Kids website committee meeting. 3 members
Safe Kids USA Advisory Council monthly
7/11/12 teleconference. 1 staff
7/11/12 . Truckee Meadows Bicycle Alliance monthly meeting. 1 volunteer
7/16/12 Obesity Forum planning committee meeting, Reno. 1 staff
Join Together Northern Nevada Prescription Round Up
7/17/12 monthly committee meeting, Reno. 1 staff
Maternal Child Health Coalition of Northern Nevada
7/19/12 monthly meeting. 1 staff
7/20/12 Cribs for Kids Train the Trainer program Las Vegas
Quarterly Nevada State EMS for Children committee
7/31/12 meeting, Las Vegas. 1 volunteer

P.18



W

= REMSA.

Regiondl Emergency Medical Services Authority

GROUND AMBULANCE AND CARE FLIGHT
INQUIRIES
FOR

JULY 2012

450 Edison Way * Reno, NV 89502-4117 | -
775.858.5700 * fax 775.858,5726 P 19



INQUIRIES

July 2012

There were no inquiries in the month of July.

P.20



e —— T

a !!m

—= REMSA.

Regional Emergency Medical Services Authority

GROUND AMBULANCE
CUSTOMER SERVICE
FOR

JULY 2012

450 Edison Way * Reno, NV 89502-4117

775.858.5700 ¢ fax 775.858.5726

P.21



GROUND AMBULANCE CUSTOMER COMMENTS JULY 2012

What Did We Do Well? What Can We Do To Serve You Better Description / Comments
1 |Everything Keep up the good work!
Made me comfortable and not scared told me what they|
2 |were doing. All was good. )
Let patients know SEMSA is not contracted with Blue
Cross/Pers!il We asked and were told there
3 were..WRONG.
: IMy insurance has been dragging their feet on my bill,
4 |Kindness and prompt treatment nfa sorry!
5 |Very professional.
6 |Quick delivery to hospital. Same.
" 7 |Prompt and courteous, ability to care for patient. Just keep up the good work.
8 |Very courteous and helpful, speedy too, very efficient. {} can't think of anything. Excellent
9 |Everything! i
10 |Reassured me things would be ok.
We didn't request REMSA. Vista Hospice did and your
11 |Managed, over their protests, to get her to the hospital. REMSA personnel simply did not want to transport her.
12 ] B ) ) Nothing. Doing great job. :
Kept me cofortable and helpe to essen my stress. Thank
13 |you. Get better shocks on the vehicles.
Your crew arrived promptly and were very courteous
14 |and helpful. Nothing. Excellent service.
15 |Got me to hospital.
Help keeping papa and | calm and helped convince him
16 |he needed to go to the hospital. The guys that came to my house to help were great,
They stay with me in the hospital until someone could
17 [help me. Nothing. They were very professional and helpful.
I'm sorry this is late. After being at St. Mary's in May |
They were all wonderful and professionall On the 2nd was sent to Regent Care center for 3 weeks, This was
trip | had so many prior arm pricks that they couldn't get under other papers waiting for me when | returned.
18 |a vein to give me something to stop the vomiting. You did a great job- thanks. Thanks for your superior help both times!
The ambulance driver asked me for directions to the
freeway. Caught me off guard seeing that my Dad was
dying. | never thought that a ambulance driver would
| 19 |everything was great and everyone was heipful. ask me for directions, | was in shock!
1 20 |everything
The team was calm and careful transporting me from
house to vehicle to the ER. They answered questions
21 |satisfactorily and eased stress with humor. nfa Very professional and personable.
22 |Everyone that answered my call were very helpful. Remsa was very helpful. | felt the hospital let me down.
23 |Fast service Fast service, well trained staff and very kind.
Everything. The REMSA paramedics were caring, )
understanding, and took the time to listen to my
24 requests.
25 [Took the time to explain what was being done. Nothing, they were great. Thank you for the care and patience you had with us.
26 |Everything you guys do. Than you!
YOUR STAFF CONVINCED THAT IT WOULD BE BETTER,
DUE TO MY CONDITION, TO HAVE REMSA TRANSPORT
27 [MY ENTIRE EXPERIENCE WITH REMSA WAS VERY GOOD, {i THINK YOU HAVE EVERYTHING COVERED. ME TO THE HOSPITAL.
Followed request of patient to transport to Carson
| 28 |Tahoe Hospital.
1 29 |Everything.
30 |Remsa is the best! ] ]
31 |EVERYTHING!] Your service has to be by far the best in the USA. THANK YOU!!H!
32 {Everything ) o ) )
Everything- the crew was very professional and made a |i really don't see how this cerw.could have done { hope to never use your services again, but if ever
33 |bad situation the best it could be. anything better. necessary | know who | will call.
34 |Efficiently began my recovery.
35 |Did fine, thank you. Nothing other than find me help for my bill.
Responded very fast to my emergency. Made me feel
{ 36 |comfortable. Excellent job}
37 |Got me there in short time. :
38 |l was informed all the time of what was happening.
39 [efficient, communicated clearly
40 |Everything
41 |Assess, treat, transport! Be less expensive :)
teft a note for my daughter an the counte teling her that|
42 |REMSA wold tak me to the ER.
43 |Great service, great care, thank you. g
They took me 1o the hospital. Everyone was kind. Thank
44 lyoul ) No Clves ) _
45 | was unconscious, 50 i do not remember.

P.22




What Did Wg Do Weil? What Can We Do To Serve You Better Description / Comments

{Your staff is very proffessional and great bedside
46 |Great service and communication. No improvement needed. manners.

Quick response, great assistance from dispatch. Really
-47 |compassionate to my wife's seizure untif unitarrived.  [N/A

48 |Everything Nothing
IMade me comifortable and at ease on ride to hospital.
49 |Tried to ease my pain. Kind caring and professional.

) Good service, prices are way overpriced, this was a ride
to airport about 1-mile from Renown Hosp. |think
there's something wrong with that, what a rip off. My
niece could have driven me to the airport; | wasn't on IV

50 {Very sure of what they had to do. . or oxygen.
51 |Attentive to my needs. Trustwarthy staff, Is this service available more than once annually?
52 |Arrived timely and provided good care. Shut the front screen door.

Got me to the emergency room in a timely manner and -
53 |cared for me on the way. :

1 FELT AS THOUGH 1 WAS IN GOOD HANDS AS SOON AS
THE MEDICAL HELP ARRIVED. THANK YOU FOR PULLING
54 |ME OUT OF THE DIRT.

All questions above are relevant and service provided by
Provided primary help to the patient in every respect  |{From my experience, | can say that REMSA provides REMSA's dispatcher and professional personnel is

55 |including transportation to the hospital. excellent service and | cannot think of better service. admirable.
56 |Everythin! ) Outstading!
57 |Handled my dad with care & professionalism. | ]
58 |Tried to help. ) Be the same.

59' |Everything

60 [Crew did a very good Job from the get go.

| gave the driver our insurance card but billing did not

61 bill insurance, but billed us instead. Billing issue still has not been resolved.
62 |Helped me & wife settle down. Keep up the good work. ]

Very professional and considerate. Made me feel very
63 |comfortable. Thanks! Just keep doing what they are doing. ~ |couldn't be better.

Quick and professional response, speedy and accurate
64 }patient assessment.

65 |Explained what was going on. nfa

Promply attended to my medical needs in exception to
66 |me being pregnant. Arrival time.
67 |Quick and compassionate Nothing.

THE STAFF WAS VERY PROFESSIONAL. TREATED ME
68 |WELL.

Questions, control, confidence, comfort, talking to
69 [patient to relieve anxiety. None. Excellent crew.

. 1 do not understand why the 911 operator keeps one on

70 |Navigate through a small crowded space (hall). the phone so long the caller cannot go dress. Excellent-and nice they turn off siren.

71 |Everything! Thank you!

72 |Friendly when | was concerned.

73 |it was an interesting ride.

Communicate well, compassionate, and made sure the
‘74 |house was Jocked.

75 |Very professional, sensitive, and caring. Perfect care.
76 . Good car each time; 5 hospital admissions.

Everything was handled smoothly and efficiently. )
77 |Personnel was helpful and efficient. Thank youl No complaints.

. Crew contacted VA Hospital to approve my transport.

79 |Everything. VA approved. Bill should be sent to VA Hospital.

The answer to my LifeAlert was very fast and the staff  |REMSA has always been very friendly and efficient to
80 |were very helpful and efficient. me. The personnel were very efficient and friendly. The best.
81 |Yes Can't get any better Great
82 |Everything. Very polite and helpful. B Nothing ~
83 |Cleaned and bandaged forehead.

YOUR PERSONNEL WERE EXTREMELY COURTEOUS AND | COULD NOT HAVE ASKED FOR A MORE EFFICIENT AND
84 |CONSIDERATE OF MY MOTHERS NEEDS. | CAN THINK OF NOTHING AT THIS TIME. HELPFUL SERVICE BY MORE EFFICIENT CREW.

85 |ARRIVED PROMPTLY.

86 |BE PROFESSIONAL

87 |Personal attention was excellent!

88 |[Professional and helpful. ) ) Very good care.
89 [EVERYTHING GREAT JOB] .
The dispatcher and ambulance profesionals kept me’ Everhing you did for me was above and beyond. Keep up{My well being was first and foremost. God bless all of
90 |very calm as Iwas very scared. . the great work. "~ Jyou.
91 |Great communication- very professional, Nothing- good service. i
92 |Everything ) ) . 3 It was good. ) ) it was good.
93 [All done well No suggestions j No comment.
94 [The crew really knew what they were doing. Can't think of anything. The response was really good!

P.23



What Did We Do Well?

What Can We Do To Serve You Better

Description / Comments

95

Very quick to arrive at our house.

Very efficient. I really do not have any bad comments
about the service.

96

From beginning to end, all well.

Keep up the good work.

Very caring and curteous to me during the whole time

97 |they were helping me. | cannot thing of anything. They were very exceflent.
98 |Professional and polite. ) ]
99 JAll went very well. Can't think of anything. Very good service.
100 JEVERYTHING.
101 We are unable to give you any feedback.
| was in a [ot of pain and they did the best they could for I've used youfor a lot of emergencies I've had and you
102 me. Nothing. |are the best. Thank all of you. Your all the best!

103

you came as fast as possibie when | called you.

Your care to patient is always great. Keep up the great
work.

104

The driver and attendant were kind and thoughtfu. |
appreciate their professionalism. Thank you.

105

Reassurance

106

Talk to us and taking time to help.him understand what
was going on.

Very nice.

107

The emergency personnel were very professional and,
helpful. Knowledgeable and efficient.

108

The EMT's were very caring and polite.

| had excellent care,

Excellant staff and crew even with ambulance

109 {Everything Nothing. breakdown.
110 ! Do you still have were | can pay a one price for the year?
111 {Stayed with me. Good job. Very good. )
i Thicker mattress for gurney or do something that goes
112 |Staff was great. across lower back. Long ride really hurt.
113 jMade sure my husband received proper care. Keep up great work.

114

The staff was completly business like-and helpful.

115

Not only cared for my husband, they cared for me with
their kindness, these women were wonderful.

Take care of these émployees so they will remain
wonderful representatives for your company.

| saw these women come into the ER 4 different times
after my husband & never once did they not stop into
ask how he was doing as well as how | was doing or did |
need anything. Thank you for being there for usi|

1118

Professional compassionate, caring respectful &
knowledgeable.

| 147 Jali people involved were just wonderful and very caring.

Service was excellent

118

Sympathetic, patient, clear and concise dialogue.

Considering the situation and outcome all personnel

119

Everything was good.

Cannot think of a thing.

were so kind and helpful and compassionate to all.

120

Listen and assist.

Worked patienly with a difficult {ornery) man and were
efficient and careful with a b foot patient (also polite).

! have been the caregiver for 3+ years and | appreciated
their persuasive help to hospital (2nd run) | appreciated

121 |Your crew seemed fine to me. the no siren/alarm | requested.

122 |Everything ‘|Stay the same,

123 |Extremely polite and informative. No improvement.

124 |PROFESSIONAL AND HELPFUL. VERY GOOD CARE.

125 |Calm, reassuring personnel. Made me less nervous. Trent took good care of me on the way to Reno.

126 |All patient care. ]
127 |BOTH OF THE EMTS WERE AMAZING. EVERYTHING WENT THE BEST IT COULD HAVE. 1| CANNOT THANK YOU ENOUGH.
| 128 |Everything thank you. :
129 |LISTENED TO MY NEEDS AND TOOK GOOD CARE OF ME. i AM GRATEFUL FOR THE CARE | RECEIVED. THANK YOU.
130 |Very nice and helpful calmed me. .
131 jVery helpful and plesant. ? Very good service,

1132 |Everything was good. Response good.
133 |EVERYTHING GOOD. KEEP DOING WHAT YOURE DOING,
. Your people couldn't have been more caring. Thank you

134 |Everything. Could not have been better. very much.
135 |Everything Keep up the good work.

Put my wheelchairin with me so | have away to gettoa

safe place, as my request for purse & chair was denied

and my rented wheelchair & purse etc was lost or
136 stolen! And left me in jeopardy for 2-4 days! NOT NICE. o
137 {Everything Nothing They did a good job.
138 jEverything necessary Excellant!
139 _|Crew was very professional and polite.

No one has ever done so well putting in an iV'in the 7

140 |The man that put the IV in did the best job ever} Nothing. times |.have had them-done.

141

you made me feel safe. Thank you all. God bless.

Very polite and very knowlidgeable,

Arrived in a short time after were called.

142

143

The young men and young lady were very kind and

helpful to me.

We had a long wait.

P.24




What Did We Do Well?

What Can We Do To Serve You Better Description / Comments
144 || thank you for responding quickly. Keep up the good work!
145 |Very profassional and helpful.
146 |Acted very professional. Continue the good work.

“IShowed up very quick. The crew was extremely

professional and they did everything they could to

| was very impressed with the crew. A first class crew.

147 [assess my problem and make me comfortable. Please thank them for me.
| 148 |Everything. Thank you so much!!!! )
You were very quick, which is good when you are
149 |hurting.
5 ambulances arriving at the hospital | was taken to and
{'was deemed less serious so less care given to me! |
| should have been taken to the closest hospital, No had road rash on my arms, legs, stomach & back and
150 INevada Hospital, quicker service time! was handled roughly.
| THANK THE CREW THAT TRANSPORTED TO RENOWN
YOUR STAFF WAS VERY HELPFUL AND {NFORMATIVE. FOR THEIR PROFESSIONALISM AND A TRULY GENUINE
THE DRIVER KEPT ME BUSY WITH CONVERSATION SO | CARING ATTITUDE TOWARDS BOTH MYSELF AND MY
151 [WOULD NOT STRESS OUT. HUSBAND.
152 X
|Quick, kind, effecient, helpful.
153 {Thanks!
154 |Very effecient.
| HAVE NO COMPLAINTS. YOUR STAFF WAS WONDERFUL
155 {TO ME. THANK YOU!
156 JQuick time and very polite. )
‘157 |Every time they have been very helpful. Very good and understanding.
159 [Thank you. ]
ALWAYS MADE ME FEEL CONFIDENT THAT THEY WERE ALWAYS HAVE REDUCED MY ANXIETY WHEN I'VE HAD
160 |TAKING EXCELLENT CARE OF ME. TO CALL.
161 [Took me to the hospital.
PROMPT ARRIVAL- WHAT MED SVCS OTHER THAN
EVALUATE PRESENT CONDITION AS IS SEEN AT TIME OF | TRANS. SHOULD EMT PROVIDE FROM SYMPTOMS
162 |TRANSPORT. ARRIVAL FOR TRANSPORT TO HOSPITAL. STATED.

Calmed my husband down, immediately dlagnqsed rﬁv
low blood sugar and treated me. Kept both of us
{informed and gave us choices. Accepted decision to

163 {transport. Great care, thoughtfulness. Thank youl!
164 |You were prompt and courteous. ]
Made patient feel safe. More communication with

165 |Calm and professional Communicate better with spouse spouse.
166 |Prompt and professional. Screen obits prior to making contact. Keep up the good work.
167 |YOU ALWAYS GIVE GOOD HELP.

The two EMTs who returned my wife to our home were She died at home. Her two children and myself were
168 {exceptional indivduals. with her.
169 {Good All good Good

vou did everything well. you were kind, he!pful, and
170 |considerate. Nothing, you did it all well. v

Everything! Your personnel could not have been more The concern and care | was given made a bad situation
171 |caring! ) feel better. Thank you.
172 |EVERYTHING. NOTHING. KEEP UP THE GOOD JOB.
173 {Service was fine. Nothing at this time.
174 |The crew were professional and extremely caring. Nothing | can think of.
175 |Everything Nothing

) 1 would like to express my appreciation for the fine care

176 you gave me. Thank you.
177 |Everything Nothing ) ]
178 |Polite, kind, helpfu! Service is already good. Good, youdid a good job.
179 |Everything. ) o ]
180 |Everything Keep up the good work.
181 |Outstanding.!
182 |Everything. ) Nothing.
183 [Transport me to the hospital. Excellent. Outstanding!

EVERYTHING YOU ALWAYS HAVE BEEN CONSIDERATE
184 |PROFESSIONAL AND VERY KIND.

Response time, calmness, strength: your team is
185 |excellent.
186 |Everything was excellent. Keep up the excellent care. Outstanding
187 {Comfort Nothing, equipment was neat.

Your fees are rediculous! How do you justify over $1,000
189 | Didn't crash vehicle in route to hospital. You should not charge so much for the little that you do. |for a mile Trip? Shame on youl! ) '
] We are so greatful to all of you. We hope and pray we

Your staff did everything great. ! followed the dispatcher will never have to ride with you again, but if we do, we'll
190 linstructions - they saved my husbands life. S know we are in good hands! Thank you all,
191 |Everything! Keep up the good and excellent work! '
192 |Everything : ) ) Excellant service.

P.25



What Did We Do Well?

What Can We Do To Serve You Better

Description / Comments

193

EVERYTHING.

194

Were kind and caring.

How can you improve perfect?

|SCARY EXPERIENCE FOR ME AND THEY ALL MADE ME

195 |MUCH MORE COMFORTABLE. jUST GREAT CARE. EXCELLENT.
196 |EVERYTHING NOTHING
197 |Got to the ER in good time. Keep it the same. it was good.
Staff was caring and compassionate to my 1 year old-
198 |daughter. ] Thank you.
199 |Everything! keep up the good and excellent work. “|Thank you for.good care. Very dependable.
200 |ALL THINGS NO IMPROVEMENT EVERYTHING FINE.
201 |Crew was polite and gave all info to family.. |Just stay in business.
Why wasn't | asked which hospital | wanted to go to? St
202 |Everything was ok. Mary's was the one my insurance and | preferred.
203 |Helpful. ’
204 |Everything
205 |Great good
The crew communicated excellent to my family, was
206 |Calmed me down. Patient and polite patient.
207 |Everything | can't think of anything. )
208 |Got me to hospital alive and relaxed. )
209 {The paramedics were fantasticl Care was very good! nfa
' REMSA people are very patient with recovery of a
210 {Helping me with understanding what was needed. nothing patient.
211 jAnswered all questions. Very good group.
212 |Everything.
213 |Response was very quick. Thank you.
214 Excellent!
ASSURED AND ADVISED ME OF MY CONDITION QUICKLY
215 JAND PROFESSIONALLY. _
216 {Everything except the doctor that attended me. Nothing.
Find out how you can get in the closed gate at Sunvilla
Estates. Twice now the ambulance has been unable to
get in-the gate. | thought you had a code. The fire dept
217 does. )
Let me make payments because I'm not working right ~ |Everything was good, specially the people who help me
218 [Help me with monthly payments. NOW. the day of my injury.
Paramedics were very nice - kept me caim so | didn't
219 |freak out - very nice. Did not tell my children where they were taking me. Thank you for saving my life.
220 |WELL SATISFIED. 'WELL SATISFIED..
The paramedics were greatl! Felt very comfortable with :
221 Jthem and that | was in good hands. Wonderful! Thank you very much,
222 |Most everything.. .
From start to finish communication and service was
223 [superior. Continue as you are. Continue are you are, Thank you for your service.
224 |Soothed the patient.
225 jpPolite nothing’
The response time was superb. The crew made my 5
226 |mother secure and confident. Thank you all.
227 |Everything.
228 |Very professional and caring! Thank you!
229 |Calm me down to relax so | could feel better. Just be here when we need you.
EVERYTHING WAS VERY GOOD. POLITE EMT AND VERY
230 |NO BILL YET. 'WELL SATISFIED, CARING.
231 |Paid attention and saw to my needs Keep it up
232 |All. Your service was great. God bless ali of you. 1 wouidn't know. All good. | was a medic in the US Army.
233 |respond quickly.
234 |Good crew, took care of me. ? Not sure.
235 |Everything. Prompt, kind, and caring.
236 [Got me to hospital on time.
) B | WAS QUITE ANGERED WHEN REMSA WAS USED TO
TAKE ME FROM EMERGENT CARE AROUND THE CORNER
THE ATTENDANTS IN THE AMBULANCE WERE VERY TO THE HOSPITAL. COULDN'T IT HAVE BEEN DONE BY
237 |CONCERNED WITH MY CARE AND COMFORT. WHEELCHAIR?
238 |1 can find no complaints.
| was very happy w/the one gentleman and the other  |When [ use you again | would request not to have that |My dad and my nephew was there too and they both
239 |one was very unprofessional - an ass. jerk. . were very unimpressed w/the man w/ bad attitude.
240 [Everything perfect
Transported patient safely and courteously two blocks to
{241 [Renown. '
242 ) Nothing Excellent
243 |Everything, as vsual. S
244 [NORMAL- CARE WAS VERY GOOD,

P.26



What Did We Do Well? What Can We Do To Serve You Better Description / Comments
One time one of the staff told me I'm rude and didn't
245 |t was kind of out of it and don't remember anything. Nothing. even say anything.
Prompt in handling the patient needs and prompt in )
246 |arriving. The meds were awesome. Thank you so much.
247 |Everything. Excellent]
248 |Everything.
249 |Tended to my accident rather quickly. Thank you.
250 |YES VERY GOOD. ] STAY AS YOU ARE. THE SERVICE WAS GREAT COULDNT GET ANY BETTER.

251

the EMT's were very helpfu.l.

253

Your people were very nice and helpful. They
recomended me going to the hospital and that was

252 |good.

My first experience with sort of event. | thought you did
a very good job.

Everyone where awsome The did everything to make me
feel comfortable

This was the first time Iv ever flown and it was fine. Next
flight [ go on | want it to be a pleasure trip. Thanks to
everyone your the best. .

254

yes, and information given helped a lot.

Since no IV started, everything was great.

255

Everyone was professional, courteous, and very kind. On
the drive to emergency, one medic sat in the back and
kept me company. Thanks.

You can't do anything better, you are the best.

you were great.

256

The crew were very efficient - explained fully the
procedure - made me feel “special” and comfortable.

The service was excelient.

257

Your services were provided to my daughter who is 21
yrs old and is currently unemployed. For all practical
purposed an indigent without income or source of
income. She is not on SS| or medicare, we have tried
and failed. My insurance covers her by law but the
copay is on her. Please continue all further
correspondance to her. She would be willing to work off
the co-pay by washing your ambulances or whatever
else she may be capable of doing to work it off.

258

THEIR PROFESSIONALISM AND CALMNESS MADE ME
FEEL WILL CARED FOR WHICH HELPED ME KEEP MY
HUSBAND CALM. AND THEY UNDERSTOOD HIS ANXIOUS
HELPLESS FEELING ALONE WITH HIS MENTAL STATE
WHICH HELPED ME NOT WORRY AS MUCH ABOUT HIM
AND CONCENTRATE ON ME GETTING BETTER.

259

Everything. The young men were very kind, professional,
and courteous. They stopped by to see if everything was-
"ok" before they left the emergency room.

260

EVERYTHING! ALL THE PERSONNEL THAT CAME WERE
EXTREMELY HELPFUL, POLITE, AND COMPASSIONATE.

261

The ambulance arrived very quickly. Everyone was very
professional and caring. They went about}thelr work in
haste and had patient at the hospital very quickly.

Thank you very much,

262

service, provided information

n/a

263

Staff was very kind.

264

Everything. Thank you REMSA to a job well donelll

Nothing.

265

Everything

266

VERY CARING AND HELPFUL. THEY MADE ME FEEL LIKE !
WAS IMPORTANT.

NEED MORE PEOPLE THE ONES WHO HELPED ME.
THANK YOU.

267

excelent

268

Everything welll

nfa

269

Very well.

270

Right now, | don't know.

Nohting

No comment on the questions above.

271

Everything was excellent!

272

Excellent!

273

EVERYTHING- IMPRESSED THE HECK OUT OF ME.

SEE ANSWER ABOVE.

YOUR PERSONNEL WAS EXTRA CONSIDERATE TO ME.

274

TRANSPORTATION TO HOSPITAL WITH COURTESY

FINEAS IS.

CARE VERY GOOD.

275

Friendly, courteous, competant service

Took long way to hospital, but time was not of essence.

(=3

27

GOOD PROMPT ARRIVAL. YOU LISTENED TO ME. MUCH
APPRECIATED!

277

COURTEQUS, PROFESSIONAL.

278

No B.S. Got me to the hospital in good time.

Don't send me a large bill.

you did good! I'm alive.

279

Yes, very kind and helpful.

1280

Everything was as expected.

281

The two young men were very good and respectful of
my husband. They treated him kindly,

282

Did everything well, appreciate the help.

283

Friendly medics

“rean't think of anything.

284

Always very polite and helpful.

f285

Very well, very satisfied with your service.

P.27



What Did We Do Well?

What Can We Do To Serve You Better

Description / Comments

286

Everything

Nothing

- 287

Gave great carel 3)

Nothing {don't change your great servicel}

288

The first ambulance attendance, a young woman, was
very kind & helpful. The second attendent was
dismissive & a little condescending. He did not want to
take my mother to the hospital even though she is 72,
her elbow was fractured & it was well over 90 degrees
all ready. Since we had to wait over an hour for the tow
truck | was especially grateful to the young lady for her
caring and concern. )

289

The guys are-always professional and pleasant.

Keep doin' what you dol

290

Started IV and reassure pt - explained procedures &
attempt to make pt comfortable.

Reassure & explain things to panicky family better while
performing procedures on pt.

j291

" IGreat care and service. Thanks for the

upbeat/professional attitude.

1292

Everything

Nothing

| always like everyone, every time,

293

The driver and EMT guys were SO cool! | explained my
symptoms and they obviously have been well trained.
They recommended the appropriate action, get this guy
to emergency now, with complete calm and confidence.

| felt | was in really good hands. you have a terrific team.

294

Professional behavior and attitude.

295

it is good to know you are there when we need you.

Service was good.

296

Paramedic were very attentive and pleasant.

297

Extremely efficient, courteous, could not do Better for
both of us since patient was basically incohereént.

| was so amazed at each person’s professionalism,
knowledge, and courtesy during this time.

298

Everything! They made me feel comfortable and
important to them.

Nothing that | know of.

Just thank you for caring!!

299

Everything they did was helpfu! and professional and
caring.

Thanks so much!]

300

Everything

1301

Everything!

Nothing that 1 can think of.

302

Very helpful. Kept me calm until we got to the hospital.

Nothing.

303]

The emergency room physicians were the ones to
decide to transport patient to St. Mary's. When | arrived
at the patients room, REMSA was in the process of
moving him. | only spoke to the attending physician.

You are already doing great.

I-as sister, had to call REMSA 7-13 for help - non
emergency. They were prompt, helpful, and very caring.

304

Provided the necessary care and information.

| didn't make the call to the dispatcher nor have | had
any contact with billing staff. Everything at the pick-up

305

Extreme care to the patient.

unknown.

site was good.

306

Shocked at the price for 1/2 black ride.

307

Ambulance driver and staff were very reassuring.
Arrived at the hospital in a timely manner.

1308

Everything, very well done.

Nothing that | can think of.

309

Got me to the hospital with everything that needed to
be done.

Everything was great. Thanks again.

310

Everything

The same

Great care, and service. The staff was great!

311

We were at airport when ambulance arrived to transfer
me to St. Mary's.

Miss some of the street bumps (hal)

Paramedics were gentle and kind!}

312

Everything

Keep up the good work.

Great!

313

Your team communicated very well.

314

They cam quickly. Very courteous!|

315

Put me at ease. Had my service dog with me. They took
him along and even walked him for me at the hospital!

Service Is already superior]

Thank you for such a terrific service, GREAT CREW1]!

316

Explained what was goingto happen before transport.
Showed concern for me,

317

They responded quickly.

318

Everything!!!

Nothing.

Everything was excellent. Thank you.

319

Everything.

320

Everything

Nothing

321

Everything was handled effiently for my husband.

?

service was great.

322

transfered from Renown South Meadows to Renown
Regional.

323

ves, everyone did well

Security at CalNeva called REMSA when l-arrived at
security office. The crew that helped me was very

324

Staff was caring and non judgmutatal

helpful, polite and new there job. Way to go. Thank you

325

|You were extremely fast and good and compasoniate.

Made the patient feel safe and secure. 3}

326

Everything went well.

Not a thing. Eve,ryfhing went well,

My wife was in such pain she could r'Iotget: out of bed.

327 [The paramedics were outstanding.

Your staff was very heipful. Thank you,

| see no area needing improvement. Absolutely faultless.

P.28




What Did We Do Well?

What Can We Do To Serve You Better

Description / Comments

328 |Information, comforting, quick response )
-329 [Very polite and helpful. Went from Dr's to hospital. Can't think of anything. “|Your care and service is excellent.

] | felt very fortunate. to be in the hands of REMSA and
330 |you were efficient, focused, and extremely kind. unknown. crewll!

331

Both paramedics took excellent care of my mother-in-
faw.

They took her blanket ! bought for her and didn't return
it.

332

Service was fine.

333

The three staff members were very.careful and
respectful of patient.

334

Everything. ! was well taken care of.

335

2 guys and 1 fady were greati

My sister was dieing and they were careful with her.
They were very kind to me also.

336

Take really good care

They could not have been nicer!

337

Very kind and understanding given the situation.

Nothing, service was great!

I didn't realize | was In as much pain as t was because
the paramedics talked to me the entire time. Helping me|

_|not to focus on the injury. Thanks for all your help!!

338

Everything

Nothing except lowering the price, but we all know thats
not going to happen.

339

They made me fill at ease, and they where funny.

Your EMT's need a litter more practice in putting in IV's.

340

Very caring and calming

341

Took good care or me and my son. Self caring and
calming.

342

It was an emergency and they made me feel safe.

343

Everything. spoke reassuringly.

?

344 |Very efficient and kind. Thank you all so much! . ]
345 [Provided excellent care and made me feel safe! Already excellent! Thankyoulli
.346 {They were very caring and comforting. Can't think of any improvements in service.
347 |Drove - Not sure at this time
The dispatcher walked me thru everything 1 needed to
do before the ambulance came. it was very calming.
348 |Made me feel that | was going to be fine. Calmed me. Thanks you!

349

Personnel was very kind. Also was careful bringing
equipment in/out of house.

350

Everything

351

Arrived promptly, were courteous and took good care of
me.

Nothing, very satisfied.

|-was impressed with your EMT's!

352

Everything

?

353

The staff was great, told me everything 1 needed, very
nice, and did what | needed.

Not a thing. They did there job very well.

Flve stars *****

354

Your people were very polite and eased my worries.
when attached the EKG's took every necessary
precaution to not embariss me.

Your EKG showed something amiss. Hospital showed
nothing wrong with heart.

355 |They were all excellant.
356 |Everyone was very good. Very good.’
They are always very professional and as informitive as Hvae not spoke to any of your billing staffl Received
357 |possible. Not sure? billing paperwork only.
Arrive fast and transported quickly. Asked if my wife
358 fwanted to ride with me. Good job, thank you.
Everything. Checked him out completely then when he
didn't think he could go down stairs.they planned to
make a chairfor him and waited patiently until he .
decided he could do it. And then as he went down they Sorry, | said it all above. So professional and so
359 |protected him front and back. Nothing. sympathetic and helpful.
Were very pleasant. Made me feel taken care of, and
360 |that they were in charge. You did fine. no further comment necessary.
your medics were polite and professional. They were
361 jvery helpful. n/a the crew was very curteous.
362 |Friendly |
363 |Everything . Keep up the excellant service - doing excellant Thank you.
364 |Very kind, efficient, patient with me, and helpful. ] )
365 |They kept me calm. God bless them. Be free (ha ha)
REMSA has been called several times for me. They are
the best at all they do. Prompt, kind and very helpful. |
366 {thank them for their service. :
367 |Everything done well. Everything is fine. Fine and dandy. Thank you all.
Everything ] ]

368

369

I was having a seizure and an anxiety attack and my
attendant talked me thru it and they were fabulous!
Caimed me downi.

idon't like to ride in ambulanées, but they really did.
Atheir job well ;) Please thank your staff for me for their
help.

370

Joked with me to take my mind off the pain.

you got it right

P.29



W_hat Did We D_o-Well? 1 ‘What Can We DQ To Serve You Better Description / Comments

A freind talked to 911 dispatcher. Have not spoke with

371 |[Kindness, very professional, knowledge Not a thing billing dept. X
1 Staff was careful to avoid injury to severely crippled hip ’ Service was prompt and staff showed concern for
372 |joint. Smooth transfer, patient comfort.
373 [Everything Nothing, everything wsa very nice. The REMSA staff was excalent
374 |Very good )
375 |Excellent care. Nothing

376 [Kept a cheerful attitude while take the case seriously.

My LOC was attended to. All { know is you kept me safe
and promptly got me to the ER. | apologize if | was rude
or uncooperative. Thank you so much for-your

377 commitment to quality care.
378 |Good
Transfer from VA Reno to Airport. Still alive, you folks did

379 |Friendly your part. Good job!!

1 don't know. This was the 1st time | was even in need of
380 |an ambulance. Again, | don't know. You did what | expected you to do.
381 |Everything . Unknown Excellant care.
382 |Medics were very accommodating and polite, |Nothing Very good.
383 ) . All was as expected.

Very qdick response. Made us feel reassured. Very
384 |professional and competent. Thanks!

385 {They were great!

386 |knowledgeable and polite Nothing | can think of.
387 {Everything was good. ) You're finel ) thanks!
388 |Everything Nothing All ok.

) | have needed REMSA several times and will continue to
use them as needed. Suffice to say, I'm thankful to all of
their personell. They are kind while being efficient.

389 Thank you to all!
) The crew did a great job telling us he was o.k. and what
390 |Getting to us quickly was going on.
Very kind and professional. REMSA attended me at
church during services. There was not a lot of
391 |[cormmotion. Everything was taken care of quietly.
' As far as I'm concerned, the only thing I'd change re:
REMSA is get a newer/better vehicle. Need a quieter
392 one.
How about everything. Made me feel comfortable since
393 jwas first time. Keep up the outstanding service and work. Flawless, perfection, awsome job.,
Staff was calm, knowldgeable, quick, and helpful. Very
394 jwonderful crew.Did an amazing job! Thank you! Keep up the good work :)

P.30



A!AAA

== REMSA.

Regional Emergency Medical Services Authority

CARE FLIGHT
CUSTOMER SERVICE

FOR

JULY 2012

450 Edison Way * Reno, NV 89502-4117
775.858.5700 ¢ fax 775.858.5726

P.31



Regional Emergency Medical Services Authority

REMSA
PUBLIC RELATIONS REPORT
FOR

JULY 2012

450 Edison Way ¢ Reno, NV 89502-4117
775.858.8700 ¢ fax 775.858.5726

P.32



CARE FLIGHT CUSTOMER COMMENTS JULY 2012

What Did We Do Well What Can We Do To Serve You Better Description / Comments
2|everything ) S
3|Timely and friendly
Everything, the whole experience was extremely
5|professional and compassionate. Nothing.
Made my husband feel comfortable at all times. Contacted . 1 'do not know what to do about the billing as it was never
6|me when you arrived at Renown. mentioned to me.
7 |Your courtesy and compassion. ] You provide a great service.
“8|Can't remember. ) .
9{Everyone was kind and helpful. _|Your care was excellent, Excellent.
10]Fast response and good manuvering in small area. The person flying with me said 4 mins. WOWI Thank you all.
Quickly available to transport my husband from Virginia City
when he collapsed. Arranged alternate transport from me {was amazed at how quickly he was picked up. | appreciate
11]to Renown. the call when he arrived.
12|Everything i don't know
13|You saved my life!
14|Quick and easy. Great crew.
] As a med. prof. myself, | appreciated the care, empathy,
15|Reassurance - professional - empathetic. Explained all well. {Keep doing the good job you are doing. professlonéllsm, seldom seen in today's med personnel.
16|Everything was done in a professionat r Thank you!

My husband had some very serious injuries. We are sure he
would not have survived an ambulance ride from Fallon. So |
guess you could say you saved his life and | am forever

1 7|grateful|l Thank you.

The average person doesn't have $23,00 for transport, lots of

19|Transported me to hospital. Alternative to high cost. ) bankruptcy's filed on this onel
20|All great. All great. All great.
They were all nice, professional and did their job! Very

21 |Help to calm me (mom)and kept things very detailed. The only thing is that | wished I could have rode with her. _ |pleasant.
23|Got my wife to trauma center fast.
24 |Everything was very well done. Nothing They were very helpful and kind,
26|Quick and easy. Great crew.

1 ) As a med. prof. myself, | appreciated the care, empathy,
27 |Reassurance - professional - empathetic. Explained all well. [Keep doing the good job you are doing. professionalism, seldom seen in today's med personnel.

28|Everything was done in a professional manner. Thank you!
My husband had some very serious injuries. We are sure he
would not have survived an ambulance ride from Fallon. So |
guess you could say you saved his life and | am forever
29|gratefull! Thank you.

The average person doesn't have $23,00 for transport, lots of -

31 [Transported me to hospital. Alternative to high cost. bankruptcy's filed on this onel

32]All great. All great. : All great.

) ) ) ) They were all nice, professional and did their jobl Very
33|Help to calm me (mom)and kept things very detailed. The only thing is that ] wished | could have rode with her, _|pleasant.

‘35| Got my wife to trauma center fast. ]

36 |Everything was very well done. Nothing They were very helpful and kind.

P.33



PUBLIC RELATIONS

July 2012

ACTIVITY

RESULTS

Managed press conference and wrote
materials regarding the Healthcare
Innovation Award.

Throughout the month

Created a Powerpoint presentation for a
Reno Gazette Journal Editorial Board
meeting

The RG] wrote an editorial regarding
REMSA the following week

Coordinated a story with the Reno Gazette
Journal regarding REMSA’s saving a cardiac

arrest patient at the Rock ‘N River marathon.

Story appeared on 7/15/12.

P.34



¥

2 ," ol ot 7,, ¥ 52 ": & ,"sle- 5 T ae g
sr Medicare & Meds L

?«»&g P

Health Care Innovation Awards: Nevada  June s, sone

REGIONAL EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES AUTHORITY

Project Title: "REMSA Community Health Early Intervention Team (CHIT)"

Geographic Reach: Nevada

Funding Amount: $9,872,988

Estimated 3-Year Savings: $10,500,000

Summary: The Regional Emergency Medical Services Authority of Reno, Nevada, a non-profit provider
of ground and air ambulance services, in partnership with Renown Medical Group, the University of
Nevada-Reno School of Community Health Sciences, the Washoe County Health District, and the State
of Nevada Office of Emergency Medical Services, is receiving an award to create a Community Health
Early Intervention Team (CHIT) to respond to lower acuity and chronic disease situations in urban,
suburban, and rural areas of Washoe County Nevada. CHIT is designed to reduce unnecessary
ambulance responses, as well as hospital admissions and readmissions, while improving the patients’
health care. A central component to the success of CHIT is the adoption of a new non-emergency
phone number to provide an alternative pathway to care for patients with lower acuity problems. Goals
of this initiative include reductions in non-urgent emergency department visits, unreimbursed
emergency department costs, hospital adimissions, and hospital readmissions, as well as decreased
hospital stays, fewer ambulance transports, and improved overall health care and continuity of care.

Over a three-year period, the Regional Emergency Medical Services Authority's program will train an
estimated 22 workers and create an estimated 22 jobs. The new workforce will include community
paramedics, communication specialists, an educator, continuous quality improvement coordinators, an
outreach coordinator, an information technology specialist, a statistician, an administrative support
specialist, and a project director.

Notes and Disclaimers:

e Projects shown may also be operating in other states (see the Geographic Reach)

s Descriptions and project data (e.g. gross savings estimates, population served, etc.) are 3 year estimates
provided by each organization and are based on budget submissions required by the Health Care Innovation
Awards application process.

e While all projects are expected to produce cost savings beyond the 3 year grant award, some may not
achieve net cost savings until after the initial 3-year period due to stari-up-costs, change in care patterns and
intervention eifect on health status.

P.35



o

Regional Emergency Medical Services Authority

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
July 25,2012
CONTACT: Scott Walquist, KPS3, 686-2116, scott@kps3.com

REMSA ANNOUNCES
HEALTH CARE INNOVATION AWARD

RENO, NEVADA — REMSA (Regional Emergency Medical Services Authority) has again made
national news by being one of only 107 organizations in the United States to be awarded a Health
Care Innovation Award from the federal government. REMSA’s project has been funded with
almost $9.9 million from the federal Department of Health and Human Services (HHS); REMSA
estimates that the program will save $10.5 million in healthcare costs in the region over three years.

The Centers'fer Medicaid and Medicare Services will administer the award.

The non-profit REMSA is receiving the award to create a new program that could truly
revolutionize how medical care is provided outside of the hospital nationwide. REMSA, in
partnership with Renown Medical Home, Renown Regional Medical Center, Northern Nevada
Medical Center, Saint Mary’s Regional Medical Center, the University of Nevada-Reno School of
Community Health Sciences, the Washoe County Health District, and the State of Nevada Office of
Emergency Medical Services, is receiving the award to create a new program that specifically
responds to lower acuity and chronic disease conditions in urban, suburban, and rural areas of
Washoe County. The program is designed to improve patients' healthcare experience while
reducing unnecessary ambulance responses, and hospital admissions and readmissions. A central
component to the program is the creation of a new non-emergency phone number, to provide an
alternative care pathway for patients that need medical advice and care. Over the three-year period,
the program will create an estimated 22 new jobs.

The awards from the HHS Medicare and Medicaid Innovation Center support innovative projects
nationwide designed to deliver the best care for the whole population at the least cost. The agency
received more than 3,000 applications and provided about $900 million to fund the selected
projects. All awarded projects must demonstrate how they would deliver better health, improve
care and lower costs to people enrolled in Medicare, Medicaid and the Children’s Health Insurance
Program (CHIP), particularly those with the highest health care needs. Funding for these projects is
for three years. All Innovation projects awarded by HHS are expected to produce cost savings
beyond the three-year award.

The new REMSA program will develop three innovative elements. They all address the shortage of
primary care providers for Medicare, Medicaid and uninsured patients, and reduce the inappropriate
use of emergency services for primary care conditons. Improved and timely primary care access
will reduce the likelihood that simple medical problems will deteriorate into serious or life-
threatening emergencres

- The first element involves an altemate pathway for mdlvrduals to access, via telephone healthcare
services for mon-emergency conditions though REMSA’s accredited medical communications

450 Edison Way * Reno, NV 89502-4117

P.36



gtmm

MSA.

Regional Emergency Medical Services Authority

center. With a lower acuity level problem than of the traditional 9-1-1 call can talk to a nurse who is

.experienced in emergency medical triage and response. Since this communicator is located in the
REMSA 9-1-1 medical communications center, emergency medical dispatch (EMD) staff can be
consulted to assist both emergency and lower acuity callers.

The second element of the program is initiated after the call is triaged as appropriate for alternative
pathways of care provided by a new level of advanced community paramedic. A specially trained
REMSA medic is dispatched to address the needs of those patients with minor medical problems
on-scene, and refer, or transport the patient to a medical facility other than a hospital emergency
room (which is required now). Alternate facilities can include urgent care centers, physician offices,
and mental health facilities, which provide appropriate care to patients at a lower cost than an
emergency department. Traditional ambulance resources will also access and use alternate facilities
for patient transports when appropriate.

Third, REMSA advanced community paramedics will be engaged in working with the community’s
medical facilities and Patient-Centered Medical Home (PCMH) initiatives to provide appropriate
follow up monitoring for patients recently released from the hospital to reduce post-discharge
complications and costly readmissions. . Program paramedics will also help with community health
sur_veillance, education, home safety and injury prevention.

REMSA will demonstrate the options to safely treat at the scene and release or refer patients, or
transport them when needed to alternate care facilities will result in significant healthcare savings
for patients and the community. .

“This is the crux of how healthcare can be improved and savings can be realized here and
eventually across the United States,” said Patrick Smith, president of REMSA. “New innovative
healthcare approaches are essential to meet the changing and growing demand for service while
reducing costs”. REMSA believes the federal agency that examined and funded its proposal was
due to the innovative approach and potential to positively impact the serious healthcare problems
facing the nation. ,

The 22 new jobs created by the program will include advanced community paramedics,
communication specialists, nurses, an educator, continuous quality improvement coordinators, an
outreach coordinator, an information technology specialist, a statistician, an administrative support
specialist, and a project director.

REMSA is a private, not-for-profit emergency medical services system serving northern Nevada.
REMSA’s state-of-the-art 9-1-1 dispatch communications center is fully accredited, as are oll
emergency medical transport services of the company. REMSA provides quality patient care with
no taxpayer support or other subsidies.

k44

450 Edison Way * Reno, NV 89502-4117

pP.37



© OS[@ [T SojpauTeIR

h .Suonhv uoo_.. 2
.o.an wnu nnsuuusuu ami_u.

-ods B%Eoou uonenLIOyuL Ue

nSS:uunu ‘Sosanu ‘sysyeroads |

uouaunﬂ_ﬁﬁoo _‘sorpaumexed
Ayununpoed peouewApE  apupd
<Y payEead oq T4 JeY) SqoL
u&ﬁ meiSoxd ayy doay| Jgsim
siaansuy ojeAlxd pres qIrUS
‘sseoons B st mexdoxd ol JI
0’ ‘0BuyySEM U SE[IIo 4G
pasoxdde. aq 3Snwr yoma ‘ued
mnoawn&o S)I U0 JI0M [[IM VS
“NERL “YITIOUT JXOT SUY JOAQ |
S ‘Juomajels
u ‘uf pres YIUS Yornpd 1usp
“883d VSINE «SJEIS P
Q1) §50108 ‘AI[RNIUsAS ‘PUR 2107
pozifeax oq ued sSurAps pue

posoadmy aq wed axeo igreay )

Boq JO Xnas oy} SI SWIL,

© o mon

.=o>onn E:nﬁ pue £joJes w0y

“UoRRONpS IRy (A dfet]
[ osoy],

‘suopeondines ealpew

03 s[qndesns aq JySw oYM STe)

-1dsoy w0y paSIeydsIp AQUD |

-9 9SO} ‘DHB SSOUL ORIOXYD
uiody Suprayns sjuened Joy Af

“Teradss 2129.9UI0Y-J8 PUR 9AT]

-neadxd wo §nooj o) sorpaurzred
Tewods oar A VSIWAY «

- *9[qB[[EAR JOU 3IaM
noResuaduIoD UT 90USISFHP o3

uo soeds 00X AUSSIAuIR.

ot 03 Juopied v Sup(e) se jonw
sg jott ySnor) ‘sdLinfur aIoses

-§89] J0F 9189 un,ouu:. ou.uanoﬁum R
JoATOP SMe1o AYM. uonestad

05 341905 LA VSIE * ..

uo Sugpusdep ‘991130 §,10J00p J0 |
2avo Juegin ue 03 03 oy mopdo ue

syueped 0A1S 03 9[qe 2q [IIM .»mﬁ
‘mrexgosd MoW ST JSPUL:.:

.wouuunonﬁoo 9q.0} SW00X hu §
K gﬁa 03 syuenied a3e] Jsnw

SH9I0 VSINER(_ ‘Mou JYSTI
.“Iequint suotd Supoy eioads
uBoSaum%opEBuﬁ.ﬂﬁoo
Ti6 S VSINEY Ul PajRdo] 9sImu

® &q pogemewr un M STHY
Jusnx
.ﬁuuobsgqﬂuobo;ﬁpﬁup

oy} surmrielep sywenmed dpy -
K.} Juo)sAs-aSern,, & youne] s

VSWEY “usped © Jesx) 03 Aem
umup oy} SUrILIIep nﬂoa oL «

b:g o Jo b:gom o

wpad .

-oxd oty ‘30 seamyeoy Aay oy |
300 T[0J 03 11835 [{L4h S[RIORIO VS

-INGTY ‘s3{eeM Surure) ST UT

. . *pres poYy . ‘saepuods
-01 Jsq1y JoJ ssourpeal saoxdur
pue sjuoped droy- s £yuno)
S01sEM Ur sepiIqedes -osuods

a1 monuwnmﬁo Buzaoadury,,

‘pres pioy
“mreyshs 218D I[eaY §,U0TeU A
uy sI0302) A[}509 {0q SUOISSIIE
-p-91 pUw SUOISSTIPE [ejrdsoy
Ppapasuun se JoM se ‘sesuodsex

© 9OURINQUIE ATESSII0UUN S2NPIT
0 uonwauv St Emauo..n ayL

‘uresd

. .o..ﬁ ..oﬁ aepun ﬁom&ﬁ Teorpam
S i abeg woy v.»::_wcou :

Jery

P.38

£

v«nSEt nﬁao.n

AYUnGIWOD B4} U] utotu :o_«mu:ua ucw :unubao §ao; ﬁ:u:ou S_m :
. EB Asyy, “Asebins e Buimoljoy djay pasu Jo asesstp JJUQILD wolj Bupagins

. u_noun ._ovp ae vmmua.qu_._ op ow B_vaEEwn _n_uv% Y i <m_>_mm «
- [P “pasu FE Bit 30 [3A9] 3EUYM a:_E._uvmv
u__paa .__E Bﬁcs 116 SYSINZR Ui dn3ssaq im | Euﬁu umu_b< «
vnemm:mnES un 1ins pue .EE mo

| 3Ryt vuu: uoc u@ov b:-:_ sy u_ .EoS fouabiswia ue “_..w peajsuj qu.o
ﬂo«u«v do2ie u:am._s ueoy d ae3 03 P2 d Mojje ___3 Y«

" ued Aoy wu._.._v aineay =_>> ey EEmo.a

u so fieJ _;> Ve .Eassusm fesspa} si woi} __o____s 6 a £s>

<¢ omu& ._.Zs._w 835

...xnon 8 maou.mo Mau oBE
" StrepeAs) paseord sea ol
- .zAes Avpsoupap UO uuchuﬁn

¥ ponsst “AN-d ‘PIOY AxmeE

. dopaery AjpiofPIN 218Ua8 'S'AL .

*SRIOI0 VSINEY 03 m&v,aoou
‘uigxgoxd woNq 1§ Aptesu o

-+ 03 maounonumu oo\m 55 QIOUX.

30 ﬁos«a%a $n oﬁ 4q

Aouowx QU PapIEME. EYCTS . JEUY
‘sopagjo - pue reyidsoly SRy
-7 ‘AXjunod ‘oY . punoge - suoy
usauuuo 201 30 oug sem umuF
.on&uon&:nﬁuﬁno%ﬁ oﬁ. &
. .. *8qof

' P *omoox hu
ému.uoﬁo w .«o Peassul Aypoey
axeo Juasih ue 0} Suro3 jo uon
o ouy syuapied SA13 M tsoamny

B9} J9UR0. Suotme 48R ‘WL
.~01d B 218a1d 0} uﬁﬁﬁu»om.
e E%E oﬁzusaamﬁﬁzm




Reno Gazette-Journal 07/27/2012

Copy Reduced to %d%% from original to fit letter page

RENO GAZETTE-JOURNAL/RGJ.COM

VOICES

THE OPIMION OF THE RGJ EDITORIAL BOARD

REMSA plan may change

health care as we know it

ith or without the Af-

fordable Care Act,

health care in the Unit-
ed States is changing.

It has to. The rising costs of
the system — which isn’t really
a system but a diverse collec-
tion of individuals, private or-
ganizations and public agencies
often working together but not
always — make it unsustain-
able.

Patients are increasingly
uneasy, even when the system
works for them; so are provid-
ers, who are caught in the mid-
dle of patients, insurance com-
panies and the government.

So, change is coming wheth-
er we like it or not. With health
care being used as a political
football between Republicans
and Democrats, we can only
hope that the change is for the
better, not the worse.

That'’s why residents of the
Truckee Meadows should be
pleased that the Regional Emer-
gency Medical Services Author-
ity, better known as REMSA, is
in the forefront of the move-
ment to find ways to provide
better health care for Amer-
icans at a lower cost.

On Tuesday, REMSA an-
nounced that it had won a $9.9
million grant from the U.S.
Department of Health and Hu-
man Services o develop a pro-
gram that will give patients
more options when they call for
“emergency” service. If it
works, the program has the
potential to change the way that
many Reno-Sparks residents —
and, eventually, all Americans
— are treated.

| £ ]

If you call for an ambulance
today, you will most likely end
up in the emergency room. The
ambulance service has no
choice. Most important, that’s
the only way it will get paid by
insurance companies and Medi-
care. It’s also the most expen-
sive place to be treated.

REMSA wants to change
that. Its proposal to HHS is that
it be allowed to take patients

Michael Flatt,»communicatiohs information technology coordinator at

SNAPSHOT

ISSUE: Responding to medical
emergencies

OUR VIEW: REMSA's plan
would ensure that patients
receive the most appropriate
care when they call for an
ambulance and save money,
too.

where they’ll get the most ap-
propriate treatment — the
emergency room, if that makes
the most sense, or to an urgent
care center or a physician’s
office, if that makes more
sense.

There are a lot of questions
that will have to be answered
before the program begins.

REMSA plans to hire special-
ly trained paramedics to focus
on home care. A triage nurse
will be on duty at the REMSA
call center to help patients de-
termine what kind of care they
need. Protocols will have to be
developed to ensure that deci-
sions are based on what’s best
for the patient. The program
will need the buy-in of doctors,

REMSA, tries out the First Watch early warning biosurveillance system at
REMSA, installed in 2003, the third in the world. canpice ToweLLRrG)

clinics and hospitals in the area.
Insurance companies will have
to be convinced that the pro-
gram is in their best interests,
too.

REMSA is in a good position
undertake a project of this sort,
however.

Overseen by the Washoe
Health District and a board that
consists of medical profession-
als and hospital representa-
tives, it has plenty of expertise
to call on to answer the difficult
questions and the cooperation
of the medical community that
it will need to make it all work,

That may be the reason that
REMSA's proposal was one of
just 107, out of more than 3,700
applications, awarded grants by
HHS.

Patrick Smith, president of
REMSA, calls the plan “a game-
changer.” If the game is going
to change, it’s good to know that
we in Reno-Sparks will be the
ones changing it.

YOUR VOICE: The Reno Gazette-
Journal Editorial Board invites your
comments on topics we write about.
Go to RGJ.com and click on the
*Voices" link to share your thoughts.

ATMB RN & FERTURY

Copyright © Reno Gazétte-Journal, a Gannett Newspaper. Use of this site signifies your agreendeilj 2728 1P2r0$ pfitePdverad

P.39
DPTEGHA. . emevry YOU



- ...ammoncovouﬁ..

ﬂoodaﬂﬁmniuuomuonuﬁ

~[80%s JO - I97Usd B emodaq”

fo3 ‘eon(d Uy ‘ST SURpIAIand

-[pae ‘mouw: Temmezod -ony-,
| seq, Lyrommirazos, ST, “pret .
© | uope nom TSUOIESTUIIIOY) -
-A7UN00 9ATIOSTR: 1800 £X0A.
- +| 8 1T 95 B SodInosdk oy,

.| o7 guenyed a3 WBYY oLl
& unuuuqqﬂoaawﬂgmﬁmﬂ
-AoUx ST 91 “pagajuad justyad.
ST 9L ."SutoS &1 oUToIpem
- [ GOm0 9Ty - ST SIL,, ¢

.ﬁﬂ.. sypoloxd VAN
squeryed i,
: Eo.nom [epow axed. Ie3eq, i Lranwmo)
.|'s ‘spracad pus Leuomr @8S | yreo mot am JEUM WsE]
‘0 Tenuejod oYy S8q Pus !
.| epusuonB mwg Sy !
eap’ .o [I4 SWT, Pres |
Tos] ‘eryisod- axs sjmsed ;
o3 .ﬁ “Arire3aso - ‘moyBu, -

"goesxino ‘sysyreroads. oy
“BOTUNMUITIOD muuumaduum.,_
ﬁﬁuﬂﬂs JO. Spey oqy ur :
‘aerd oz jo noﬂuquﬂoﬁﬁn

'STYSA ‘SOTTY. TXBU T3, 2840 |
Peass of L4 WO G'0T$ |

oy} - gnoydnoxgy ¢ sIBaL

1 08 398] 13 7940 L U2 BATY

pue 41 998 ] S€ . oUIpow

30 e0u} Oy ABUBYD LA JTH,

Jusid ¢ o1 A[eax ST,
o ‘exningy
oU3 U .SOATENIUr 8IBd

ﬁgnnoﬁ.wnwﬁwﬁ%nﬂ.
103 ?ﬂd&bm oy s8y uerd

SYSINHY Pres [3OLUsII
@eeH Luno) sOYsBM -
oy3 o] .Ie0jo. YI[BOY

[ 3ota381Tp ‘Tes] ydasop “X(]

o0, -'6303031D Aﬁamom.omu
ﬁononm..w.ﬂ? mﬁquao%¢§ oy ,nSmﬂEmuon SPI048 30
~CPrrERes 4oRI0%. o Tajidisov; St Wi ety ¥pu.
-BuTpi00) uetIAGId T pus | JeY) SEOUY[ SNOMAE Jusasxd

03 SOWOY TEq U epdoad
03 §915TA O -0 ‘IBOIpoIN 4q

Papae0 sdnoxs ewoy T8or”

~powx pus szeugred [ejrdsoy

i Supmp 'pejeeld - ¢ T |y Supruyr o LA AT,
.| 8Q0f Meu g7 Aeyemitoiddy - 3 M_am. Qg 6180 . SO

;..operedes Ut ﬁﬁ. fgouBmquIe
We [ .8q JOU [[M. Lot} pue

o ““mieneAs MST ST GJTT PeNaT]’

<o T LeN], "SOIPOUIBIBJ
PoOUBAPY

.0} sorpatersd amo Jo dnoid
‘8 SUTUTBI} 9 TWOOS T[LA SM,,
'~ sorpSurered "A4TUNITIO)
peousspy g JHVd .
«8%8) perzdordde 2s0ur
oﬂ unmuum oy u@u 0} Jo

ﬁmmBMEH o} o[q® 8q s}
| [ta B\ "eOrAp® 488 ‘pue

T80 03 9[qB oq (A sxeujTed
Ino PuB AJTNUITIOD 8Yf3 ST}

AousSrours-uou @ Ul Sun:

. -ind aT8 oAk PTI8 SASMU MU
Lup Supand aaB om .umodou
M.adﬂ Suarpuedxd oI8 M.,
.dﬁm WG | I93US0 UoT)

SBOTUNTIMIO0 [8OTPSTT. POIL-

“paande UE ST J8Y3 PHOM 83
ur jueoaad g Jo eU0 ST AuHB

- SN MO[T8 -0}
peqs Amﬂonw Aymoe-mo
om SwWo[qoid Toq SISYM

‘Teqwey) SUOLBIIUNTITION

[eOTpely amo  Jo 3o
99o1d PUOCIPS Y} YSIqBIES
03 -Suiod xe oM, — 98B

. PR 98T 4N G LAV

. a0TJO §,UBLD
-1 nwsﬂm ex8)} 0}
S wﬁ.wuﬁnhmﬁ

dn 3ord oam sjusmed aIe

AIoY, 'oT80 JUESM WS S8 .

ons Sunjes’ bauu -19M0]
8.0} weqy Wodsueny 0 ‘ofd
~0ad qrodsuexy jou vqﬂ EUGERY

. 03 51 Ao[e T 403 ‘SHH -

v afed woy

. VSINZH

2t vz ofed <m_>_mu_ 008

dnd IBOTPAJN JO JUAW’
-QAJOAUL 9YF YIIM ‘MON],
“pres Wyrmg ‘mondo -Amuo
amo . §1 jey], ‘jusurjredsp
Aouadreowre ano 0} -oYe}
3snur e dn Lpoqawos yord
©. aM J ‘Apueximy) . ‘Seoue[
.. -hQWE Jno Jo J[e 'SSAJOAUL -
- jed jeay oy, — ARG |
. Souemqury ST oIV
"§3500 WAMOP- BuLIq; 3
.+ - pue amo ifenb opraoad AT -
R hﬁaﬁs?oadﬂnm&mgd.m
: : mg umnﬁmuo dﬁﬂm..\...“

WM 006$ sm

- OPLATOT B Spe ke’ 0
c%ﬂun ‘SHH 80 ‘s{esodos
00L‘g SurAreosr Jeyy -
. onmomﬂvgﬁm.,.

a0y nnﬁm SATIRAOUNN . JS0TT-”
Y} Jo suo SuAvy. a0} GHH
‘oq3. Aq A[reuomeu pezrd.
-30001 SBM “THSISAS - §80TA-

-I968 TBOIpSwW AdUsSIowo . 9
~Jozduon 3.»2.& B gn

TBITPAAL .

98D, 1 ﬁqﬁmsuoﬁoﬁmug.}.
LEgs T S h«@mwﬂuw&&.
§00q OIW . §'6: ‘B
PATE0DI SMOPBIJA soIONI], ¢
3 E esuodsol Hmoiwﬁ

B.MUA mﬁmqgo T89S, o
,..Eﬁwn ® 10607 Suros ol
oM asameq Loy, : g
L0 ‘ALIOYIMY --880IATeg
honomHmEﬁ
| TeuoLsay Qﬂ Jo. uﬂoﬁmﬁm.

P.40

. TIT .wa W‘.sh AVASINHL

$1S00 ‘_Qso_ pue -
~aJe0 yyesy saoxdwy - -
;0p uejd dejs-saayy. ”.
"B 9Inisy) o} Asuow
ay} esn JiM ySINTY

< g YormEg g_am )

"S20IAISG UBWINH ucw

_Jaye siopodes
u..oa :syedds ,.<ms_wm




Published on jems.com (htt Jlwww jems.com)

Home > News > REMSA Announces Healthcare Innovation Award > REMSA Announces Healthcare Innovation Award

REMSA Announces Healthcare Innovation
Award

Thursday, August 2, 2012

RENO, Nev. — REMSA (Regional Emergency Medical Services Authority) has again made
national news by being one of only 107 organizations in the United States to be awarded a
Health Care Innovation Award from the federal government. REMSA'’s project has been
funded with almost $9.9 million from the federal Department of Health and Human Services
(HHS); REMSA estimates that the program will save $10.5 million in healthcare costs in the
region over three years.

The Centers for Medicaid and Medicare Services will administer the award.

The nonprofit REMSA is receiving the award to create a new program that could truly
revolutionize how medical care is provided outside of the hospital nationwide. REMSA, in
partnership with Renown Medical Home, Renown Regional Medical Center, Northern Nevada
Medical Center, Saint Mary’s Regional Medical Center, the University of Nevada-Reno
School of Community Health Sciences, the Washoe County Health District, and the State of
Nevada Office of Emergency Medical Services, is receiving the award to create a new
program that specifically responds to lower acuity and chronic disease conditions in urban,
suburban, and rural areas of Washoe County. The program is designed to improve patients'
healthcare experience while reducing unnecessary ambulance responses, and hospital
admissions and readmissions. A central component to the program is the creation of a new
non-emergency phone number, to provide an alternative care pathway for patients that need
medical advice and care. Over the three-year period, the program will create an estimated 22
new jobs.

The awards from the HHS Medicare and Medicaid Innovation Center support innovative
projects nationwide designed to deliver the best care for the whole population at the least cost.
The agency received more than 3,000 applications and provided about $900 million to fund
the selected projects. All awarded projects must demonstrate how they would deliver better P41



health, improve care and lower costs to people enrolled in Medicare, Medicaid and the
Children’s Health Insurance Program (CHIP), particularly those with the highest health care
needs. Funding for these projecits is for three years. All Innovation projects awarded by HHS
are expected to produce cost savings beyond the three-year award.

The new REMSA program will develop three innovative elements. They all address the
shortage of primary care providers for Medicare, Medicaid and uninsured patients, and reduce
the inappropriate use of emergency services for primary care conditons. Improved and timely
primary care access will reduce the likelihood that simple medical probiems will deteriorate
into serious or life-threatening emergencies.

The first element involves an alternate pathway for individuals to access, via telephone,
healthcare services for non-emergency conditions though REMSA'’s accredited medical
communications center. With a lower acuity ievel problem than of the traditional 9-1-1 call can
talk to a nurse who is experienced in emergency medical triage and response. Since this
communicator is located in the REMSA 9-1-1 medical communications center, emergency
medical dispatch (EMD) staff can be consulted to assist both emergency and lower acuity
callers.

The second element of the program is initiated after the call is triaged as appropriate for-
alternative pathways of care provided by a new level of advanced community paramedic. A
spemally trained REMSA medic is dispatched to address the needs of those patients with
minor medical problems on-scene, and refer, or transport the patient to a medical facility other
than a hospital emergency room (which is required now). Alternate facilities can include
urgent care centers, physician offices, and mental health facilities, which provide appropriate
care to patients at a lower cost than an emergency department. Traditional ambulance
resources will also access and use alternate facilities for patient transports when appropriate.

Third. REMSA advanced community paramedics will be engaged in working with the
community’s medical facilities and Patient-Centered Medical Home (PCMH) initiatives to
provide appropriate follow up monitoring for patients recently released from the hospital to
reduce post-discharge complications and costly readmissions. . Program paramedics will also
‘help with community health surveillance, education, home safety and injury prevention.

REMSA will demonstrate the options to safely treat at the scene and release or refer patients,
or transport them when needed to alternate care facilities will result in significant healthcare
savings for patients and the community. .

“This is the crux of how healthcare can be improved and savings can be realized here and
eventually across the United States,” said Patrick Smith, president of REMSA. “New
innovative healthcare approaches are essential to meet the changing and growing demand for
service while reducing costs”. REMSA believes the federal agency that examined and funded
its proposal was due fo the innovative approach and potential to positively impact the serious
healthcare problems facing the nation.

The 22 new jobs created by the program will include advanced community paramedics,
communication specialists, nurses, an educator, continuous quality improvement coordinators,
anh outreach coordinator, an information technology spemalust a statistician, an administrative
. support spemahst and a pro;ect director. .

REMSA is a private, non- profit emergency medical services system serving northern Nevadap 49
REMSA’s state-of-the-art 9-1-1 dispatch communications center is fully accredited, as are all



emergency medical transport services of the company. REMSA provides quality patient care
with no taxpayer support or other subsidies.

News Administration and Leadership Center for Medicaid and Medicare Services
REMSA

Source URL: hitp://www.jen |s.c'om/article/news/remsa-announces-healthcare-innovatidn-aw

P.43



AEORDT DAJSIHIT J0y dISIoulIEd BPEASN

Buorardau g,

Q\vm v\:\:\\m\

gg «é@x
| adh &
[ é&jm ﬁﬁm ;jsﬁ Ay mﬁéé\

.b_c:EEoo..So 10 ped juepodw) ue Buiag Joj noA sueyL

‘uaddey [je sty oxew 0} AUNLLOD B SaYe} i

{llBq feel & pey am ‘Swl} NUSPUOM & SEM SHONIL UlyonoL
jAuuins sem Jayjeam sy} uene ‘Aep unj 8 HONS Sem }
‘AeUiow §O §}0| esiel pue Wi eelb & aney sn padisy aANOA
juseq Jeal & mouyy o} ‘Aued e uond o),

‘Yseo pue Sezud Yim WL pIeme o} Juem S
“Ma} & UBLj} 20w Jo} i JoLe60} Buiiom a1eum
‘anJ} ede pue puly 2ie oYM Spp| pue siayoes) Juem oz

"UMOYS S| UOISNjoUl 8leym sjooyos Joj Bupjoo| ale am ing
Washoe County School istrict
Every Thiltd, By Maree Angd Facs, Fo Grudontion

‘UMOLD] [[OM SI SIUL ‘S[O0YOS 18Il aABY BN

Alunwwos Buuies e Jo asHold 8yl






A

»\\J\\.u\d\w}\ ¥ ij\y\.wﬂkw/ . \lg\\\wr H.MWu\ \!.) Nf\.u\ 7% %q\ll/(

J}.Q%w\ 7YY

. B T Tk
ch ) Wi~ Ll \V\\N«\&u \.u AT s ,ﬁﬁ
C. &ﬁ .w.ml S0 %UWM( H.JMJV Y ) .uvw\u.}\wu@\. \\M.J
At g J i \u\VS\mRu T
S oo oy WO v .,\3\ :
Yy A ] T Ly .
s wx%ﬁ “rism 385 U f‘mm/ nﬁwﬂ&@%
. mi+m.~. ADaA v Tﬁg @JD

XV«.@A st —
¥ R o
f?ﬂn
jmoury nok wety sxow uﬂ& Qm«.w. g
pereaidde a1nod puy I9 ﬁ“ﬁ
jordoad 103 Youth

s3uryy 1se01U 29U Op so.w,ﬁ /ys&é’ ;

~honogy - Cﬂmﬁéi
e Y o
ﬁcc,% ﬂc WA a mé M

8024 D)ﬁ GLins e

oaj oo @N ﬂ,@

&.@ a Q. v ﬁmg
?% % mﬁ

amrw Y 45 AL xcﬁ%

.fn\w V MJ)))\J)/

% &T&.uz;l W, NG
Sl FF sy yiwﬂ
I I éﬁ\;ﬂu N%A

~lond W%mmé ﬂf

HOOW O




= Cati'z'na'f’ea‘ers\ ’
Déps. Of Edugarion

Deénnis Taylor

" Dept. Of Transportation’

Jennifer Seanland
Dy, of State Parks

.. Loy Hickson. :
Depk of Public Safety

s Currently Vasant
Health Division

Connie Maneillas

.:Gamrnission on Tourism

Mark Kaminsk:

(7’?5) 888-RIDE

Sark Aerick
REMSA =

450 Edison Way |
'»,"'-Sparks NV 89502

Dear Sark

- The Nevada Bzcycle Pedestrzan Advzsory Board [NBPAB 7 wants to thank you for your

: Stﬁt’é of Nevada |~ -
BRIAN SANDOVAL ;
Governor '

BICYCLE AND ?EDESVTRIAN

Drv of»E‘nvxronmental Protection.

ADVISORY BOARD

B 0. Box 251

| 'C_,jar.son City, Nevada. 89702

 July 30, 2012

| TIMOTHY ROWE, Chair

' Org, PmmotincBiicyc!ing o

Denis Coyne
Or g onBicycle Safety/Education

Robin Munier
General Public:

. Riéhard’Stdley
- Bicyele Busiviess
Mark Kimbrough

Org:-on Environmentil Issies

5 Dennis: Stark
‘ General Piiblic

- Noah Jennings +
< Under:21 Years-of Age

. WWWBICYCLENEVADA.COM ™

.participation of one the largest public gathermg of bicyclists and pedestrzans in the history of the
. State. This event was made even more successful with your participation The thousands of
smiling faces on the partzczpants was their ‘way of expressing thanks to all of us for the
opportunity to participate. We-hope that REMSA feit there presence was worth the staff time for
this event. It is very comfortzng to know that medical assistance is readily avazlable for such a

g large event.

We couldn t be happzer with the results of all your efforts and hopefully everyone znvolved wzth

7 enjoyed it as,muck as the public did. We hope this large turnout delivers a ‘message to

t_‘ publ ic of how rnfany bicychsts runners and walkers « are out there in the local communztzes

T zmothy Rowe
Chairman : :
Nevada Bzc;ycle & Pedestrzan Advzsory Board

Vark |

‘zmbrough
Event Coordznator for the Board



REMSA
450 Edison Way
Reno, Nv 89502

Atin: Vickie Fisher
Dear Vickie:

On behaif of Northern Nevada Chapter of the Nevada Credit Union League, thank you
for your donation to the Chapter's Dollar Auction benefiting the Richard Miles Johnson
(RMJ) Foundation. This year's event raised $2,971 for the RMJ Foundation!

RMJ supports programs such dis Biz Kid$ and the USA Today Education program, as well
as several individual programs developed by credit unions. Funding financial education
programs is yet another positive public advocacy tool, and helps credit unions fulfill their
mission of serving the underserved. To learn more about the RMJ Foundation, please visit
www.rmjfoundation.org.

Again, thank you for you support of the RMJ Foundation and the Northern Nevada
Chapter.

Sincerely,

Board of Governors
Northern Nevada Chapter of the
Nevada Credit Union League



P.O. Box 20847
Reno, NV 89515
May 8, 2012

REMSA

c/o Sark Aerick
450 Edison Way
Reno, NV 89502

Dear REMSA:

Thank you so much for your support with Kiwanis Family Fun Fiesta that was May 5,
2012 at Paradise Park. It was so incredible to have REMSA there and let the families in
the community gain awareness of the incredible resources that you offer our community
members in need.

At the Kiwanis Family Fun Fiesta we had this past weekend, we estimate about 350
children from the community participated and brought their families. We could not have
done the event without support like your organization gave us. To express in part our
appreciation, all attendees received information that included recognition of our amazing
sponsors for this event, including your organization.

We appreciated the support of your organization at our event as well as the valuable
resources that you give to our community every day. in order to improve for future
events, there is an evaluation that is included in this letter, we would really appreciate
your telling us how we can make future events even more successful than this was!

Thank you so much for the incredible support you showed us for this event, and all of

the support you give to the community.

Sincerely yours,

MW\

Carly Sweder
Kiwanis Family Fun Fiesta Chair



2012

Board of Trustees

% %k ok ok

Joe Lopez, Presidernit

Mike Holmes, Secretary/
Treasurer
Holmes Construction

Chad Felix
Western Title Company

Bob Jones
Vanguard Resolutions

Carol Lopez
Water 4 Great Health

Mike Dillon, Jr.
Builders Association of
Northern Nevada

Lifetime Trustees

Jerry McGrath
| Washoe Building Supply

Patrick Riley
Eagle Home Loans

Jim Crofoot
Crofoot Accountancy

ASSOCIATION

Bul LDER

BUILDERS ASSOCIATION CHARITY
5484 Reno Corporate Dr., Ste 200, Reno, NV 89511
Phone (775) 329-2424 ¢ Fax (775) 284-0865

June 25, 2012

Mr. Sark Aerick
Event Coordinator
REMSA

450 Edison Way
Reno, NV 89502

Dear Sark,

On behalf of the Builders Association Charity and the Dash for Dads
Committee, I wanted to thank you so very much for your sponsorship and
support of the inaugural Dash for Dads event. As you know, proceeds from
this event will help to pay for PSA testing and will provide financial
assistance to those in treatment. I am proud to tell you that this event has
raised over $30,000 to date, with more to come. Chalet was a pleasure and
was readily available had we had any kind of emergency.

The Builders Association Charity assists Northern Nevada children and
families struggling with adversity. Events like “Dash for Dads” allow us to
continue to make a positive difference in the health of those in our
community. This year, the need is greater than ever. With one in six men
being diagnosed with Prostate Cancer in their lifetime, the need is great.
Thanks to you and your generous partnership, we will answer that need.

For income tax purposes, the Builders Association Charity Taxpayer
Identification number is 88-0396828. Thank you again for your support.

Sincerely,

(/%Mz{, ﬂ’Zz/L Lu/\ v

Bobbie Merrigan
Executive Director



ATHEBHAN L V. WCTMAENE

MOREIDEIeY Of ‘BREG PUY SN AG PRI D Asoas

IDLEISICT JOOUYIE AQLNO™ IOLSDMA




8/10/12 School of Community Health Sciences to aid in new REMSA project 8/7/12: Nevada Today: University ...

¥ QUICKUNKS §

DISCOVER NEVADA ~ ADMISSIONS ~ ACADEMICS  STUDENT LIFE  RESEARCH  PARTNERSHIPS

You are here: Nevada Home > Nevada Today > News @ Nevada > 2012 News Stories > August > School of Commuinity Health Sciences to aid in new REMSA project

EVADA Toda \/

School of Community Health Smences to aid
in new REMSA project

TN University of Nevada, Reno

Mt

NEVADA TODAY
News @ Nevada

2012 News Stories

School will assist with fraining and evalution 2011 News Stories
August 7, 2012 2010 News Stories
By Claudene Wharton

2009 News Storjes
The University's School of

Community Health Sciences will
help design.and collaborate in a
training program for employees of
the Regional Emergency Medical
Services Authority-of Reno (REMSA)
under a new project-that will
provide an alternative to ambulance
service and urgent care visits for
patients with lower acuity and
chronic disease situations in
Washoe County. The School will also |
assist in the complex evaluation of
this innovative project.

2008 News Storles

2007 News Storles
Events @ Nevada
Weather @ Nevada
Search @ Nevada
Special Topics @ Nevada
Newsletters @ Nevada

About Nevada Today

"There are elderly or ill people in

) . PRINT AND-SHARE
our community, for instance, who ,
may fall and end up having to call  pr. Trudy | Larson director of the School of Communlty Health Sciences at .
an ambulance for assistance getting the University of Nevada, Reno. ‘
up," explained Trudy Larson, Like Seni

director of the University's School of Community Health Science, who will alsc serve on the REMSA Partners
Advisory Committee. "This program will allow REMSA to establish a new nonemergency phone number that 0

folks like these can call, and REMSA wili have specially trained teams waiting to assist them, without having to T >t
wee

dispatch a full ambulance team and vehicle."

The $9.8 million project, called the "REMSA Community Health Early Intervention Team," is federally funded by a Share
Health Care Innovation Award, awards aimed at delivering better health, improved care and lower costs to

people enrolled in Medicare, Medicaid and the Children's Health Insurance Program. Specifically, the REMSA FOR MEDIA )

project aims to result in fewer nonurgent emerdency department visits, ambularice transports, h:osp'it_al Media professionals interested
admissions and hospital readmissions. It also aims to reduce unreimbursed emergency department costs, and in reporting on university-
ultimately, to improve the overall health care and continuity of care in-our community. related stories are encouraged

. i, to visit the media newsroom.
It is estimated that within three years, the program will have already saved more than it cost, saving $10.5

million in three years. Other partners in the project include the Washoe County Health District and the State of

CONNECT WITH Us
Nevada Office of Emergency Medical Services. ) '
"We are delighted to help REMSA with this project,” Larson said. "Those who respond to calls from the new,
non-emergency phone line will need a great deal of knowledge and a special skill set to respond to a variety of
health-related incidents. Our faculty can provide solid, research-based information to curriculum design and
bring expertise to the important evaluation components of this impressive project.”
Topic: Cemmunity | Féatur'e_d | Qutreach
Discover Nevada Admissions Academics Student Life Research Partnerships
Meet the President Why Nevada? Learning at Nevada Life at Nevada Research at Nevada Arts and Culture
History, Stats, and Planning. for College Degrees and Nevada Ttaditions Research Nevada Alumni
Highl sghts Visit Campus Programs ) Persanal Suppart ‘lnfrastructure Ass?cnatmn
Campus Tour and How to Apply Cnline Learning Living on Campus Research Success Business and

www.unr.edu/nevada-today/news /2012 /school-of-community-health-science 172



RGIZm

Jennifer Burton, Sunday, July 15, 2012

REMSA Paramedics Save UNR Student

at Marathon

Ashley Langus was 10 feet from the finish
line at the Rock-n-River half marathon
when she collapsed into a heap on the
pavement. Her heart stopped beating,
and she literally died for three minutes.

Today, at 23, she’s a new person with a
new outlook on life. She credits Regional
Emergency Medical Services Authority
technicians and paramedics for her
second chance.

It all started when Ashiey and a friend
decided to run the half marathon together
on May 6. It would be her first, and during
the race, she remembers having some
trouble breathing around mile 12. She
decided to power through the pain.

She blacked out just before the finish and
woke up in an ambulance. The strange
thing is, she remembers feeling calm, not
panicked. Ashley told me she can still
hear the soothing voice of the ambulance
attendant telling her that they’d take care
of her and would stay with her.

And they did. Later that day, her four

REMSA heroes visited her in the hospital.
They brought the medal from her first half
marathon and presented it at her bedside.

Paramedics Matt Dixon and Steve
Schroeder and EMTs Sara Dixon and
Jennifer McCracken wanted to make sure
their young patient was feeling better after
her frightening ordeal.

Alan Tom of REMSA told me Ashley had
gone into cardiac arrest. REMSA crews
were standing by at the event, just like
they do at more than 600 events every
year.

Within seconds, they responded and
started CPR. Ashley said if they hadn’t
been right there, she wouldn’t be here to
tell her story.

REMSA paramedics Matt Dixon, Steve Schroeder and
Alan Tom administer CPR 1o Ashiey Langus on May 6.
/ Marilyn Newton/RGJ

Now, the recent UNR graduate is back in
fighting shape with a clean bill of health.

By the way, she finished the half
marathon in 2 hours and 35 minutes,
including stretcher time. Not bad for a first
half marathon.



RENO GAZETTE-JOURNAL/RG. COM

A Index. 775-785-4110, Aviati
National Weather Service - Renoll

775-673-8130

| TheWeather channal wwwtheweatherchannel com

'To‘day'ltonight Monday Tuesday ’Wednesday Thursday
Reno & Sparks. - e e
Hi99 Lo 63 %ﬁ ? |
Can;_on_& Douglas Reno& b ‘ 7 ———
Hi95 Lo 55 T 11 a3 L Ny LT e
'MGSﬂYrSU"M Douglas frocysunny: Very hot. Veryhot. D a " g or

zone m
your car

A couple of years.
ago, I decided to see
‘just how fast and
how hot the inside of
d.car gets when you
'shut off the air con-
ditioning and run‘in
to do those “quick
errands.” ‘

I sat for S0'min-

utes inside my car

Within two min-
utes of shutting’ off

conditioning — the
car became very
uncomfortable. A
thermiometer on the
dashboard in direct
sunlight passed 130
s . 3 : : : degrees in less than
e Latha oy i ! 10 minutes and
o dofand AGSE v w0\ : J 5 istante ~ would'peak soon
S o O i S ' i thereafter at 170.
Out of the-sun, the
heat rise was slower,
but still climbed to
over 130 in about
half an hour.
. How dangerous i§
this? I'left the car
- less than an hour
later with sweat-
sodden clothes,
flushed skin and the
beginning signs of
heat éxhaustion.

But a small child
or infant faces a far
greater danger.
‘Their small bodies
and underdeveloped
cooling defenses

: ﬁause them to over-

‘Mike:can b?‘:réached
atmalger@ktvn.com:




DBOH Agenda Item No. 11.
Washoe County Health District @

PublicHealth

Prevent. Promote. Protect,

August 14, 2012

To: Members District Board of Health
From: Eileen Stickney
Subject: Public Health Fund Revenue and Expenditure Report for July 2012

Agenda ltem No. -

Recommendation

Staff recommends that the District Board of Health accept the attached report of
i revenues and expenditures for the Health Fund for July 2012 of fiscal year 13.

Background

The attached reports are for the accounting period 1/13 and the percentages should
approximate 8% of the year. Our total revenues and expenditures for the current year
(FY13) compared to last year (FY12) are as follows:

July 2013 FY13 - REV FY12 - REV FY13 - EXP FY12 - EXP
Transfer 0% 0%

AHS 0% 0% 8% 7%
AQM 7% 2% 9% 7%
CCHS 1% 1% 7% 7%
EHS 11% 3% 12% 10%
EPHP 3% 2% 8% 10%
TOTAL 4% 1% 8% 8%

The Environmental Oversight Account for July 2012 is $108,290.66.

| would be happy to answer any questions of the Board during the meeting or you may
contact me directly at 328-2417.

~ ) .
(:’J\.Q.U\}\, (5:,) ’k«\('_ !UV'L"V‘L’\ i
Administrative Health Services Officer

Enclosure

1001 EAST NINTH STREET / P.O. BOX 11130, RENO, NEVADA 89520 (775) 328-2400 FAX (775) 328-2279

www.washoecounty.us/health
WASHOE COUNTY (S AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER



|-98°180'€90°}

IHI

€L0ZL A< 'L pousd
ANNIATY

Jousia WiesH Ajunod soyse

8 -71°€€0'06 -00°GLL'ESL'L 6 €S €T OVL'L -L¥y'9zL'TLL -00'0G1'€82'L .

8 -00'8.L2'2L -00'224'L -00°00%'S) 0 -00'769'S: -00'9 -00°00L'S |

8 -00'LY9'pL -00°6S€"L .|-00"000'91 '8 00'098'G L -00°0v 'k -00:00€'.)

8 -00'L2'L -00'65. -00'000'8. ¥4 -00'vLv'L -00'920"L -00°00$'8

‘ . 00°0LY -00°0L¥

z -00°9¢F 191 -00'v95°'E -00'000'594 zi -00'08¥'€8 -00°025°LL ~00'000'56 .

98  |-00'Sty -000L9'C -00'SLL'E 96  {-00'80} -00'264'C -00'009'2 08509y

Sl -00'2v8'ce [-00'851 'y -00'000'82 €l -00'€08'G¢ -00'264'S ’ -00'000"L ¥ 62509y

l -00'S02' L9 -00'S6L'y -00'000'99 8 -00'968'9. -00'v01"'L -00°000'%8 825007

6 -00'9£8'89 -00'¥9L 'L -00°000'9. zl  |-o0erv'es -00°288'}1 ~00'000"001 NOV-3ON £2509%

L -00°L0g'€2 1-00°€69°L -00°000'62 12 -00'L92'8¢ -00'6EL°L -00"000'0Y AN diy-MeIny UBld 92509%

z -00'685'€2 -00'b LY -00'000'%Z g -00'LL¥'82 -00'€2S'L -00°000'0¢ 10108\ ~ MBINSY UBld GZG09Y

9 -LT6LS LY -6L'081'C -00'000'v¥ g -G9'8L8'LY -GE'L8L'e 1-00"000't¥ Buluueid Auues $z509%

} -00'808'0} -00°Z61 -00'000"LL 6 -00'L0%'SL -00'665"L -00'000°LL 'S9OINIBS POO - MRIASY Ueld £2509%

lz  |-00'828'L -00°2.9 000082 -00'005'2 v ~00'008' SedS B S|00d = MoIaY UBId LZS09Y

L -00'26€ LY {-00°809 -00'000'2Y Z -00'L62'cY -00'60. -00'000'v¥ ‘YieaH Meg bug gzGoey

9 KA RN LT 1{-81'988'L -00°000'82 8 v2'042'1 -0.°62L'L -00'000'€2 S84 @IS 8LSO9Y

0 -00'046'9 -00°08 -00'000"2 0 -00'LL6'9 -00'62 -00°000°L : ‘LLS09Y

L -0Z'98' v -08'€Le -00'06.L'y -00°052'2 -00'052'2 - 915008
-00°00¢ ~00°00€ GES09Y

Ll -00'29v'L |-00°8e8'L -00'000'6 6 -00°299'21 -00°e€2'L -00°006'¢1 UOREDYIIS]) 8DIAIRS PO #LG09Y

S -00'695'Z - -00'sEk -00°00L'Z e |-00°L8L'L -00'616 -00'004'2 sefieyD-e01Aes JBeH.J8UI0. £15091
0L'g -0L'9 00'¢ -00'¢ $994 99iMBS UonedldNg ZL509Y

ZL -00°€ze'ere -00°LL9'eE -00'000'082 . oL -00'8£9'85¢ -00'29¢' LY -00°000'00% ‘Seleoyiieg Wieag pue yyig L1500y

9. -00'S09'06 -00'S61'9 -00'008'96 6 -00'222'c0L -00'821'0k -00'00v'€L L Aeperg) 1| 01509

€ “Z'880'9 -85'191 -00'052'9 zL -81'G6G'E -28'%08 -00°00L 'y siso|noseqn | 80G00Y

g -00'€06'GS -00°'L60'€ -00°000'6S 9 -00'%50'82 -00'9v6'L -00°000'0€ SUOURZIUAWILY POOLPIID £0S09Y

4 -G8'/1€'6e |-61°286'y -00'00€"0F -0 -9 vz oe o' vh -00'002'9¢ S80S BOIUID PIROIDSI LOS09Y

8 -00°20€'28 -00'€69'9 -00'000'68 L -00°,£9'28 -00'€9€'9 -00°000'68 SuojezIUNWItIL JIBWNG 00S08Y

0 -LL'0v8'veY'L |-00°0zz -11'090'S61' L € -r8'ZeL'12L'9 -19'G1G'041 .|-16°80£'862'9 [euswuwiBroBBlY]
~20°900'262 -10'900'L62 9z  |-008zi'izE -00'2.8'8. -00'000'00€ 0£8°'8587 W10 10d L1828
-00'000'2S -00°000'Z6Y €z |-eczaLoze ~/9'800'86. -00'992'8LY 060:viiy SHN 88481l 0lezey
-00°L2E'8SY -00'2Z€'8sy -00°298'66 -00°£58'66 S)UBIE:OMIS 00L5EY
-00'80.L'8€ -00'80.'8€ ~00'665'69 -00'66$'69 j08d1pul- SlURID BISPSH SOLLEY

0 -01'664'8¥2'9 -00'0Z2 -0L'6L0'6¥2'9 -L§'980'0L1'S -16'980'0LY'C s\uRID;IEIOPAY 00LLEY

9 -00'¥S2'$v6 -00°LEE'E9 -00°$85'800" | 6 -00'629'L20'L -00'806'96 -00°LE6'vZL L slilied pue sesuedi

S -00'70L'€Z -00'962'1 -00'000's2 6 -00'729'v2 -00'9.€'Z -00°000'22 294 v et

€l -00'80€'¥9. -00'269'6 -00'000'vL 9L -00'L1£'99 -00'689'2} -00°000'6. 19 dueng sLezey

9 -00'1L90'v¥ -00'6£6'C -00°000"L¥ L -00'685'SY -00'GL1'E -00°000'6% silued Sas) LSz

L -00"L9E'OpE -00'8LL'vT -00'S81'0L8 8 -00'80€'€L ¥ -00'62.'v¢ -00°LEO'8YY. suuLed vonn|jod iy 016221

i -00'992'¢ -00'v€2 -00'00S'€ -00'00S'2 -00'00S'T Siuad Auedwod BIEM 60SZEY

1 -00'299'02 -00'8€¢ -00'000'2Z L -00'€€5'0l -00°LOY'E -00°000'02 Uled 3SU0D [IRAL 1B M 80SEZY

9 -00'182'1.2¢ 1-00'61L.L'02 -00°000'2¥€E 6 -00'788'7€€ “00°9LL'vE -00'000'69¢ ‘SHULIBH SOINBS POO L0GZZY

L -00'965'6 -00'¥0L -00'00L'6 6 -00'715'6 -00'986 -00°00S'0} siwIed AY 60522

b -00'9%1'29 -00'768 -00°000'c9 z -00'2585'99 -00'8pY'L -00"000'89 sliuksd [00d $052Z¥

9 -00'€98'Sy -00'L£0'E ~00'006'0y L -00'818'LY -00'289'¢ ~-00'008'LS S)iliied [eJUaWUoIIALT €522y

%IV souejeg [enjoy 2102 ueid 2102 %3I0vY aduejeg sjenjoy €102 uejd €102 SjuUnoJdYy




A

-lzeoL’LsetoL

-96'2GL°25)

-11°098'805°01

. % -€£0'2725'82¢e'8 " |-8¥'L0¥'68E -16'626'LLL'8 SNUBASY

0 -81°925'8v8 28'€L8'e -00°004'258 8 -99'9€.4'8¢ vE'L6LE -00'vE6 LY SNOSLEIRISIN -«
-00°059'508 - -00°059'508 B0 00essy
-00°000'¢ ~00'000'S

6 -81°0/8'4€ -Z8'€L8'C -00°0S¥ Ly 8 -99'9€1'8€ PEL6L'E -00'vE6' LY

|%¥0V | eouejeg lemoy zL0z | ueldzL0z  [%POV|  edueleg | sS[endY gL0z | Ueld €102

€102 Ad ‘L poued
3INNIATY
PUISIA et AUNoD soyse




glL'ger'ey

IMU|

€102 Ad 'L pouad
SASN3AX3

louisiqg WiesH Ajuno) aoyse pa

v809.°Z 00°68L'9Y 9 00°908°2 68042 00'sle'sy
8 zL08t's 89°6.p ' 00°096°G - 00°59t'9 00°G9¥'9
00'00€'z- "00°00€'z b 00°Z8k'e 002yl 00'72e'e
b 00°56%'8 00°Sy 00°0¥S'8 el 00°069'2 00°08k°1 - 00°048'8
b 0ELpELL 0,602 [ 00°258'21 b ¥6'516'81 90'6€2 00°SSL'6L
L 6£°120'82 26'60€ LELEE'BE 1G°28€'8E Lgzse'ee
00004 00°00L 00004 0000}
00082 00°08. z€ 0S¢y 05'161L 00'509
8 8L°L1E'6L eeL0L') 00'580'LZ L vLELL'BL 9z'9.8'} -00°062°L2
9 16°9€z'L e Ly 00't89°L 9 £6°'592'L LO°EPY 00°60L'L
€ 51'680'ct 98°48L°| VO LLT Y 9 66°121'8¢ z0'862'2 100Zh' 0
g 6£'86.1'LT 05'928°L . 681262 9 Seyee'le 9E' 6L 16'826'82
[47 04°€9€'€91 0£°'985'8L L 00°056'182 00L | zi'ogy 88°68Y'L£C 00'056'L€2
000002 000002 L 05'€L6'L 05'92 00'000'2 BOEOEL
00°589'L 00°689'4 00'589'L 00'589'L ZOEDLL
) | 22'888'€S 1 82°€9L'Y | 00'259'8S 1 L 14°€96'82] v6eze’L LL°282'0¢EL ‘salddng Buneiede 00g0LL
000002} 000002} 6 | 00002l 00°000'¢ 00°002'91 SOUBUBIUIBIN 818MUOS OLZ0LL
) v¥'60Y'61 96°0€§ 00°0v6'61 4! LL€29'0L 62°9L9°L 00°00€'2) USIUIBY | G0Z0LL
9 L1°666'59 £8'6€8'E 00°EEY'69 L £8'200'68 LLovl'y 00°epL'ey 10oBHUCD 22BS 00Z0LL
00°Z¥2 981 00Zv2'98L SluelAed JusIdnaiang 6110k
L 99°cv9'88 ye'Lel 00°59€'68 L £8'¥G5'SS LLShy 00°000'9S $90NIeS duis H/Pe1oentog OLLoLL
Z 00°006'6S 00°000°} 00°006'09 [ 00°006'GY 00°000'L 00°006'9 SIUBYNSUOD AN 8OLOLL
v 00°295'8 00'2v€ 007168 b 00'¥5L'6 00°0LL 00'+92'6 SS0INIBS [BAIPRN GO10LL
i Ty L90'8LL" L 00658 Zrlo9'gzlL’L 0 Z5viL'oee 00808 25789'0€€ SEOIABS [BUOISSSI0Id (001042
Z SY'ELETEL'Y Z6'SYY'S0E LLBLELEY'Y 8 Sg'LEv'0eL'E €V'001'v2E 82°Z€5'vS0'Y slsuag safoidiug
00°804°LL . 00'80L"LL Jusunsnipy Jyaued 098504
ov'ze8'vL 0v'268'7L 00k Sy EEs'St SP'EES'SL du waun 0eesoL
ol $6'CH9'08 L8'ShY'9 9.°880'€9 8 69°09'8S TLLee's Lv'Z€6'€9 USMBUO AN 0ZESOL
8 6.°226'G2L ySGoE'LL £€'882'LE1 8 8€°€96'0ZL EE'TLL0L LL'GL9'LEL PO 082502
0 06'585'vSE 01969 00'282'sse : . BO JUOWBINRY GLZS0L
L TL'TLT'S6L'T 0v'L68'0LL T1'041'99€'e L L9'000°'L1e'e v6'200'6L1 L9'€00'96E'C o 0lesos
8 B0'6YE'ELE ) LOLYO'9LL 91°06€'68Y' 8 L1eog'L2e"L 66°€28'€LY 0L L8ELYY'L FoueInsuydnoin 011607
3 vO'8LE'0LL'E 69°L6£'606 €2°604'649°01 8 07'258'9£9'6 02°058'028 09204 LSY'0L sebep, pue sauees
-29'818'26 -29'818'26 Splemy AN 005102
-91'669'0 91°569'9 » 2SYe'6 758’6 swy) dwog £14L0s
'S ve'S Rt ssauli) 1eisld GLyL0L
-96'861'GL 96'861°G. -89'L1€'61 89°LLE'6) wie-Aedo1S/HoRed OBA €1 1104
82818104 84'81L8'LOL ¥S'¥SS 0L ¥S'¥SS 0L Justuisnlpy Aleles ZivLol
6 8T'LEL'T 280z 00°000'€ 00°000'} 00°000'L HOBE1BD 80V LOL
CE'TET'E ZeTEL'E Aed Aapuels oovLOL
zL vL'E8Y'0S 15226'9 §2'90Y' LG ¥ v8'€06'8y 1Z°126'L LL'528'0S SLUBAQ QOELOL
0 y8'€6.4°19) 91°985 00°08€'29L 0 ¥8'€50'294 9l ove 00°00%'29} Kysebuo eanusou 00ZL0L
1z 89088 ZEBLE 00°00Z'L L 8y'eve’) 25°90l 00'0S¥'L o AepiioH opLLas
9 yL'gye Loy 9EVE' YT 05'6.8'G2¥ 4} ge'8LL'8pe £€'596'2¢ 8180182 suonisod psjood 0el Loz
6 9€°€80'06Y £1°902°9¥ 60°062'2vS 8 09'¥60' 08t 08'ele'ey 0v°89%'€2S aullf Ved 0zZ)10L
8 TYLEC'EEL'S LL'zze'sys £1'€55'011'6 8 Sv'669'cLL'8 z6'0ze'elL LE'026'021'6 Seseg 0LLEOL -
%IV souejeq [enjoy ZLoz uejd z10z %3OV soue|eg s|enay €102 ueld €102 Sjuno22Yy




€102} Ad 'L polad

S3SNIAX3

Jowsia yiesH Aunog soysem

9 _Logesveg't 1Ly OpL 'z v 86 f L BIOL yes.
-00°058°052'L : -00'068'08Z"Z -00'168'€29'8 -8 1686298 88}/0.S BUIOUBUIY BWIO
-00'068'052" . -00'068'062"Z -00°'169'€29'8 -00°'168'€29'8 uj siejsuel]
-007058'06Z"2 -00° 0580522 -00'1.68'€29'8 -00'1L68'€29'8 [el8U8S) WOl JojSuRl| 100Lze

8 80'19.'65€'8L 95'680'225'L ¥9'098'189'61 8 98'215'866' L1 AL TA N 80°LLL VLY 6L SasUBAXT 4

61 vevvv'eey 88'8£.'66 ZL'€81'628 §2'00.'LST GZ'90.'152 Aepno [euded

Bl Al TAY $8°'8€.'66 ZL'E8L'628 62'90L'LG2 §Z'90.'152 leydeq Juswidinbz] $0018L

g G6'729'LZ0' L0°€16'202 Z0o'8cL'SeT'y 8 9€'zza'eLE Y BGELE L6E G6'SEQ'YOL'Y solddng pue s90NBS

4 0€'¥6€'59. 89°065'L .86'¥86'99 e £€'606'E £2'L10'8L 96'086'26 eyideguou Em:_%um_ qomr:
0022} 00'22)

00'2LE'€56'T 00°22£'€56'2

00°€ 1-00°€ ;

S 69°¥9E'95) Ly 00%'L | 00'SP8'EolL £ L0°90€' 2L £6'CE9'C 00°0¥6'0E L 1 .O&E

8 £9'019'0L 69'6L1'0 2£'980'LL 8 eLE6s'cl 82°069'0 1+'€92'09. BLiLEL

6 862V vb 8L'928't 92°89.4'Q% GE'EST LS GE'EGZ'LS LLLAEL
-00°G6 00'56 00'kvL'9l 00'L¥L'9k 100d 4010 IS dimb3 SLLLLL

8 8¥ ¥62°€S PG YES'p Z0'698°LS Z6 80°9z2'¢ G0'2£6'8E £1'e9L'2y W®onsd cm vLLLEL

8 10791 0 £6'1.9'C 00'6EL'vY 0S} |-Lp'e66'ZL G0'L£6'8E $9'8€6'6Z ELLELL

6 00'259'S) 00'805'L 00°09L'LL 6 00'951'S1 00'¥85'L 00°0¥0'LL OS bLz

00'E8P'E. 00°€8Y'E 00°088'z 00°088'7

00'9z.'c 00°9z.'¢ L 20'86.'9 86°Z6V 00°162'L

00'66€'L6 00'66€'L6 ! Sb'169'601 0410 GL'66E0LL

00'0¥0'6 00'0¥0'6
£ LGEvL'Sez 82'169'Z . 6L'V6.'2%2 £ 6'222'812 oV yryL 61'299'62Z
L 00'666'S0L 00°0v¥' L 00'6EF'ELL 8 95'580'v0L vy'ese's 00'6EY'CLL

00'850'€Z6 00'850'€26 00°00€'GL 00°00€'GL

00 osL'e 00°05}'e 00°000°€ 00°000'€ ]

-8¥'S 8y's ~L1€ L€ S8 EmoE
0z Z5°080'vE 00's8¢'e AR A 98'€22' L€ 98'€22' L6 9r50LL
oL £8'STY'6 L1'690'L 00'S6Y°0L ol 18'€2€'0L giiel'l 00'SSH'LL 8804 piBO PRI SES0LL
PL 00°L68'S 00'566 00°988'9 k4 00'L6L'8 00°686'Z 00921 4L $eng 625014
0 GSv0z L1 Sp'Ge 00°0vT'LL 00°06.'S1L 00'06.'G1 _ _ 3D 6150k

[°74 00°0v6'8 00°086'2 00°0Z6'L L siewssessy Aloeiney LSOLL

g 06'ssv'ze 01218 00'892°'cZ ¥ £0°L¥2'0L 16'28. 00'S00'ZL asusdxg oy Z1S0LZ

Zl 00'526'82 00'SLL'Y 00°0¥0'€E 1 05v6L'1e 05°046'€ 00'69.L'v2 sBunssi pue sieuwRS B0S0L .

%30V aduejeg 1ENIOY Z10Z ueid 210z %10V souejeg s|en}oy €102 ueld €102 $jUNo22Yy



lml

2 04'L2€'91 0£'2L9 00°000°L} . - 00'000°2} 00°000! 21 BlL OLZLLL
8 LELeg'er | ¥8'29zZ'L ‘| sbvalisl 8  |egz89'El L8'EY2'L 0r'9z6'1
¥ 0L'gEes '8LYT ‘87485
-00'05.. 00°05
g y9's2L OV LY v0°L9L
8 -00'982 0092 oozle -00v2 0042
00°000'1 : 00°000' -00°000°L . 00°000°}
00°0G1t 00°0St 00°05) 00°0S}
3 00'880'14 00°00Z | oo'g8L'LL K 96'708'59 v'€86'S 00'88L°LL
00°0S} [l "00°0SE 00°081 00051
33 00°506't 00°6Y6 00°088'Z 18 00°59¢ 00'$8%'Z 00098'Z
000"t 0004 L 00°0L'L 00°0L%'4
9 YYELO'e 95922 00°006'E € 89'818'c zr'Lel 00°086'c Sus Z1504L
v | 00¥80'L 00°9Le 00°00%*2 0z 05°86%'G 08°LOY'L 00°006'9 SBUNGAIN.PU SIBUIWSS 60SOLL
N4 £€°198°0L 19'8% 00°0¥E' L) ¥ 69°L68'6 LEZhY 00°0¥E'0L ‘seu pueeuoydsiBl 0S04LL
9 10068 666 00°0€9. 00°0£9 00°0€9 ssury eleq pue SUOMIBN 050142
z 00'S¥¥'2 00'sy 000612 € 00°0L¥'2 | 0008 000602 shiuled ¥ sesULOr] €050 L
0 0£2L0'2 0L 00°080'Z 00°080'2 00080'2 Bunuud Z0S0LL
€ 00°0SS'} 0008 00°009'1 00°009'} 00°009'L osusaX3 ISUIO 00G0LL
00°00L . 00°001 00°004 00°001 Jeunog) pue sseidx3: LOgoLL
g £eozL'L L9'VG 00'GLL L 9 11°882°1 6898 00°G.€'L 3besod 09c0LL
1T | 05166 05°85¢ 00°05€'} z 90°522'1 v6'vZ 00082’ |- SUORAUSANS PUE SHOOY SSEOLL
4 8L'259'L} zeLve 00°006'}1 9 LR ATA or'LzZS 00°008'8 O 0S€0kL
6 LZ'98L's 6.L€6Y 00°089'G ol 092607 0¥'L0S 00°009'Y D YELOLL
L 0€'060'LL 04091 00°1S2'LL 00'vEr'6 00'vEr'6 . 00E0LL
00°00¥ 00°00% 0z 00°02¢ 0008 00°00% 902012
00°008'} 00°00S" | 000512 00°051'2 _
00°05¢€ 00°06€ 00°0S€ 00°05¢
00°005'6 00°005°6 000002} 000001
g 89°LLE'ELO"L 04°81L2'GS 62°960'690' 8 86°L6L° LY9 8€'€9€' LS 9€'S¥1'50L ‘syeweg 8>o_aem_
050262 05'026'2 001 008882 00°'888'2 asou zasmcz 08650£
8 9L°EEE’ L1 62°0£0'L SyE9E'ZL 8 99°568'01 5066 07'988'11
8 1286122 £9'620'z v8'222'vg g LOLLL'Ze 8.°8/8'} 6.°G66'€C /
00282'55¢ 00°282'gs¢e ; veEIRDED JUaLWRIeY m&mﬁ
8 81°8£9'2.¢ L£'€92°0E 67°106'Z0V 8 18°196'0.¢ 95°212°0¢8 £7'6EL'LOY Wawelgey 01250L
8 5500672 L¥'56€'22 L0 LOP' 1L 8 vZ' L18'EYT 05'81802 $L'5€9'P9Z PoueINSU| dNoID 011L50L
8 29'229'999'L LL'BEV'OpL €L1LL'EL8 8 ¥8°089'968" | 92°098'GEL 0L Lpe'zeL') sefep pue selees
_ 268 z6'8l - ewny dwod /Lylos
-ov'eLl'e op'eLl'e OIS/
21'615'88 2161585 vSbes ol ¥S eSOl
-l vegzL'z €'9Z 00°001'Z 6l Zr' S0t 85°GvZ 00004
00°006'LE 00°006'L€ 0 0€'L6L'28 0428 00'552'2¢
Gl €4°258'02 69°L95'€ (AR TAR A Ll €651y 1208 00°000'G
6 76'560'22 08'2ZL'z yL81T've 8 50'051'z22 25°966'} 18°281'v2
8 BYELYLES' L 96'vLL'OPL Sy981'2L0'L 8 Z1°162'628"L 18°125'621 66'842'659'| ¥
-00'60L' 161} -00°60L' 161"t -G7'899'60L L -GZ'859'601'L BNUBASY s
-00'60L°L6L'} -00'60L'L6L'L ~-GZ'59'601"} -52'859'601"} jeyuewuIaAcBB|
-00'60L'16L°) -00°60)'L6L°L -G7'859'60L 'L -G2'859'601'4 SlueIS feieped 00LLEY .
%10V soueleq [enoy z1.0Z Ueld ZL0Z  |%IOV|  edouejeg | sS[enjdy £40Z ueld €102 Sjunoddy

€L0Z Ad 'L pausd

SSOIABS Uj[Es H SANBASILILIPY .
101ISIq Yies H Alunos soysepn




€102 A4 'L pousd

$901AIBS LJiES H SAjESIUIWPY
10UISIA UiIEaH AUnoD soysem

b 91°862 1491 SE'SCE807 By €68'288' L ¥l | 69'068° 008 ') . LO'LLE208 ) JEIOL ux
L 9174pE'698'e £€°66€'802 64°20L'€L0'E 8 ¥6'8¥S'0LY'2 26'02'902 98'696'919'2 sosuadXa .
€ S6'962'G81L 251619 LY v6¥'161 L 21'920'001L 8Z°20z°¢l 0v'€8Z'6.L1 sojddng pue sades .

00'059'} - 00'089'} £l G6'0LE’ L G068l 00°008°L ieydesuou Juewidinbs #0614,
0o€ -00°¢ Hoyg JeAC Ysen 00EL 1L

%IV aduejeg N2y 2102 ueld Z102 %30V sduejeq s|emoy €102 uejd €102 SjuNoody




IBI

€102 Ad 'L pousd
juewsBeueyy ANEnd Ay

JouIsIq YieaH Aunog sousep

'| 00000’L 00°000'k . 00°000' 00°000°}
00°000'S: ; 00°000'S vl 00°524°L 00622 00°000'z
S ze'all'e | sorcee - 00°005'9 5 TEELL'Y 89'92¢ 00°008'9
| : 00622 00'sze
00°008' L 00°008" k 00°008'L 00°008'L
00°GE L ‘00681 00°'SEl 00'SEL
b 58'26. SIL 00°008- £ 18'€LL 61°92 00°008
ol |zese Z6'SEL 00°00L 00°001 00700}
002} ! 00'SL1 S5z [-09°9LL 05161 00'5L
0 0£'809'Z €162 00°006'2 6 £6'6£9' £0°092 00'006'2
00722 00'v2Z 621 |-€z's9 £2'682 00'v2e
9 LELSL'E £9'2heT | 00°000'% 81 ze's88' 89719 00°00S'¢
S  |svesi'y 89°0vT | 00°00%'y S zz'szs'y v ove 99'69L'y
9 99'850'8 P LYS 00°009'8 122690 LL'L69'0L
_ ‘ : _ - _ _ 00°00Z'% 00'00Z'%
€ ve'LEY'LL 90862 000€LL ) Lz |ireor'y 62°965" L 00°000'9
100008 . 00005 007005 She | 00’008
00'9LEL oo'eLe’l 00'9L+'L [ 00'9LY'L
0 v6'v8Y'862 00'€82 -¥6°L9.'862 16'181°09 16'18109
L 06'190'6LY - £5'aLySE £7°08%'0LS L 1G'€99'08Y v9'/8€'8E §1°'160'6eS
00282 00'28L'% 00l 00°e8'L 00'Ey8' L
8 S1'GL6'9 59'829 08'eys'L 8 82°656'0" RANAS 0'985°L
6 ¥1°008'L 6LeY9'L £6'cYY'8l L €9°210'8L 90'89¢'L 69'G8E'6L
L £v'162'982 55°'8L€'02 86'699'G0€ L Z¥'905'L0E | £5'€09'22 S6'60L'v2€ )
L 81'€42'v9) v9'292'ZL ZLOv0'LLL L 81'981'09L £6'0v6'LL LLLeL'zLL souensY| ANOIS) GLLS0L
0l 18'080'042°L vO'LEL'OYL S8'L1Z'0SE') L Z0'676'382" | 85220'16 09'296'28€'L sabem Em, selees
-98'95€'S 98'85¢'s u
-60'785'8€E 60'785'8E
L oL'LOL'L ov'8ey | 95'665'L L 66'296'6 TLLL 11'6¥0'01
b ov'erl'zz vg'LSe 00'00%'22 00°0L2'61 , 00°0L2'61
ey | srevl 25'901 00052
z 62°501'L2 LL'Y6S 00°000'82 0z olL'eLe'9 ¥8'929'L 00°000'8
L 16'89E'L6L') 8E'EY8 Y6 62'21.2'262'L L 6€°052°052°L 0L'Z12'S6 6Y'Z91'SE'L .
z ~10'§16'5L0'Z -00°Z9L'8Y -L0°LEL'YZL'T L -00°Z81'006'L -00'016'251 -00°'Z6£'€50'2 aNUBASY
L -00°LL0'6EE |00 #v0'v2 -00°GLL'€9E LL }00°166'22E -00'609'6€ -00°009'29€¢ seomeg 10} sabieyd
z -00'9€¥'19} 0098 -00°000'694 ZL  |-00°08t'es -00'02S'L L -00°000'G6
98  |00Shy 000£9'2 -00GLL'e 9 |-00°80L -00°26%'2 -00'009'2
Sl |-o0zve'ee -00'851L'y -00°000'82 €L |-00'€08'sE -00'261'S -00°000'L¥
L -00°602'19 l-o0's6L'y -00°000'99 8 -00°968'9. -00°v0b' L -00°000'%8
6 -00°9€8'89 -00'v91'L -00"000'9L ZL  |-00'erv'es -00°28G'LL -00°000°004
L -00°L0€'€2 -00°£69'L -00°000'6Z v -00°192'8¢ ~00°6€L'L -00°000'0% AN diy-mois Ueid Sz509%
-L0°LES'06E" | , -L0°LEG'06€"L 9 -00°€8L¥OL'L -00'248'8L -00'68L'2ve' L lejuewuRABI|
-10°900'262 -10°900'262 9z |-00'82H'LZ2 -00'248'8L -00°000'00¢€ 068986y WD 1od LLEZEY
-00°000'0€Z -00°000'0€2 sluelg elels 00kzey
-00'v2z'0¢ -00+2Z'0¢ 102:1pu| - SIUBIS) [BIBPeY GOLLEY
-00°L€5'€98 -00'L£5'€98 -00°'LES'TLB -00°LES'ZL6 SIWEID [epSS O0L LEY
L ~00°29¢'9pe -00°8L LY -00°887'0.L¢8 8 -00°80€'€ Ly -00°6Z.'VE -00°L£0'8vY Sjuled pue sesueol]
L 00498'9vE  |:00'8LL'vZ -00°98¥'0.¢8 8 -00'80E'EL Y -00°62.'7E -00°LE0'8YY Shwied uenniiod 4y 015zey
%30V soueleg ienjoy z10z ue|d Z10Z %0V |  eoueeg s|enjoy €102 ueid €102 . SRR



| 9z 19k vee

€10Z Ad °| poued

JuewsBeuepy Ajlent) aiy

101SIa YesH AlUnoD soyse m

4 £l .| spgzeiiEs L0B'S | seeepe 99'08e'k8E BIOL wix
L €E°0EL'0LY'T 1Z'626°L8L ¥5'690'259°2 LSB8ELL'T se'ece'sle 98'22L'VEE'T sesuadx3 ,,
o0'zer'oee 00°2H°0¢€ 00°000'8€2 00°000'8€2 - Aepno eyded .
00°zer'oee 00°ZEY'0eE 00°000'8€2 00°000'8€2 lended juewdinb3 va0L8. |
1 29'198'¥5y v9'6LE'0 92'L¥6'00y vy | 86°08L'G0L €1'€26'28 LL'p0L'88) ~ $9|ddng pue sedes
00°000'¥2- 00'000've v 85°€6Y'Gl Zv'999 00°094'9L jideguou Juswidinhy
00°000'L€ 00°000' L€ 9z Z€'660'8 89'906'Z 00°000°4}
8 S0'9.p'8 85022 09'9v2'6 8 zo'LeL's 8L°€6. 0Y'6ZS'6
6 L£'€09'6 L1216 ¥§'025'0L 50°289'04 _ 50'289'0L
9 so'opz'zL L5912 22'€96'2L 8Se  |-11'652'92 S8'BEL'LE vL'¥8E'0L
8 LZ'118'2L 892l 96'6LL'EL L8V [L20¥9'8Z 98'6EL'LE 85'667'8
8 00'7L5°2 00'¥EZ 00'808'2 8 00'9L£'Z 00912 00'265'2
00°00}°L 00°004 "L 00°00L'} 00'00L"}
00'000'} . 00°000°L 00°000°} 00°000°}
oL L0'S9Z') £6'762 00°005'L Sl €9°65€'} Ly'ove 00°009'L
00'sEY 00'SEY 00'SEY'y 00'SEY'y 625014
00'00L'y 00°002'% 00'00L'y 00'00L'v auoyd JeiniieD §L50L.
%IV aouejeg 1enoy 2102 ueid z102Z %IV eouejeg S|enjoy €102 ueld €102 S)unoadY




lml

€102 Ad 'L poled

S90S YNeaH [eoiulD pue Ajunwiwior)
10L1SIQ Y)eaH Aunod soysep

00°02¢ 00°02¢ .00°GhZ. 00'6¥2
Ll Ly 202 165268 00°0vL'y L .£6°0SL'Y 10682 00'0v1'y
00°00Z"L 00°00Z'L - 000902 | 00°090'2
L - LE62LLL v’ Lyl LO°228°LL > 1g'gal'st 0g'L6¢ L0'0ZS'S)
s 69°6€0'CL LEGeL 00°6LL'EL ‘c £7'605'€L £5'8/9 96°L8L'vL
L 116626 680801 00'%8.'0. i 16°026'9L £0'S£8 | 00°9GL L2
2 | 0S'LLY'S 08'2€2 00°0L2'S 00°008'¢ 00°008'€
ot 00'049'2 00'892'z: 00°8€6't 8z LLLSL'S 62°8/2'C 00°0£0°8 ]
00°2vZ'08l _ 002z 98t | 6LL0LL
gl 90°'9YL'Z - ¥6'80% 00'656'2 00°000'} - 00°000'} HU0D OLLOLL .
r4 00°006'Lt -00°000'L 00°006'8¥ 4 00'006'SY 00°000"% 00°006'9Y | 80L0LL
100°009 00°009 00'058, | 00°0S8 S0LOLL
£e'0Lg'00L £€°0LG'091 12°061'08 LL70GL'08 00LaLL
L L1°0S%'820'L 9L'1SG'vg £6°100°€9L L 8 65'86.'090't 15'965'G6 Z1'66e'051'L ﬂ_m%mm@a_e:m .
0L°96L'y : 0L'961'¥ 001 STBLY'Y GZ'6LY'Y dwed A_D_Emc: 0€€50/
Gl £1'£60'GL 06'899'C £0'99L'L1 8 GE'668'9L 0€'9€G'L S9°GEY'8L
8 9'619'vE Ze186'2 81°909'1¢ 8 €5'GEQ'EE 62°890°E | 28'€0L'0¢
L 6t°60¥'229 z0'188' Ly 116'982'0L9 8 EV'LEY'ELO 69°L8Y' 1S ZL'616'¥99
L 66°L€1'201 Z6'CLOLE L6'GPL'ECy 8 ¥2'2£8'96¢ ¥0°986'vE 82°L18'LEY
g8 66'9¥1'0.8'2 01'098'9£Z | 60°200°201'E 8 0G6'825°€0L'2 89'/91'GET 8L°0v.'8€6'2
-1¥'560'L L7'SS0' :
'S ye'S
~Z£'986'Y ZE'086'y
6£'866'G : 6£°866'G
£ 0s'6Y¢'8 61452 £9'900'8 L LP96L'L ] 00'082'L
0 v 050" 91°9% 00°L60'vY 00°069'8y - 00°069'8Y
¥ 1§°€65'0€2 15ESH'6 80°L00'0%2 €l 19'226'6L 1 08'888'21 1118281
] 0L'9gl'viy Sz'g88'ey - -GE°120'81LS 8 §5'86'LGY ST LLE'LY £8'GLE'66Y
8 ZLGSO'ELL'E 98°0LL'LLL 85°922°062'2 8 £6'0/8'520'C 10'818'G2L $6'889'162'C
L -¥L'990'128'C -9Z'9£6'€2 -00'200'158'2 } -ZL'€0L'08e'g -L8'ZL6'SL -£G'910'96€'C anueney ..
8 -81°9.8'2y Z9'€18'E -00°05¥'9¥ 8 -00'9€.'8¢ -¥ELBL'E -00'vE6' LY SNoSUE|RISIN
-00'000'G -00°000'G J0D-UON G618t
6 -81'9.8'/¢ Z8'€18'e -00°06¥'L ¥ 8 -99'9€/'8¢ -¥E'L6L'E -00'¥E6 LY BP9 SUOHBUOE BG0VeY
L 1-06°15+'692 “yr'zrl'0e -00'009'682 G “€S'VEE' L2 -l'GLL'ZL -00'060'0vZ mmo_zmw_o,_ w%_mco »
8 -00'2.L'0L -00'8Z8 -00'000'L)L 0 [-00P6Y'Y -00'9 -00°005'Y ; :
9 |-LT6LSLY £L°08%'2 -00'000'v¥ S -GO'8L8'LY -GE'1L8L'Z -00°000'Y
9 28 EY'oT -81°965'L -00'000'82 8 -v2'022'12 -9L'62.'L -00°000'€Z
0 -00°0.6'9 -00'0¢ -00'000'Z 0 -00'1L26'0 -00'6¢C -00°000°Z , 7
L -0Z'9¢h'y -08'€LE -00'08L'p -00'052'2 -00°062'2 91500t
\ -00'00€ -00'00¢ JuswBSINgu memoﬁms_ 51L509%
€ 2’8809 -85'191 -00'082'9 4 -81'G6G'E -28'%08 -00'00L'¥ - sIsenaean | 80509
g -00°€06'SS -00'260'E. -00"000'6S 9 -00'¥50'8Z ~00°96'L -00°000'0€ ) £0
4 -ggr/Le'se -G1'286'y -00'00€'0¥ -0 -9p'vie'oe o'y -00'002'9¢ . | L0so9y
8 -00°L0€'28 -00'€69'9 -00°000°68 L -00°££9'28 -00'€9¢'9 -00'000'68 mco_ﬁN_%EE_ BYO ‘00509
0 -00'2EL'716'T -00°022 -00'256'71§'2 “€G°ZE0'PLL'E -£G'ZE0'VLL'T jejuswLIBACBBI|
-00°228'est -00'L28'est -00°268'2 -00°268'v2 SlueIn BIBIS 00LZEY
, -00'00€'SL -00'00€'SL 10811pY| - SIUBIS) [RISPeS GOLLEY
0 -00'S01'L9E'2 .1-00022 -00'G29'19€'Z -£6'6/8'€10'2 -£G'618'210'2 SiuelS) [eiepsd 00LLEY
%IV aouejeqg 1enjoy Z1L0Z ue|d 2102 %IV aoue|eg S|enjoy €102 uejd €102 SHUNoddYy




IOHI

€L0T Ad 'L pousd

S2OIABS UNEaH [eo1ul)D) pue Ajunwiwor)
1DUSIA Yies H AJUNOD soyse M

€] . VISZEGAVT : / . B0
] OV bEL'GLEY ¥6'26L16€ 0v'226'92€'S Zv'618'168'Y 8€'120'206'7 =
00'7LL'02 0072102 5Z'90L'61 52'90L'61 fepno Eded
00°vLL'0Z 00%21'02 529061 52'90L'61 llideD Jswdinba $00L8L
£ 0£29€'900'L 89'18€'0€ 8€'YPL'9e0'L z ZL'96L'L9L LLLLY'6L £8'€12'28L ~ so|ddng pue seomes
00°€60'€l 00°€60'c) 00°0£8'9 00°0£5'9 eydeguou juewdinba y0§LLL
2L |eressve 82'861's 00'18L'L2 0 6.'952'62 LZvE 00°062'62 iy 0LzLhL
] £5'196'61 89'YL8'L 1zeLlle 8 A AT 1Z2'626'L 5905162 .
_ SELLL SELLL
-00°sY 00°S
¥b08S vr°05S
8 00792 002 00'882
00'€0€'2 00'€0€'Z 00°00L'} 00°004'L
00'920'€ 00'920'€ 8 |z08s0'9 86°26Y 00'LSS'9
00'92'56 00'%92'56 L |spzesLok 0L10L S1'v92'80}4
00°010'6 00°0v0'6 _
€ zL88eLET 82189'L 00°0¥0'6€Z g 6L2L1'81T OV vy’ L 61°219'622
00°00€'SL 00°00€'S1
00°0S€E 00°0S€ 00'002 00002 448
2z | 2950062 00'S8€'8 25°06€'L8 98'€06'vE 98'€06'vE mc_mem%,q 9YS0LL
9 82'L0S'E zL8ze 00°0£L'€ 9 68'6V0'C LLgel 00°6vZ'E 694 PIBD PRI SESOLL
v 00°00€'} 00'08 00°08€'L £ |ooose 00°008 00°08€'} $8NQ 625014
00°0¥S 00°0YS 00°0¥S 00°0¥S Ouel JeRiRD 6L50LL
v v6105'2) 90°LYS 00°Eb0'EL g 88'ChY'0L ZLLLS 00°556'0L asuadkz 0Ny ZL601L
gL |o0o0sL's 00058 00°009'9 00°082'Y 00°08.'% mmcamms_ PuB SIRUILLS 6OS0LL
L Lr'Egy'TL £5°016 00'76E'EL 9 0v'690°€1 09’506 00'6L6'E1
6 $0°080' G6'661 000822 00'095'2 - 00095 S8 BIEQ PUB WOMIBN L0SOLL
00°52€'e 00'sze'e e | o0'ssv'z 00004} 00'555'€ SliWled 9 SaSUsar] £0GOL4
0 69°672'9 1€'22 00°222'9 z 0'8€5'6 96'9pL 00°689'6 Bunulid Z0804L
! 1£'998'81 00'v2) L£066'8) __|igzo0'0e 15'209'0¢€ _@suedxz BHIC 005042
%32V aouejeg  {en3dY Z1L0Z ueid z102 Y30y aduejeg sS[emay €102 ueid €102 SUNodIY




IHHI

€L0C Ad 'L pousd

SOOINBS L}eaH [ejusLILOIAUT
PUSIg yiiesH AJuno?) soyse

! 09°2L6'vS or'Zie 00'622'5S (e €8'75C'6E LS 00°000'0
g - 00°'L0Z' 00 2p€ 00'845'9 2 00'9€H'9 0004 00°8¥S'9:
15'G8]'06Y _ 16°G83'06Y - 29'£99'8h 29'€99'87
8 S6'LSL'EEL L 1§°60.'v6 25LSY'82e L 8 86°18Y'621L 95°¥96'L6 vSovy'LTe’L
0z 08Y't 0z 08"y 00L 0V’ L18'Y 0L'LLS'Y
g -99°98¢" L1 12508t 9 8@ 8L 8 | ke80Tl 18'698'L 8¢'8£9'8l
6 LL°Zp6'9¢ 18besre 8 1L£908' /¢ L 89'YET'E 66°0%0' LY
L | 2£°192°959 ‘89°€LZ'eS | 00°1.86'60. L €8 127 1L9 WAk v6'6.8'82.
& | 90°9LL'8LY 88'951'0E 16 YEQ by 8 £€'6.6'66€ - 08'081' 7€ SLOLL'PEY
oL 8Z'8v8'98.'Z. ¥S¥51'062 28'200'€80°E 8 ¥8'0v0'LL6'C §L'%02'992 BS'GYLLET'E
-29'818'26 . 29'81.8'26 .
68082 68082 : -09°'525'6 09'525'6
~GG'829'LE '55'9Z9'L€ -82'861'9) 82'861'9L
8 8C'LELT zL'892 00°000'€ 00°000°L 00°000°L.
RANATAS zeeee's ‘ :
9l 89°C61'8T Z£'908'S 00°000'7S b ' 20°G80'SE 86'VLSL - | 00°009'9¢
R pg'LL8'2S 97'88z | 00°001'€S a ¥S'LLG'0S 9t'882 00°008'0S
1T | 89°088 Ze'6LE 1000021 00°002'} 00°002'}
Lt 19'822'26 6€°8L0'LL .00°Li2'c0L L 2€'98¢€'021 G1'98¢'6 11211621
8 18'299'/8L'C 19°119'ebe PrvLzL86'T 8 78°185'88.L'C 86'06.'622 28'2.€'810'¢ 5 esed n
g -0€'LLL'LLG'L -0L728¢€°LG -00°005'299'L L |eeers'als'y 19Tz 6LL -00'99.'L69°L BNUBABY .
9 -0£0£Z'802 _ -0L°691'ZL -00'00t'022 8 -00'09¥%' L€ -00°0%0'6) -00'00§'06Z- SeoIneS 10) sebleyd .,
ZL |r00'90L'Z -00'¥6¢ -00°00%'Z -00'002'4 -00°002'1. ‘eNULASY UONEINpS 0/G09%
8 -00'L¥9'yL -006Ge't -00'000°0} 8 -00°098'S1 ~00°0pY'L -00°00€'LL uledsu) powisooy gnd §E5O0Y
6 -00142'L -00'65. -00'000'8 ZL |00vit'L -00'920'L -00°005'8 .. uonoedsu} 21e0) PIYD YESO9Y
. 00°0LY -00°04¥ BION/RIOH MAY UEId ZES09Y
z -00'685'¢2 -00°LLY -00°000'¥2 g -00°LLY'SE -00'€28'L -00'000'0¢ ie|
L -00°808'91 -00'Z61 -00'000"LL 6 -00°LOV'SL 00665} -00°000'L}
12 |-00'828'L -00'2.L9 -00°'008'2 -00'008°Z -00'005'2
L -00'Z6E' LY -00°'809 -00"000'Z¥ Z -00°'L6Z'EY -00°'60. -00°000'y
Ll |-00'29%'L -00'868°L -00'000'6 6 0020921 -00°€€Z'L -00°006'€L
g ~00°69S'Z -00°GE} -00'00.'2 ve  |-00'18L' -00'616 ~00'00.'2
0L9 . -oL'9 00°¢ -00'¢
9 -00'509'06 -00°'S61'9 -00'008'96 6 -00°2ZZ'€0L -00'8L1°0L -00'00%'ELL
-00°"000'¥08 -00°000'v08 €L |€£29.'2.9 -19'€00'86 -00'99.'0LL .
-00"000°2SY -00'000'25¥ €z |eezaLloze -/9'€00'86 -00'99.'8LY _
-00'000°SZ -00"000'6. -00°'000'G.L -00'000'G.
-00°000'22Z ~00'000'L42 -00'000'L42 -00'000°L.2 D i
9 -00°288'86S -00€1Z'6¢ -00'001'8€9 6 -00'L2E'p1L9 -00'6.1°29 -00'005'9.9 sy pUE SasUSOr .
g -00'70L's2. -00'962°1 -00°000'6Z 6 -00'729've -00'9.£'C -00°000° L2 o044 oljddy leauf PLSZEY
€L -00808'%9 -00'269'6. -00'000' L 9L (-00'Lle'99 -00'689'Z1 -00°000'6. ‘
9 -00'1L90'vY -00'6£6' .. -00°000"L¥ L -00°685'Gy -00'SLY'E -00°000'6%
L -0089z'c -00'v€2 -00'008'S -00'008°2 ~00'008'2
L -00'299'92 -00'8€€ -00'000'22 Ll |-00eEs'0L -00°LoY'e -00'000'02
9 -00°1L8Z'1 2z -00'61.2'0Z -00'000'2¥€ 6 -00'788'v£E -00°9LL'YE -00°000'69¢
L -00'965'6 00701 -00°00.'6 6 -00714'6 -00'086 -00°008'0)
L -00'9v1°29 -00'758 -00°000'€9 z -00'265'99 -00'8vb'L -00'000'89
9 -00°£98'ct -00°2£0'E -00'006'0¥ L -00'818' Ly -00°'289'¢ -00'006'LS :
%oV 2duejeg 1enoy g0z ueid 210¢ %310y aouejeq S|en}oy €102 ueld €102 mu::ooo<




INHI

€102 Ad ‘L polied

SSOINISS LjESH [BIUBWILONAUT
1UISI YileaH AlunoD soysem

| 2 y BIOL i
oL 0z 287°980'G “6£°8Y8'8ES "BG'GEE'GZO'S 012v'89G v (90'927'G19 0L°L68'€81'S sasuedx3 .,
L 16'988'S0L'L 82'896'L¥) GZ'GI8'ELE L 22'868' LoV 61°908'052Z L640L'8LL mm__a%m PUB SSONBS

00°000'6 o 00°000'6 00 VbS'LL 00 PPS LL G112
8 veZLL LY 90°/es'e 007069t z 00°€28'8¢ 00228 00'059'6€
18 86'60€'L2 87 /€6'L 9Z'LyZicT 8 L0°689'Le LELL6'L 8£'960'€T
oL S6'916'SE 1 e9'v8s'e BL€ES'LE 1€'921'6€ 1£791/'6¢
_ 00'LyL9L 00°LpL'9L

6 SLEL8'0E 15961 | ZE0L9'0V 9 | 6/°,08'82 04°694°L - 6Y°£25°0€

8 yL'SeV' L 8L'1L6%'Z 7E'926'62 oL L'G6Z'SL 0L°69L')L LL'L90'LL
6 00'261'01 1 000¥0°L 00°ZET 4L 0L {00820l 00'8Z1'% 00'958'L L

o 00°L16'VE 1 ooopL'e 00'169' Ly 8 00°1L8Z'8¢ 00°04€'E 00°L69'L¥ Ei-=lille

00'00.'82 0000482 186png. Eumcm_mvncz
00°002'L 00°00L'L 00°004'1 0070041 Buipoio feioeds B SuioUUn
00°060'L 00°050°} . 00°080'1 .00°080°L
L 8e'ees's zo'Ley 00°596'€ 1 09'980't ov'€zs 00°0L9'Y
00°1L99'L 00'L99' 00'199°L 00°109'L
00°06H'2 00°06%'2 00°009'9 0070099 :
. GZ | 000¥6'8 00°086'2 00'026'L L
0 £5°9EH'y el 00°0St'y 007001 00°00L
4 00'162'9 00'6¥6'2 00°0VT'6. oz 00°128'G  00'768'L 00°SL¥'L
g 81'299'g 29'20L 00'G.LE'6 L 05°020'6 05689 00°0LL'6
8 G0'00€'Z 56661 00'006'2 000062 00°005'Z
00°06$'Z 00°065'C | 00°069'2 .00°069'Z
4 ' 99°096'€ OR7) 00'620'y L -6L°996'€ 12°88 00°520't
00°008'S. 00°008'S -00°008'S 00°008'S
00°00L 00°004 00°00L 00°00L
00°S.L 00°5L1 00°S.LL 00'GLL o
. 62'859'8 LAY 00°00€'6 L £L'670'6 12SzL 00°GLL'6 Ocl GOE0LL
00°00%'2 00°00%'C 0000%'2 00°00t'2 - 6GE0LL
1 0S'€Er'6 05'99 00°005'6 z 1171668 £T'8bL 00°004'6 0S€0LL
z 80°861'2 26'LS 00'06Z'2 L L6'912'2 £0°€E 00°062'Z vmmoﬁ
A% 01'€9¢'c9L 0€'985'8L L 00°056'182 00t | zL ooy 88'68Y°1£2 00°066°1£Z 3 BLEOLL
000002 00°000°2 b 05°¢6') 05'92 00°000'2 * BOEOLL
00'989'L 00'689'4 00'589'} 00°689'L - 20E01L.
14 05'189'6l 05'8LYy 00'00L°02 Z 60°119'6L 16'88% 00°00L'0Z 00£0LL
00°00L°L 00'00L'L 00°00L'1 00°00L‘} §0Z01L
0 11'622'09. £8'02 00'00€'09 L ZL'102'08 89'99¢ 00'895'08 S 002042
o\au0< aouejeq _N:uo< Z102 uejd z102 Qouod. aduejeg s|enjoy ¢ 102 ue|d €L02 Sjunoddy




lmHl

£10C Ad 'L poliad

ssoupa.edald UieaH oijand ABojoiwepidy
PousIg yiesH AjunoD aousep

00'SEL'T 00°5eL'Z F00°GEL'Z 00'8EL'2 Wweneding 1.z204/
6L75L'E BL'¥SL'E 000§ 00°0S , g €0L01L4
00°80L'8¢ 00°804'8¢
00'6.8'2 v 00'5.8'z 00°021 00°021.
€l 0L'9zL'L 06°'€LL 0070081 6 ‘GgL28') gLzLl 00°000°Z
v 00065 _ - 00°068: 00088 00°088
L GS'rr0'e Gh'se 00°080'€ 100:08%'2 00:087'2
4 86'cH8 LO'LE 10068 4! 15788 E7SLL -00°000't
1 00°008'- _ .| 00:008'Y : -00°00L'€ 100004'€
9 - |oeg6seT's yLove - 00°08S'S L SLeHe'y Sepve 00'069'F
L LO'0LS " 66°6€ 00:08S" . 00°05S - 00°08S
00:008 -00°00G: B -00°28¢€" L. 0021l |oovEs't
z 08112y "0Z°€0l 00°GLE'Y 0 | 0£L88'Z 0LL 00'595°2
: 00'Li8'L | 00'LP8'L 00082 , | 00057
-00°0k 0004 00°01 000
9 80'€82'2 66'981 00'0L6'2 8 | vorags'z 96'7LZ 00/008'2
7 LoLer'e £6'88 00°0L5'Z L 0L'gt9'L 06821 00°GLL'L
L £1°916'9 18'€8% 00°000°2 4} SEVS'y G1°969 00°008'S
0 96pL2'e €67 68'6L2'E - ¥ £€°066'C 96'vE) A eTAN
L SLp0ge'ee TR/ 00°216'GE 00°00€'Z} -00°00€'2L
00'000'Z1 00°000'21L T4 00°000'6 00°000'¢ 00°000°2}
00°000'L 00°000°L 00°000°L 00°000°} SouBLBIUBA pUE Siledsy §020LL
88 00°002 00'S6°L 00'661°2 6L 00°00% 00'S6Y'L 00°668'L JOBJUODB2INBS 00Z0L L
00'685'L€ 00'685°LE 000006} 00°000'GL S0y g diwe |/peenued 0110l L
00°000°ZL 00°000'Z1
00°001 00°001 00°00L 00001 SOJINISS 1BOIPOIN SOLOLL
S 85°989'851 00'L1£'8 85'266'091 0 zz8LLGeL 00°80$ 22'989'GE1L $90IAIBS [BUOISSAONY 00L0LL
8 vo'LeLLey 96'1.50'G¢ 09'€82'09% 8 £8°569'50¥ 82°888'vE LL'pES Oty slyouag sefojdwy
00804°t L _ 00804'kL pueg (9E50L
00°ELE') 00°€LG'L ool oL'orL'y oLovL'L
8 S8'L16'S SpLES 0g'6YY'e 8 69°/85'0 68'865 85'08l 'L
8 12'z9¢'s1 1€282') 85'719'0L L 06'98¢'Gl Z5'zoL'L Tr'ersol iy 989 £Z
-01°969 01969 ; uolenofes Jusuieiliey 612504
L 0€0L1'852 ¥8°091'6) YLLEE 212 L Z1'€L9'952 50'289'61 11'858'0/2 JuoLaieY 012561
6 z€'29L'66) 9Z'S0Y'EL 8G'/91'€5) 8 ZL8v0° 21 TL8YYLL ¥8'969°8¢} @ouRINSU| dNOID OL1LSOL
L $E'695'96Z'1 06'908'68 ¥2'9/€'92¢") L 02°209'620'} £6'760'98 €1°204'691"L saffep pue seuees
LTAWeLE LTWT' g eunsnipy Alejes ziyLol
€l FARIN &7 88089 ‘00°004'S 00°009'L 00°009'1 SUINBAQ B0EL0L
00'€88'01 00'¢88'0L 00°g8t'LL 00°G8Y'LL AynaBuoT aauedl| 00210/
00°008°0¢ 00'005'08 Sy9  |-i6'2el'e 16222'e 00°008 Suenisod pelood 0EL Lo
-80'861 89861 BUIL| Hed 0ZL104
L £9°0€L'€SL'L | ve1ze'es 16'169'2v2'L L L1'6¥2'690°L 96'1/8'28 EL2LLESLL sslieles aseq 0LL10.
A -01'S8L'0V8"L -00°229'€€ 0129V pL8'L € €L YELBLY'L -00°Z9¢" Ly -£1°960°LOY'L anuersy .,
ZL ooezeore 007 229'ce -00°000'082 0L |-00'8£9'85€ -00°29¢' Ly -00°000°00% sl Joj sabreyd
ZL {-00'€zeore -00°249'€E -00°000'082 0L |-00'8£9'8S¢ -00'29€' Ly -00°000'00¥
-0L'297'v6S" | -01°29%'v6S'L -£2'960°190'} -£2'960'190°}
-00'802'8€ -00'80.'8¢ -00°6.0'v2 -00'520've
-0L'¥62'668'} -0L"9L'a5G°L -£2'120'4€0'L -£4°'120'L€0'L oLkey
%IV aouejeg 1eMdY z102 ueld 2102 %30V | sduejeg sjenoy €102 ueld €102 S$junodd




lﬂHl

€L0Z A4 ‘L pousd

ssaupasedald UiesH olland ABojoiwepidg
JouIsIa yyesH AunoD aouse p

op ke Z 2840 , < [BIOL vra
-0l L LLO" 5% 17851 L2 29'691'86E°C 2LS06 51T oL 888'GY) S5 E6L o8] EETLTENN
95 y2'8€8'8L 88'8€.'66 2L LLS'8L Aepno jeyded .
as v2'8E8'8.L ' 88'8€.'66 ZL'LL5'8L) Iejded Juewdinb3. yOOL8L
14 61'2.8'607 1¥°09G'9L 99°Z€Y' 9Ty 6 69°209'252 S6'vS6'vC ¥9°185'212 soyddng pue seojnies
8 0€'LS9' L) 89°06'L 86°LYZ 61 66 08'06 9L/19L'LL 96'282' L1 JeNdenuoY Wwewdinb3 yGL L.
-00°2Z1 00°22} : [eNdeduou dul ping, Z0G 1.4
0 €z log'ey YN 00 vLy'eY 0 96°EEL'VE -96°€EL 00°000'v€ AL OLELIL
8 9L°L16'9 45843 olzlo'L 8 €5'212'9 50264 86'v20'6
9L°261 gL LGL 86'82 858
vy'808'e pP'809'E g 96'229 05°LE or'vS9
8 99'LSY 90'L AN 4 8 Syove 05°LE 86°L.¢
L 00009'z 00802 00°808'2 8 00'2LL'Z 0026 00'v0€'T
00081 _ 007081 00°081 . 00°081
00°0SS 00°055 00°08S 00'0SS*
%IV aoueleq 1eMdYy Z102 ueid ¢10¢Z %10V aduejeg s[enjoy €102 uejd €10¢ mu::ooo<




DBOH Agenda Item No. 12.
Washoe County Health District @

FublicHealth
Staff Report
Board Meeting Date: August 23, 2012
DATE: August 15, 2012
TO: District Board of Health
THROUGH: Eileen Stickney, Administrative Health Services Officef’%*f -
o M
FROM: Laurie Griffey, Administrative Assistant | (HR Rep), Washoe County Health

District 775-328-2698, lgriffey@washoecounty.us

SUBJECT:  Approve the elimination of wage and benefit concessions effective July 2,
2012, and reinstitute merit increases and career incentive payments, for the
District Health Officer effective July 1, 2012.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the District Board of Health approve the elimination of wage and benefit
concessions effective July 2, 2012, and reinstitute merit increases and career incentive
payments for the District Health Officer effective July 1, 2012.

BACKGROUND:

On June 26, 2012, the District Board of Health approved wage and benefit concession
adjustments from 5% to 4.5% and discontinued health cost benefit contributions for the District
Health Officer, and moved to revisit these reductions for possible reconciliation should another
association agree to or are awarded a different percentage reduction or cost-of-living increase.
This approval was in accordance with the concessions approved for management by the Board
of County Commissioners at their June 12, 2012, meeting.

FISCAL IMPACT:

In the absence of salary and benefit concessions the 4.5% reduction target was $312,200,
which is incorporated into the FY13 budget. No additional reductions are needed for FY13.

POSSIBLE MOTION:

Move to approve the elimination of wage and benefit concessions effective July 2, 2012, and
reinstitute merit increases and career incentive payments for the District Health Officer effective
July 1, 2012.

g bt 2
Y #
o A : AN >
o 7 iiiaiadWA® 7 Vo
Administrative Assistanf{ ~~ ~

~

¥V
!

1001 EAST NINTH STREET / P.O. BOX 11130, RENO, NEVADA 89520 (775) 328-2400 FAX (775) 328-2279
www.washoecounty.us/health AGENDA ITEM # 13

WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER



DBOH Agenda Item No. 13.A.

WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT @
EPIDEMIOLOGY AND PUBLIC HEALTH PREPAREDNESS DIVISION  pubticHealth

7

August 15, 2012

MEMORANDUM

To:

Members, Washoe County District Board of Health

From: Randall L.. Todd, DrPH

Epidemiology and Public Health Preparedness (EPHP) Director

Subject: i{eport to the District Board of Health, August 2012

Communicable Disease -

Pu

Influenza — The off season increase in cases of Influenza B that was reported last month has subsided.
However, Sentinel Healthcare providers have been asked to maintain vigilance due to an emerging
strain of Influenza A virus that appears to have potential as a pandemic strain.

HFMD - Staff continue to receive many reports of Hand, Foot, and Mouth Disease (HFMD) that are
consistent with the new and more severe strain of Coxsackievirus A6. Posters have been distributed to
public swimming pool operators to assist them in identifying and excluding symptomatic individuals.
Staff partnered with the Washoe County School District to distribute a message to parents through the
ConnectEd system which automatically places telephone calls to parents with recorded information.
Parents receiving these calls were directed to the Health District web site for detailed information on
recognizing symptoms and preécautions that should be taken.

Syndromic Surveillance — Letters have gone out from the Nevada State Health Division to Hospitals
and participating Urgent Care Centers in Washoe County advising them of the pending switch from
EpiCenter to BioSense. It is hoped that the transition to the new system can be accomplished without
interruption of the current data feeds.

blic Health Preparedness (PHP)—

Staff Presentations:

Staff presented public health preparedness education to approximately 30 attendees of'a Citizens
Preparedness Group

Training and Education

Seven staff completed training on programming the WCHD AM radio station. This solar powered
radio station can continuously broadcast health-related information. Its primary mission, however,
would be to broadcast critical information during a Point of Dispensing (POD) event. The PHP

1001 EAST NINTH STREET / P.O. BOX 11130, RENO, NEVADA 89520 (775) 328-6190 FAX (775) 325-8130

www.washoecounty.us/health
WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER




Program has recently acquired 3 additional stations which allow for an extended coverage area if
needed. The new stations also have electronic reader boards that can be used to alert the public to tune
their radio to the appropriate frequency (AM 1150) or to provide other direction. The PHP Program as
partnered with other agencies to pre-deploy the stations in strategic parts of the county.

e [CS 300 classes have been scheduled for January and May of 2013 and January of 2014. ICS 400
classes have been scheduled for February and June of 2013 and February of 2014. These classes are
required for Health District staff that would fill leadership positions within an Incident Command
Structure during an exercise or real emergency. Demonstration of fulfillment of this training
requirement is one way in which the Health District demonstrates compliance with the National
Incident Management System.

Exercises

e On August 16 the US Postal Service will conduct a full-scale exercise involving an activation of the
Biological Detection System (BDS) at the Vassar Street mail sorting facility. The BDS is in place to
detect anthrax. The exercise will involve a building evacuation and decontamination of exposed
personnel. After the decontamination process personnel will be transported to the Health District in
order to receive antibiotic prophylaxis. The Health District stores a cache of antibiotics provided by
the Postal Service for this purpose. For purposes of the exercise, exposed personnel will be screened
to determine which antibiotic they would receive in a real event, however, they will receive mints
instead of real antibiotics. This exercise provides an excellent opportunity for Health District staff to
test mass antibiotic dispensing protocols. Staff members from all Health District Divisions are
participating. EMS and EHS staff will also be participating in the exercise at the Post Office facility.

Medical Reserve Corps (MRC)

e An MRC volunteer has been stationed at a table in the Health District lobby to provide information
and assistance to clients as they come in for service. The volunteer has received an initial orientation
to services offered throughout the County Complex and services provided by the various Divisions in
the Health District. It is hoped that this can be expanded in the near future to include making
appointments for services and electronically queuing customers for Vital Records.

Vital Records

The VitalCheck program is now active within the Vital Records Office. This service makes it possible for
customers to place an order for birth or death certificates online and receive the certificates through the
mail. There is a small additional fee charged to the customer for the convenience of using this service.
The traditional window and mail service remain available at no additional cost to the customer. The
VitalCheck service is available at no additional cost to the Health District.

Randall L. Todd, DrPH, Epidemi_ology' and Public Health Preparédness Director |

1001 EAST NINTH STREET / P.O. BOX 11130, RENO, NEVADA 89520 (775) 328-6190 FAX (775) 325-8130

www.washoecounty.us/health
WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER




DATE:
TO:

FROM:

DBOH Agenda Item No. 13.B.

Washoe County Health District

Tey At Plamote, Bea e

Staff Report
Board Meeting Date: 8/23/12

August 14, 2012
District Board of Health
Stacy Hardie, RN, BSN, Acting Division Director

Community and Clinical Health Services
(775) 328-2444, shardie@washoecounty.us

SUBJECT: Community and Clinical Health (CCHS) Division Report

August 2012 District Board of Health Meeting

Clinical Update: Treatment Advances

1. Tuberculosis Treatment Option - 3-HP

2. Nexplanon — Long Term Contraceptive

3. Gonorrhea Treatment Guideline Changes

1.

11Pa

Tuberculosis Clinic treatment option:

The new Rifapentine/lsoniazid 12 week treatment option (shortened name 3HP — 3
months with INH [Isoniazid] and Rifapentine) for Latent Tuberculosis Infection (LTBI)
continues to be offered to healthy clients via the recommended administration
procedure using Direct Observed Preventive Therapy (DOPT). The Washoe County
TB Prevention and Control program is paiticipating in a study with the Centers for
Disease Control (CDC) utilizing this regimen. Collaboration with another health care
facility for DOPT allowed a client to utilize this option. The first client of 2012
completed her treatment in April, was delighted with this choice, and did well on
treatment. Two clients, who were contacts to an active case of TB, completed
treatment during this quarter using this regimen. Four contacts identified last quarter
started 3HP treatment, but experienced varying minor side effects and chose to stop
treatment. Sadly, they were unwilling to try an alternative regimen, thus remaining
untreated with at least a 10% lifetime risk of developing active disease. The TB
program staff continues to evaluate the results of the new option in partnership with
the CDC and Nevada State Health Division.

Nexplanon

The Family Planning Program (FPP) will begin providing Nexplanon to clients in
September 2012. Nexplanon is a hormonal contraceptive implant that works to
prevent pregnancy for up to 3 years. [t is a single implant that is approximately the
size of a match stick, which is inserted subdermally into the inside of the upper arm.
Title X Family Planning Programs are required to offer a wide variety of birth control

ge



DBOH Agenda Item No.

methods, including Long Term Reversible Contraceptives (LARCs), which help reduce
the incidence of unintended pregnancy. Staff is pleased to offer this new method and
clients are already expressing an interest in it.

Gonorrhea Treatment Guideline Changes

On August 10, 2012, the CDC released updated treatment guidelines for Gonorrhea in
response to data indicating declining susceptibility to cefixime (an oral medication of
choice, previously). The Sexual Health program quickly updated its protocol, receiving
Medical Consultant approval, and implemented the change in treatment
recommendations on August 13, 2012.

Primary treatment is now a combination therapy of ceftriaxone 250 mg intramuscularly
and either Azithromycin 1 g orally or Doxycycline 100 mg orally twice daily for 7 days,
as this is the most reliably effective treatment for uncomplicated gonorrhea. Additional
recommendations regarding alternative treatments were also incerporated into the
Sexual Health Protocol.

Stacy Hardie \RN, BSN
Acting Division Director
Community and Clinical Health Services



DBOH Agenda Item No. 13.C.

Washoe County Health District

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES DIVISION PublicHealth

Prevent. Promote. Protect.

DATE August 14, 2012
TO: District Board of Health Members 7
FROM: Robert O. Sack, Division Director, Environmental Health Services (EHS)‘ "/ /

SUBJECT:  Environmental Health Services Division Report for August 2012

Food Program

Child Care Facilities - Epi and EHS staff is collaborating on the creation of a Hand, Foot,
and Mouth Disease (HFMD) Guideline to provide childcare providers direction on
handling an outbreak in their facilities.

Improvements continue for the WashoeEats.us internet site for restaurant inspections.
Technology Services worked with staff to create a mobile phone application for
WashoeEats that is ready to roll out. A link to the new application can be found at
http://m.eats.washoecounty.us/.

Land Development

The Land Development group was busy with 145 pool/spa routine inspections and 39
septic system/well inspections over the last month.

All of the Washoe County Water Resources public water system sanitary survey letters
were completed using the newly-available Safe Drinking Water Act computer capability.
This is a technology-based shortcut not previously accessible to the Health District that
has reduced the time it takes to complete the annual sanitary surveys. No significant
deficiencies were noted at any of the County-operated systems.

Technology Services demonstrated the newest innovations to the GIS record-keeping
system. Land Development team personnel were excited about improvements in the
existing system, and gave input for improvements. Subsequently, a second version was
made available to EHS staff that incorporates suggestions to make plan reviews quicker
and easier. http://wcgisweb.washoecounty.us:8888/HIS/

Routine monthly bacteria sampling resulted in three positive total coliform results. All
three were from small water systems and repeat samples were negative, meaning the
positive samples were most likely due to sloppy sampling procedures. Sample-takers
must use more caution during the hot summer months as the warm temperatures
promote bacterial growth on surfaces such as faucets and hose bibs where samples are
usually taken.

1001 EAST NINTH STREET / P.O. BOX 11130, RENO, NEVADA 89520 (775) 328-2434 FAX (775) 328-6176

www.washoecounty.us/health
WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



Division Director’s Report — Environmental Health Services
August 14, 2012
Page 2 of 2

Solid Waste/Special Events

Waste Management permitted two new recycling businesses.

The Director continues to temporarily cover for the vacant Environmental Health
Specialist Supervisor position due to a retirement in July. Applications accepted through
August 15.

The Special Events staff has been extremely busy during triple digit weather with Farmer
Markets, July Art Town events, Reno-Tahoe Open at Montreux July 29 through August
4, and Hot August Nights August 7-12.

Vector-Borne Disease Program

Vector completed its third and likely final aerial application of larvicide on August 8,
treating 650 acres. 60 acres in Gerlach will be treated on August 9. This should help
both the residents of Gerlach and attendees at the upcoming Burning Man event.

Treating of catch basins throughout the area continues. Adult mosquito collection
numbers are holding steady with no increase over the last month

A rabies positive bat was collected from a home in Wadsworth on July 30. This is the
fifth rabies positive bat in Washoe County for 2012. In 2011, a total of six rabies positive
bats were collected in Washoe County.

Vector-Borne Diseases requires design standards for infrastructure in development
projects reviewed by the program. When the Costco store on Harvard Way submitted
building improvement plans for their fueling facility, Vector required that improvements
be made to the existing cattail-infested detention basin holding water. The cattails were
removed and 4-inch minus rock placed in the flow line of the basin displacing the
standing water, eliminating mosquito nuisances for the shoppers at Costco.

Vector continues to survey and treat the catch basins in the Truckee Meadows with a
biological pesticide. The incubators in the streets of our community breed hundreds of
mosquito larvae. One of the mosquito species that colonizes these catch basins has the
ability to transmit West Nile virus.

ST S

Robert O. Sack, Division Director
Environmental Health Services Division



DBOH Agenda Item No. 13.0.

WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT @
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION
PublicHealth

Prevent. Promote. Protect.

Date: August 14, 2012

To: District Board of Health @

From: Kevin Dick, Director, Air Qu;lity Management
Re: Monthly Report for Air Quality Management

Agenda Item:

The enclosed Air Quality Management Division Report is for the month of
July 2012 and includes the following sections:

Air Quality

Monitoring Activity

Planning Activity

Permitting Activity
Compliance/lnspection Activity
Enforcement Activity

P.0. BOX 11130 Reno, NV 89520-0027 » (775) 784-7200 » FAX (775) 784-7225

www.washoecounty.us/health
'WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER HIRING EMPLOYMENT ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS
Printed on Recycled Paper



Washoe County

Director’s Report JULY 2012

Health District

New Staff

Daniel Timmons and Brendan Schnieder joined AQM's Monitoring and
Planning Branch as Air Quality Specialists during July. Mr. Timmons is part
of the ambient air monitoring team and fills a position left vacant when Julie
Hunter was promoted to Senior Air Quality Specialist in January. Mr.
Schnieder is part of the planning team; his position is a reclassification of a
Public Information Officer position which had been held vacant for since
FY08. AQM retains a vacant Environmental Engineer position in permitting
as part of the approved FY 13 budget reduction plan.

Regional Planning

AQM continues to engage in regional planning initiatives to promote
approaches that are protective of air quality. AQM participated in the
Regional Transportation Commission Agency Working Group Meeting on
the 2035 Regional Transportation Plan on July 12",

On July 31t AQM met with the Director and staff of the Truckee Meadows
Regional Planning Agency to discuss air quality issues and approaches and
aspects of regional plan development that could contribute to preserving
good air quality in the Truckee Meadows.

AIR QUALITY COMPARISON FOR JULY

Air Quality

Washoe County Health District

Management D

Air Quality Index Range

# OF DAYS

# OF DAYS

VERY UNHEALTHY

201 to 300

. JULY 2012 JULY 2011
Goob 0to 50 7 26
MODERATE 51 t0 100 23 57
UNHEALTHY FOR SENSITIVE GROUPS ~ 101t0150 | 1 0

TOTAL

—




- Director’s Report continued JULY 2012

Washoe County Health District

Air Quality

Management

1V ISIO n

Residential Energy Efficiency

| attended the Department of Energy/Environmental Protection Agency
Residential Energy Efficiency Solutions Conference in Arlington, VA on July
911" Travel was paid for by HomeFree Nevada, Nevada’s sponsor for
EPA’s Home Performance with Energy Star. Building energy efficiency fis
part of the EPA air grant AQM is implementing and | am serving as the
President of this non-profit organization which is engaged in implementing
the EnergyFIT Nevada home energy efficiency upgrade and rebate program
for the State Office of Energy. | presented information on the EnergyFIT
Nevada program at the July 19" meeting of the Regional Jobs Network. |
met with representatives from Reno, Sparks, Washoe County and the State
Office of Energy to discuss the Energy Fit program and opportunities for
collaboration, and future support for the program on July 24" and 25
HomeFree Nevada received the Best Green Non-Profit Award from the Las
Vegas Business Press on July 20" \

Station Vandalism
The Reno3 NCore ambient air monitoring station shelter at Mill and State

Street was vandalized by a tagger the weekend of July 28" Spray paint
has been cleaned off the shelter which is being repainted.

Kevin Dick, Division Director




Washoe County Health District

Air Quality Management Division Report

JULY 2012

HIGHEST AQI NUMBER BY POLLUTANT

POLLUTANT JULY 2012 cor 012 JULY 2011 B
CARBON MONOXIDE  (CO) 8 25 6 39
OZONE 8 hour (03) 104 104 67 114
PARTICULATES (PM,.5) 49 94 55 132
PARTICULATES (PMy) | 28 74 33 88

For the month of July, the highest Air Quality Index (AQI) value reported was
one hundred and four (104) for Ozone. There were no exceedances of Carbon
Monoxide, PM2.5 or PM10. There were seven (7) days the air quality was in the
good range, twenty-three (23) days the air quality was in the moderate range
and one (1) day the air quality fell into the “Unhealthy for Sensitive Groups”
range due to Ozone.

‘Planning & Monitoring

Activity

PM2.5 Infrastructure State Implementation Plan (I-SIP):

The PM2.5 |-SIP adopted at the June 28 DBOH meeting was formally
submitted to the Nevada Division of Environmental Protection (NDEP). NDEP
will be formally submitting this I-SIP to EPA Region X as a revision to the
Nevada PM2.5 State Implementation Plan (SIP).

Air Quality:

Smoke from wildfires throughout California impacted the Truckee Meadows
last month. Although PM2.5 concentrations in July did not approach the health-
based National Ambient Air Quality Standard (NAAQS), skies were hazier and
PM2.5 levels were higher compared to last year.

Regional Transportation Plan (RTP):

The RTP is the long-range blueprint for the region’s transportation network. It
addresses all ftravel modes including automobiles, ftransit, bicycles,
pedestrians, aviation, rail, and goods movement. The AQMD, as well as other
Divisions of the Health District, have been participating in monthly agency
working group meetings to ensure the RTP will preserve the quality of life in
Washoe County. Because transportation is the largest category of air pollutant
emissions, the RTP must conform to existing SIPs and Motor Vehicle Emission
Budgets to maintain attainment of the NAAQS.

Dan Inouye, Branch Chief
Planning and Monitoring




JULY 2012

' Washoe County Health District
Air Quality Management Division Report
2012 2011
o TYPE OF PERMIT W ‘ ANNUA
> b b IO | | ANNUAL
= JULY YTD JULY TOTAL
€Y Renewai of Existing Air Permiits 113 861 112 1215
O New Authorities to Construct 6 51 7 82
o =
B
s~ : 12 67 9 89
i E Dust Control Permits (103 acres) (1039 acres) (34 acres) (796 acres)
o
o Wood Stove Certificates 31 169 26 259
- Affidayi 7 51 4 107
WS Dealers Affidavit of Sale (7 replacements) (31 replacements) [} replécements) (69 replacements)
i i 780 4588 551 5480
WS Notice of Exemptlons | (15 stoves removed) | (53 stoves removed) | (7 stoves removed) | (51 stoves removed)
Asbestos Assessments ?n‘d
Asbestos Removal Notifications 08 590 04 999
'(NE.,'SVHAP_)

Compliance &

Staff reviewed twenty-five (25) sets of plans submitted to the Reno, Sparks or
Washoe County Building Departments to assure the activities complied with

Air Quality requirements.

Staff conducted forty-two (42) stationary source renewal inspections and fifty-
four (54) gas station inspections in July 2012. Staff also conducted
inspections on asbestos removal and construction/dust projects.




Washoe Cj‘duhty' Health District g JUlY 2012

“Air Quality Management Division Report

Permitting & Enforcement Activity

The Permitting Staff is proud to announce that with the addition of Michael
Wolf, Environmental Engineer |l, the processing time for new applications
has been reduced to less than 2 weeks. The Permitting Staff had been
reduced to a single engineer for the past year and the processing time had
subsequently increased to 8 weeks which is in compliance with the District
Regulations but not the goals of the Division. Staff recognizes the
importance of time to facilities that are trying to construct or modify a new
source and try to expedite the process as much as possible.

At the direction of the County Manager, a workshop was held on July 24" to
establish a working group to focus on Washoe County Economic
Development. The workshop was attended by staff representing all of the
County Departments, with Charlene Albee representing the Air Quality
Management Division. The goal of the focus group is to develop an
Economic Development Action Plan that will be presented to the Board of
County Commissioners. The focus group has been tasked with not only
identifying opportunities to streamline the permitting and licensing process in
Washoe County but to also promote the area resources that are available
throughout the region to entice new business and industry to relocate. The
focus group is partnering with the Economic Development Authority of
Western Nevada to facilitate a consistent message.

Enforcement Staff continues to familiarize themselves with the facilities
located in their new inspection areas as a result of the recent rotation.
Inspection reports have become more detailed resulting in a significant
increase in the confidence of the compliance determinations. An appeal of
a notice of violation, issued to Rilite Aggregate Company, was scheduled to
be heard by the Air Pollution Control Hearing Board at 6:00 pm on August 7,
2012.

Charlene Albee, Branch Chief
Permitting & Enforcement




| VW.va‘sh‘OevCOunty Health District

Air Quality Management Division Report

T JULY 2012

COMPLAINTS

- 2012*

2011

JULY

YTD

JULY

YTD

Annual
Total

Asbestos

12

1"

21

Burning

1

10

Construction Dust

23

34

59

Dust Control Permit

12

22

General Dust

27

0

Diesel Idling

Odor

17

Spray Pai}n_ting'

O[N] O|W|0 (O] —

8

Permit to Operate

33

-
a1

38

63

Woodstove

=W =N~ DHW|IO|W| =] =

14

o\l

7

19

130

30

110

210

TOTAL

JULY |

YD

| JULY

~ Annual

Total

Warnings

4

31

13

30

55

Citations

2

20

1

9

TOTAL

6

51

14

35

64

* Discrepancies in totals between monthly reports can occur because of data entry delays.

Notices of Violation (NOVs):
There were six (6) Notice of Violations (NOV's) issued in the month of July, 2012,

There were four (4) NOV Warnings and two (2) NOV Citations.




DBOH Agenda Item No. 13.F.

Washoe County Health District

Froveni. Frammnss. Frafed

August 23, 2012

TO: District Board of Health Members

FROM: Joseph P. Iser, MD, DrPH, MSc
Washoe County District Health Officer

SUBJECT: August 2012 Washoe County District Health Officer Report
2012-2013 Legislative Session

o WCHD continues to coordinate with Washoe County and others on legislative
support issues.

Budget
¢ No changes since last report.

Human Resources
e Evaluations have fallen below the self-imposed threshold of 85%. The Division
Directors will refocus on completing Divisional evaluations back on schedule and
up to date.
o We continue recruiting for open positions, including EPHP, EHS, and for the CCHS
Division Director.
e Stacy Hardie, RN, BSN, is Acting Division Director this month for CCHS.

Communication

¢ DHO will continue to meet routinely or as needed with all partners.

s Dr. Cohen, primary author of the Tri-Data report on EMS services, was asked by
the County to move his presentation to the BCC meeting on August 28. The
DBOH agreed that Chairman Smith and the DHO will meet with Dr. Cohen and
bring his report back to the DBOH in September.

e We continue to work with St. Mary’s and UNR on their effort to produce a more
substantial data set, as reported to you previously, and it appears that Renown will
be working with us in the near future on a unified report to be conducted every
three years.

o We have begun a weekly update to all staff on pertinent divisional issues. |t has
been well appreciated by staff. We will be starting a new Q&A forum “Ask.Joe,” for
District employees that will be similar to the Ask.Washoe forum now open for all
County employees. Staff will be able to ask questions anonymously for Division
Directors or the DHO to answer.




DHO Staff Report
August 23, 2012
Page 2

Accreditation

e Internal accreditation meetings continue to occur.

o We will begin intermittent meetings and discussions to strengthen our applications
next year for the CDC Public Health Prevention Specialist and the Public Health

Associate Program.

e We plan to work closely with the students at UNR to match their goals with our

needs for future PHPS and PHAP applications.

Washoe County and Community Activities

o DHO attended the REMSA Board of Directors meeting in early August.

e DHO continues to meet regularly with the group looking at school-based health
centers, led by WCSD and the oral health coalition.

o For the school-based health centers, WCSD has written a brief outline, which we
are now editing. The new School District Superintendent is very supportive of

these joint efforts.

o DHO will travel to Gerlach September 25-26 to meet with the CAB and other

groups/individuals as set up by our contact there.

Health District Media Contacts and Qutreach

Health District Media Contacts: July 13 - August 14, 2012

DATE MEDIA

8/14/2012  KRXI-CH 21 FOX 11 Reno
8/14/2012  KOLO-CH8 ABC Reno
8/14/2012  KRXI-CH 21 FOX 11 Reno
8/9/2012 Reno Gazette Journal
8/7/2012 KRNV-CH 4 NBC Reno
8/3/2012 KTVN-CH 2 CBS Reno
8/3/2012 KTVN-CH 2 CBS Reno
8/3/2012 Reno Gazette Journal
7/31/2012  Sparks Tribune

7/31/2012  KTVN-CH 2 CBS Reno
7/25/2012  KTVN-CH 2 CBS Reno
7/25/2012 KRXI-CH 21 FOX 11 Reno
7/25/2012  Variety

Press Releases/Media Advisories
8/14/2012
8/14/2012

REPORTER
Shannon Moore
Joe Harrington
Shannon Moore
Steve Tinko

Bill Frankmore:
Jeff Thompson
Kellene Stockwell
Jeff Delong
Nathan Orne
John Potter

Not Noted

Not Noted

Not Noted

P10 Ulibarri
P1O Ulibarri

STORY

Coxsackie - Paulson
Wildfire Air Quality - Dick
Wildfire Air Quality - Dick
Heat - Ulibarri

Heat - Ulibarri

Wildfire Air Quality - Dick
Wildfire Air Quality - Inouye
Wildfire Air Quality - inouye
Child Abuse - Gonzales
Child Abuse - Gonzales
CMS Grant - Iser

CMS Grant - Iser

EMS - iser

Air Quality Management Division Fines
Back to School Immunizations

1001 EAST NINTH STREET / P.O. BOX 11130, RENO, NEVADA 89520 (775) 328 2400 FAX (775) 785-2279

http://www.washoecounty.us/health

WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



DHO Staff Report
August 23, 2012

Page 3
8/7/2012 PIO Ulibarri Mosquito Abatement - Media Advisory
7120/2012 PIO Ulibarri & WCSD Pertussis - Press Release

Qutreach/Presentations/Other
8/13/2012 EPI Team WCSD Coxsackie Parent Phone Call

State-Wide (and Beyond) Organizational Efforts

o We continue to meet at least quarterly with the other two local health authorities
and the NSHD.

e DHO will work to continue broader discussions among border counties for other
mutual aid and program effectiveness issues. These will primarily involve the
health officers, with specific program representatives involved as appropriate.

e We were successful in negotiating an acceptable agreement for the tobacco
program with the NSHD. We have now scheduled a meeting with the NSHD and
other local health authorities to discuss funding for the state’s chronic disease
grant and the HIV grant.

e DHO will attend the Family Planning meeting August 23-24.

Interjurisdictional Sharing of Resources

e When | first came on board, there were monthly updates about interjurisdictional
sharing. We quit providing reports in July 2011, since no activity was taking place.

e WCHD, in collaboration with the NSHD and UNR-SOM, will apply for a Robert
Wood Johnson grant to look at sharing of resources across jurisdictional lines. We
have been in contact with all seven counties directly east of Washoe County to ask
for their collaboration. This two year grant would allow WCHD the resources to
assist these other counties to review their current public health services and how
they receive those services from the State. Some of these counties may want to
contract with WCHD, others may want to continue working with the NSHD, and
others may want to join or create their own Health Districts. We have tentative
approval from all seven to proceed.

District Board of Health Information and Resources

o We have developed additional tracking tools for use in the District, including one
for grants and applications, for submissions to the ADA, and for tracking DBOH
requests.

e The 2011 Communicable Disease Report is nhow available online at:
http://www.co.washoe.nv.us/repository/files/4/2011-CD-Annual-Summary-v2.pdf

e The epidemiology report for the 2011 Tuberculosis Prevention and Control
Program is also now online at the same website.

o On Wednesday, September 5, 2012, Janet McDonald from the US Food and Drug
Administration will visit WCHD for meetings on food safety initiatives.

1001 EAST NINTH STREET / P.O. BOX 11130, RENO, NEVADA 89520 (775) 328 2400 FAX (775) 785-2279

http://www.washoecounty.us/health
WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER




DHO Staff Report
August 23, 2012
Page 4

o Save the date: On Wednesday, September 19, 2012, the Fourth Annual Washoe
County Obesity Forum will be held at the Joe Crowley Student Union at the
University of Nevada, Reno.

o g+ A [sen. M(}Drpf/},msc

Joseph P. Iser, MD, DrPH, MSc
District Health Officer

1001 EAST NINTH STREET / P.O. BOX 11130, RENO, NEVADA 89520 (775) 328 2400 FAX (775) 785-2279

http://www.washoecounty.us/health
WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



